
 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 26, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 

Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 

 WPPI Presentation 

 Kettle Park West Update 

 City of Stoughton Employee Health & Dental Insurance Renewal-Kent Schroeder 

 

2. Minutes and Reports  

 

Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 10-8-2013; Landmarks 11-14-2013; Planning 11-11-2013; 

Tree Commission 10-9-2013; Utilities 10-14-2013 

 

Reports: Finance October claims and October Treasurer’s report; Utilities Payments Due List, 

September Finance Summary, September Statistical Information. 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

4. Reconsideration of Motion to approve Sections 1 and 3 of Resolution R-141-2013, approving 

the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative 

Services Department and the creation of a Human Resources Department.  From time to time 

during the course of the deliberation, the Common Council may convene in closed session, 

pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance evaluation 

data of particular City employees, and may reconvene in open session to continue the 

deliberation, to take action on the resolution, and to proceed with consideration of the remaining 

items on the meeting agenda. (Note that under Rule 10 of the Rules of the Common Council, 

any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


at the next succeeding regular meeting of the council.  A defeated motion for reconsideration is 

not subject to further reconsideration. 

  

5. R-150-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt the 2014 City of 

Stoughton Budget and the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). (Amended Resolution) 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

6. R-149-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2014 City of 

Stoughton Employee Benefits Renewal. (Finance Committee meets prior to Council on Nov. 

26)  

 

7. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and 

enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.  (Planning 

Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 

 

8. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 

Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 

 

9. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2) (e) 8bA and D; 78-105 (4) 

(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7) (c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of 

Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with 

Mayor Olson voting.) First Reading. 

 

10. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway 

areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance. (Planning Commission 

recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)  First reading. 

 

11. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term 

of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. First reading. 

 

12. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. First 

reading. 

 

13. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance 

Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. First reading. 

 

14. R-131-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposed 

restructuring of the Fire Department's part-time staff positions. (Public Safety recommends 

approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting; Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson 

voting.) 

 

15. R-135-2013: Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request by 

John & Barrett Corneille for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin. 

(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 



16. R-138-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 

“B”/”Class B” Retailer's (picnic) License to the Stoughton Village Players for their Found 

Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013, 8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village 

Players Theater, 255 East Main Street, Stoughton. (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0.)   

 

17. R-139-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator's License 

to Tyler S. Christensen.  (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-1.) 

  

18. R-144-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create a Youth Center Staff 

position for 15 hours per week. (Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0; 

Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

19. R-146-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create part-time Patrol 

Officer positions in the Police Department. (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 

with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

20. R-147-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 

“B"/”Class B” Retailer's (picnic) license for the sale of wine and beer to the American Cancer 

Society Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on Saturday, December 06, 

2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0.) 

 

21. R-151-2013:  Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Aaron Thompson to the 

Board of Appeals. 

 

 22.         The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering 

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 

over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: 

Compensation Adjustments. 
 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, November 26, 2013 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Ross Urven 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 


 WPPI Presentation 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 City of Stoughton Employee Health & Dental Insurance Renewal-Kent Schroeder 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 10-8-2013; Landmarks 11-14-2013; Planning 11-11-2013; 


Tree Commission 10-9-2013; Utilities 10-14-2013 


 


Reports: Finance October claims and October Treasurer’s report; Utilities Payments Due List, 


September Finance Summary, September Statistical Information. 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


OLD BUSINESS 
 


4. Reconsideration of Motion to approve Sections 1 and 3 of Resolution R-141-2013, approving 


the consolidation of the Clerk’s Office and Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative 


Services Department and the creation of a Human Resources Department.  From time to time 


during the course of the deliberation, the Common Council may convene in closed session, 


pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85 (1)(c), to consider compensation or performance evaluation 


data of particular City employees, and may reconvene in open session to continue the 


deliberation, to take action on the resolution, and to proceed with consideration of the remaining 


items on the meeting agenda. (Note that under Rule 10 of the Rules of the Common Council, 


any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





at the next succeeding regular meeting of the council.  A defeated motion for reconsideration is 


not subject to further reconsideration. 


  


5. R-150-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt the 2014 City of 


Stoughton Budget and the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). (Amended Resolution) 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


6. R-149-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2014 City of 


Stoughton Employee Benefits Renewal. (Finance Committee meets prior to Council on Nov. 


26)  


 


7. O-24-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and 


enforcement of the City of Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 


 


8. O-28-2013: Amending table 78-610 (4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) First reading. 


 


9. O-29-2013: Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105 (2) (e) 8bA and D; 78-105 (4) 


(c) 8bG; 78-206 (7) (c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with 


Mayor Olson voting.) First Reading. 


 


10. O-31-2013: Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway 


areas of the City of Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance. (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.)  First reading. 


 


11. O-32-2013: To amend section 22-3(b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term 


of the Municipal Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. First reading. 


 


12. O-34-2013: To amend section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. First 


reading. 


 


13. O-35-2013: To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance 


Nos. O-6-2013, O-10-2013, O-16-2013, O-19-2013. First reading. 


 


14. R-131-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposed 


restructuring of the Fire Department's part-time staff positions. (Public Safety recommends 


approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting; Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson 


voting.) 


 


15. R-135-2013: Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request by 


John & Barrett Corneille for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin. 


(Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 







16. R-138-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 


“B”/”Class B” Retailer's (picnic) License to the Stoughton Village Players for their Found 


Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013, 8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village 


Players Theater, 255 East Main Street, Stoughton. (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0.)   


 


17. R-139-2013:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator's License 


to Tyler S. Christensen.  (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 3-1.) 


  


18. R-144-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create a Youth Center Staff 


position for 15 hours per week. (Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0; 


Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


19. R-146-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create part-time Patrol 


Officer positions in the Police Department. (Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 


with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


20. R-147-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 


“B"/”Class B” Retailer's (picnic) license for the sale of wine and beer to the American Cancer 


Society Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on Saturday, December 06, 


2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. (Public Safety recommends approval 4-0.) 


 


21. R-151-2013:  Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Aaron Thompson to the 


Board of Appeals. 


 


 22.         The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering 


employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 


over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: 


Compensation Adjustments. 
 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 








Presented by 


Mike Peters – President & CEO 


November 26, 2013 


 


WPPI Energy 
Stoughton’s 


Partner in Power Supply  
 







WPPI by the numbers 


 1980  


 51 and 3 


 200,000 


 11 and 6 


Stoughton became a member-owner 


in May 2002 







Our mission 


 WPPI was created to provide its member 
utilities with:  


– highly reliable, cost-competitive power supply 
for the long term, and   


– excellent services for customers 
 
  


 
 
 







In Stoughton 


 Established in 1891 


 Governed by Utilities 
Committee 


 Serves 8,200 electric 
customers 


 13 FTE employees (electric) 


 PILOT $363,359 (electric – 2012) 


 Annual sales (2012)                


144,828 MWh 


 Annual revenue (2012) 


$15,235,813 







The joint-action approach 


 Power supply 


 “Grasstops” advocacy on behalf of customers  


 Access to wide-variety of programs and services 


– Staff support for metering, financial planning, rate 
analysis and more 


– Joint purchasing of electric materials and services 


– Technology support  


– Communications and public relations 


– Customer programs and field assistance 


Through joint action, our members are able to do what would 


otherwise be too difficult or expensive to do alone. 















POWER SUPPLY 







Power supply  


 Strive for a balanced, diverse portfolio 


 Mix of owned generation and power 
purchases 


 Peak demand in 2013, approximately 1,025 
MW and 2012 energy sales of approximately 
5.25 million MWh  


 


Strategy: Addressing uncertainty through 
diversity and flexibility. 







Energy sales to members (GWh) 


5,461  5,465  5,283  
5,220  


5,321  5,249  5,216  
4,994  


5,160  5,193  5,251  


0 


1,000 


2,000 


3,000 


4,000 


5,000 


6,000 


2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 


Budgeted Energy (GWh) Actual Energy (GWh) 







Owned generation 


 Boswell Energy Center Unit 4 – 20% 


ownership (117 MW) of 585 MW coal 


unit near Grand Rapids, MN 


Elm Road Generating Station – 8.33% 


ownership (51 MW) of each of two 


615 MW coal units in Oak Creek, WI 


South Fond du Lac Units 1 and 4 – 


two 84 MW dual-fuel combustion 


turbines near Fond du Lac, WI 


Island Street Peaking Plant – 54 MW 


dual-fuel combustion turbine in 


Kaukauna, WI 
11 







Unit power purchases 


 Point Beach Nuclear Plant – 81 MW 


of each of two 592 MW nuclear units 


near Two Rivers, WI 


Kendall County Unit 3 – 85 MW of 


275 MW combined cycle plant near 


Joliet, IL 


Member-Owned Plants - 74 MW from 


member diesel and turbine units in 


Iowa and Wisconsin 


Wind – 161 MW from four wind farms 


in Iowa and Wisconsin 







13 


108


152 146 155


94 98 109


Baseload


Intermediate
load


Peak load + reserves


0


200


400


600


800


1000


1200


2014 2016 2018 2020 2022


M
W


s


Year


Capacity and Energy Position


Baseload resources Intermediate resources Peaking resources Interruptible load







WPPI fuel mix 


2012 Actual 2018 Projected 







Comparison of greenhouse gas 
emissions 







Future years 


 Increasing transmission investment 


– American Transmission Company (ATC) and CAPX 


 Rate projections (2013-2015) 


- Currently projecting increases lower than rate of inflation  


- May see added rate pressure in 2015-16 if sales remain flat 


 Risks & Uncertainties 


- Loads, fuel costs, generator outages, WPS, WEPCO power 
purchases 


- Environmental legislation/regulation  


- Boswell environmental upgrade project 


- Delivered cost of coal to Boswell plant in MN 







Well positioned 
 Balanced, diverse portfolio will provide long-term 


cost stability with flexibility to meet regulatory 
challenges today and tomorrow 







ADVOCACY EFFORTS 







Grassroots advocacy 
 Establish or improve relationships with elected 


officials representing WPPI communities and key 
committee members 


 Keep members informed about legislative 
developments 


 Advocate for policies that balance the need to: 


– Ensure a secure energy future 


– Protect the environment while mitigating costs  


19 







Our strengths  


 Collective assets: 


– Credibility, excellent 
reputation 


– Elected officials want 
to hear from other 
elected officials 


– Existing relationships  


– Grassroots organizing 
capacity 


– Public power benefits 
local economy (PILOT, 
jobs, etc.) 


 







SUPPORT SERVICES  







Overview 


 Significance of “all requirements” to services 


 Providing quality services – one of WPPI’s key 
objectives 


 Satisfaction with services critical to satisfaction 
with WPPI 


 Supported by 20 office staff and 15 field staff 


 


 







Services overview – purpose 


 Higher quality services provided by members 


 Lower overall cost to members 


 Competitiveness with larger utilities 


 Remain unified and effective as a system 


 Enhance image of members and WPPI (various 
constituencies)  







Some key service areas 


 IT and IS Services 


 Key Account/Large Customer Services 


 Distribution Services/Joint Purchasing 


 Energy Efficiency/Energy Services 


 Rate/Financial Analysis Services 


 Metering/Billing Support 







Customer information strategy 


 Key long-term service initiative 


 Has many components – all fit together 


 Key to the long-term success of members & WPPI 


 Growing tech savvy customer base will expect it 


 We must be experts at collecting, managing and 
using customer usage information 


 Extensive industry changes that are coming all 
require it! 







Customer information strategy 


Oconomowoc 


Waupun 


Crystal Falls 


Mount Horeb 8 Members 


Whitehall 


Meter Data 
Management 


31 Members VEE 


Revenue Protection 


Device  
Provisioning & 


Activation 


Complex Billing 


Asset Tracking 


Trouble Tickets 


Reporting 


Data Analytics 


Harris 


NorthStar 
Sensus 


Elster Caselle 


Clarity 


Advanced 
Metering 


Customer 
Billing 


Brodhead 







Monthly usage by customer class 












S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 30 Floodplain\O- 31 -13 Floodplain zoning Ch. 30 2013.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section 30-33 (a)(1) Standards for developments in floodway areas of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Floodplain Zoning Ordinance


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 31 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 30-33 Standards for developments in floodway areas.


(a) (1) Any development in floodway areas shall comply with section 30-20 Article II and have


low flood damage potential.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-24-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-31-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Presentation.
Scheel stated the next meeting is Wednesday to discuss the preliminary results of the survey.


12. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA and O-30-13


13. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








S:\City Clerk\COUNCIL\Municipal Judge term 2013.doc 
1118131449 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend Section 22-3 (b) of the Municipal Code of Ordinances to change the term of the Municipal 


Judge to a term of four years as required by state law. 


Committee Action:     


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O-32-2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013 1
st
 reading 


December 10, 2013  2
nd


 reading 


 


 


               


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 


follows: 
Section 22-3 (b) Election; term.  The municipal judge shall be elected at large by the 


electors of the city and the towns at the spring election in even-numbered years for a term of four 


two years or until a successor is elected and qualifies, commencing on May 1 succeeding his or 


her election.  Midterm vacancies in the office of municipal judge shall be filled by appointment 


pursuant to Wis. Stats. 8.50(4)(fm), as agreed upon by the city and the towns. 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


at a meeting held on __________, 2013. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


        


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


        


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


Posted     


 


Published    







Stoughton Municipal Code 
 


 
 
Wisconsin Statutes 
 


 



CHRecept

Rectangle








City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608


City of Stoughton
Office of the City Clerk / Personnel Director


To: Members of the Common Council
From: Pili Hougan
Date: November 2013
Re: City of Stoughton Ward Designations


Dear Alderpersons:


Due to the recent annexations adopted by the
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


The City of Stoughton was currently
annexations, the City of Stoughton is now
Aldermanic Districts.


Our ordinances will need to be amended to re
new City of Stoughton map will need to be


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County
Supervisory, Assembly, or Congressional Boundaries:


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
attachments may not cross supervisory line
April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the
attached territory, or to the addition of
adjustment may cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory
district.” This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


Although there may or may not be any voters
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the
requirements within the state statutes.


of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608


City of Stoughton
Office of the City Clerk / Personnel Director


Members of the Common Council


City of Stoughton Ward Designations


Due to the recent annexations adopted by the city, there is a need to designate
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


ghton was currently compromised of 8 wards, but after the recent
City of Stoughton is now compromised of 12 wards


Our ordinances will need to be amended to reflect the new ward designations, and the
new City of Stoughton map will need to be adopted.


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County
Supervisory, Assembly, or Congressional Boundaries:


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
s supervisory lines: “If the territory becomes part of a city after


April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the


territory, or to the addition of the territory to an existing ward,
cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory


This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


ay or may not be any voters in new wards representing
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the
requirements within the state statutes.


6677 * Fax 608-873-5519


, there is a need to designate new
wards into the City of Stoughton. Our City of Stoughton map has been revised to
indicate the property annexed into the city, and new wards have been designated.


ards, but after the recent
2 wards within the 4


flect the new ward designations, and the


Below is the Wisconsin State Statute that references annexations not crossing County


Wis. Stat. sec 62.08(2) indicates that ward line adjustments due to annexation or
territory becomes part of a city after


April 1 following the year of the federal decennial census, the limitations of Wis. Stat.
sec. 5.15 relating to population or area do not apply to the creation of new wards in the


the territory to an existing ward, but no ward line
cross the boundary of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory


This requirement is consistent with the provision in Wis. Stat. sec. 5.15(6)
which states that adjustments to ward boundaries after the decennial census may not
cross the boundaries of a congressional, assembly, or supervisory district.


in new wards representing the area’s
recently annexed, per law, we have to remain in compliance and follow the







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend Section 2-4 of the Municipal Code relating to Aldermanic Districts. 


Fiscal Impact:       0 


  


File Number: O-34-2013 Date Introduced: Nov. 26, 2013-1
st
 reading  


Dec. 10, 2013 2
nd


 reading 


  


 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as 


follows:  


  


1. Section 2-4 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 


 


Section 2-4. Aldermanic Districts. 


 


Aldermanic districts are established as follows by combining contiguous whole 


wards and as shown on a map entitled “City of Stoughton Aldermanic Districts/Ward 


Map” on file in the office of the city clerk.  Census block assignments within each 


aldermanic district are on file in the office of the city clerk (File #O-16-2011).  Such 


aldermanic districts shall become effective beginning with the Spring 2012 Election.  


 


(1) First aldermanic district:  Wards 1 and 2. 


(2) Second aldermanic district:  Wards 3, and 4., 10, 11 and 12.  


(3) Third aldermanic district:  Wards 5 and 6.  


(4) Fourth aldermanic district:  Wards 7, and 8., and 9.  


 


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication. 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at 


a meeting held on ____________________, 2013. 


 


Vote ___________________   APPROVED: 


 


Posted               


      Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published         


ATTEST: 


 


        


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


 







Es
tat


e L
n


Ve
t er


an
sR


d


H a
ns


on
Rd


SA
ca


de
my


St


E South St


W
illi


am
s D


r


Barberry Rd
Ki


ng
 St


Co
tto


nw
oo


d D
r


S V
an


 Bu
ren


 St


N Page St


Skaalen Rd


N V
an


 Bu
ren


 St
Roby Rd


McComb Rd
Hamilton St


N 
M


ad
iso


n S
t


Dunkirk Ave
East St


E Main St


W Main St


Kings LynnRd


Am
un


ds
on


 Pk
wy


W Prospect St


Robert St


Hi
ll S


t


Garden Ave


Pleasant View
Dr


W Milwaukee St


S D
ivi


sio
n S


t


Autumn Crst


Su
mm


it A
ve


Sh
erm


an
 St


Kriedeman Dr


Eastwood Dr


N 
M


or
ris


 St


Lin
ne


ru
d D


r


S F
ou


rth
 St


Forton St


W Wilson St


Vernon St


W South St


Aspen Rd


W McKinley St


Kelli Ln


Stone Crest Rd


North St


S Q
ua


m 
Dr


An
ne


Dr


Burritt Rd


Moline St


Giehler Dr


Park St


S
Page St


Sto
ug


hto
n A


ve


W Taft St


Ri
ve


rv
iew


 D
r


Greig Trl


Shadyside Dr


No
rse


Pk
wy


Oak


Dr


E Taft St


W Washington St


Buckingham Rd


MatthewWaySM
on


ro
eS


t


Roy Ave


S M
or


ris
 St


Giles St


Aaker Rd


Clyde St


N 
M


on
ro


e S
t


Ridge St


Harding St


S G
jer


tso
n S


t Ch
ale


t D
r


Eisenhower Rd


S H
en


ry
 St


Mellum Dr


Pr
og


res
s L


n


S P
ra


iri
e S


t


Church St


Schefelker Ln


Smedal Dr


W Jefferson St


N 
Pr


air
ie 


St


E Jefferson St


Coolidge Rd


S M
ad


iso
n S


t


Garfield St


N 
He


nr
y S


t


Oak St


S F
or


res
t S


t


Gr
an


t S
t


S F
ift


h S
t


E Washington St


N 
Ly


nn
 St


E McKinley St


S SeventhSt


Pin
e S


t


N Division St


W Broadway St


S
Lynn St


Westchester Cir


Oakw
ood


Ct


W Randolph St


E Academy St


West St


Para
dise


Dr


N 
Ha


rri
son


 St


Brooklyn Dr


Industrial Cir


El
m


St


Ve
a C


t


Gilrust Ave


Roosevelt St


Erin Hl


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Hyland Dr


W Chicago St


Maple CtEi
gh


th 
St


Qu
inn


 L
n


Trac
y L


n


Alice Cir


Be
rry


 St


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
wy


e r
Rd


Riverside Dr


No
ra


 St


Hi
lls


ide
Av


e


ParkVi ew
Dr


Deer Point Dr


Kvam
me


Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Holtan Rd


Shore ViewDr


Kegonsa Rd


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


Aalseth Ln


Larvik Ln


SherylLn


Hildebrandt St


Schroeder Ln


Co
l lin


sR
d


Co
mm


erc
e R


d


Velkommen Way


Haggman Rd


Furseth Rd


Starr School Rd


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ro
we


 St


Jackson St


Ho
el A


ve


AshL n


Quam Dr


Ny
ga


ar
dS


t


Li
nc


oln
 Av


e


O a
kv


iew
Dr


Si lverado Dr
Ra


ce 
Tr


ac
k R


d


Taylor Ln


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


d


Chapin Ln


Spring Rd


Hilldale Ln


Va
lley


View
Dr


Sundt Ln


Jo
hn


son
 St


S W
ate


r S
t


S F
ra


nk
lin


St


Virgin Lake Dr


Pa
lm


er 
St


Ridg
ew


ood
Dr


S S
ixt


h S
t


Sk
yli


ne
 D


r


Kensington
Sq


Bj
oin


 D
r


S B
ro


ok
lyn


 D
r


Apol
loCir


Duncan Rd


Felland St Business Park Cir


Nottingham Rd


MeadowGrn


Mandt Pkwy


Devo nsh ir e
Rd


Course View Dr


Lu
nd


eC
ir


Prospect Ln


Yuma Cir


Cedarbrook Ln


South St


Ashberry Ln


West View Way


Marie Dr


Veek Rd Brickson St


Fall Hvn


Ben Waite Cir


Carl Ave


Hoel Cir
Haskell Ct


Johnson Ct


Moe Cir


Stiklestad Ct


Larum Ln
Hilldale Cir


Brewer Ct


Oakridge Way


Devonshire Ct


Tara Ln


Oakridge Ct


Olson Ct


Forton Ct


Fieldview Ln


E Milwaukee St


E Randolph St


E Broadway St


Lynch Cir


Pauli Ct


Scott Cir


Kvalheim St


Harrison Ct


Ashberry Ct


Quam Point Rd


E Chicago St


Heartbeat Cir


Harold Ct
Sunrise Ct


Skinner Ln


Outlook Ct


Red Oak Ct


Kristi Ln


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hillcrest Rd


Nelson St


Homme Ln


Shirley St


N Franklin St


S Harrison St


Kensington Sq


Monroe Ct


Levanger Ln


Seamonson Cir


Melaas Cir


Manilla St


Bergen Ct


Hoiby Rd


Ortega Dr


Skyridge Ct


Bristol Ct


N Forrest St


High Point Cir


Skyline Ln


Dvorak Ct


Bickley Ct


Fallen Oak Cir


Arendal Ct


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Overlook Dr


Blue Heron Ct


E Prospect St
Coopers Cswy


Main-Page Ct


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


N Gjertson St


Lake Woods Way


Christiansen Way


N Academy St


Oak Opening Dr


Black Oak Dr


E Wilson St


Harvest Ln


Stoney Ridge TrlSeverson Ln


Marilyn Dr


Vennevoll Dr


Severson Dr


Skogdalen Dr


OP138


³±B


³±N


£¤51


WARD
3


WARD
4


WARD
10


WARD
11


WARD
12WARD


1


WARD
8


WARD
9


WARD
5


WARD
7


WARD
6


WARD
2


City of Stoughton
12 Wards


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3, 4, 10, 11 and 12
constitute Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7, 8 and 9 constitute
Aldermanic District 4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


3


`


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


2


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


1
`



mhougan

Callout

New Proposed Map with 12 Wards



mhougan

Pencil



mhougan

Pencil



mhougan

Pencil







Stoughton - C 3


Stoughton - C 4


Stoughton - C 8
Stoughton - C 1


Stoughton - C 2


Stoughton - C 7


Stoughton - C 6


Stoughton - C 5


Stoughton - C 5


(/51


(/51 (/51
(/51


Æ·138


ÆÿA


ÆÿN


ÆÿB


ÆÿN


ÆÿB


ÆÿA


Sp
rin


g R
oa


d


Roby Road


N Page Street


Li
nc


oln
 Av


en
ue


Jackson Street


Jo
hn


son
 St


ree
t


Skaalen Road


W
illi


am
s D


riv
e


N 
Va


n B
ur


en
 St


ree
t


S P
ag


e S
tre


et


Ki
ng


s L
yn


n R
oa


d


Aaker Road


Ea
st 


Str
eet


S F
ou


rth
 St


ree
t


Greig Trail


Ki
ng


 St
ree


t


W Main Street


W Milwaukee Street


Co llins Roa d


Dunkirk Avenue


Ho
el A


ve
nu


e


W Wilson Street


Nygaard Street


Kriedeman Drive


Taylor Lane


Moline Street


West Street


Sundt Lane


Giehler Drive


S M
on


ro
e S


tre
et


Buckingham Road


Hilldale Lane


S P
ra


iri
e S


tre
et


Ra
ce 


Tr
ac


k R
oa


d


S A
ca


de
my


 St
ree


t


Hyland Drive


Sk
yli


ne
 D


riv
e


Linne
ru


d D
riv


e


Pin
e S


tre
et


Furseth Road


Chapin La ne


Devo nsh ire Road


Eisenhower Road


S M
ad


iso
n S


tre
et


Industrial C ircle


Be
rry


 St
ree


t


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


oa
d


North Street


S F
ift


h S
tre


et


Virgin Lake Driv e


Ro
we


 St
ree


t


Oakv
iew


 Driv
e


Vernon Street


Riverside Drive


Co
mm


erc
e R


oa
d


N D
ivis


ion
 Street


Lowell Street


Ridge Street


W Taft Street


Lar vik Lane


Westchester Circle


Gr
an


d S
tre


et


E Academy Street


Aspen Road


Velkommen Way


Stone Crest Road


Am
un


ds
on


 Pa
rk


wa
y


S F
ra


nk
lin


 St
ree


t


Pr
og


res
s L


an
e


Forton Street


Smedal Drive


W Prospect Street


Business Park Circle


Holtan Road


S D
ivi


sio
n S


tre
et


Marie Drive


W McKinley Street


S W
ate


r S
tre


et


Mandt Parkway


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road


S Broo k
ly n


 D
riv


e


Silve rado Drive


E Milwaukee Street


Para
dise


 D
riv


e


No
ra


 St
ree


t


S S
ixt


h S
tre


et


Meadow Drive


N 
M


or
ris


 St
ree


t


E South Street


Coolidge Road


Ch
ale


t D
riv


e


Gr
an


t S
tre


et


Qu
inn


 L
an


e


Keenan Lane


Oa
k O


pe
nin


g D
riv


e


Cedarbrook Lane


Wood View Drive


S H
en


ry
 St


ree
tGiles StreetVeek Road


El
m 


Str
eet


S P
ra


iri
e S


tre
et


E South Street


Hyland Drive


Be
rry


 St
ree


t


City of Stoughton
8 Wards 


0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.80.1
Miles


F


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3 and 4 constitute
Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7 and 8 constitute
Aldermanic District 4



mhougan

Callout

Current Map8 wards





		Insert from: "wards 1-8 Redistricting plan 2012.pdf"

		Insert from: "COW Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf"

		Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf

		Aldermanic Redistricting Proposal.pdf

		3-District option.PDF

		4-District option.PDF



		Statute62-08 for Redistricting.pdf










 


S:\Sarah\Council and Committees\Council\2013\2013 ordinances\O-35-2013 Ordinance to amend ward designations.docx 1 
1121130847 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL 


To amend the ward designations relating to the annexations approved by Ordinance Nos. O-6-2013, 


O-10-2013, O-16-2013 and O-19-2013. 


  


Fiscal Impact:       0 


File Number: O-35-2013 Date Introduced: Nov. 26, 2013 1
st
 reading 


Dec. 10, 2013 2
nd


 reading 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 


  


1. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-6-2013, adopted May 14, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 4 to ward 11. 


 


2. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-10-2013, adopted June 11, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 3 to ward 12. 


 


3. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-16-2013, adopted June 25, 2013, is hereby 


amended from ward 7 to ward 9. 


 


4. The ward designation in Section 5 of Ordinance No. O-19-2013, adopted September 24, 2013, is 


hereby amended from ward 4 to ward 10. 


 


5. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication. 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on __________________, 2013. 


 


APPROVED: 
 


       


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 
 


       


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk 


Posted       
 


Published      







Es
tat


e L
n


Ve
t er


an
sR


d


H a
ns


on
Rd


SA
ca


de
my


St


E South St


W
illi


am
s D


r


Barberry Rd
Ki


ng
 St


Co
tto


nw
oo


d D
r


S V
an


 Bu
ren


 St


N Page St


Skaalen Rd


N V
an


 Bu
ren


 St
Roby Rd


McComb Rd
Hamilton St


N 
M


ad
iso


n S
t


Dunkirk Ave
East St


E Main St


W Main St


Kings LynnRd


Am
un


ds
on


 Pk
wy


W Prospect St


Robert St


Hi
ll S


t


Garden Ave


Pleasant View
Dr


W Milwaukee St


S D
ivi


sio
n S


t


Autumn Crst


Su
mm


it A
ve


Sh
erm


an
 St


Kriedeman Dr


Eastwood Dr


N 
M


or
ris


 St


Lin
ne


ru
d D


r


S F
ou


rth
 St


Forton St


W Wilson St


Vernon St


W South St


Aspen Rd


W McKinley St


Kelli Ln


Stone Crest Rd


North St


S Q
ua


m 
Dr


An
ne


Dr


Burritt Rd


Moline St


Giehler Dr


Park St


S
Page St


Sto
ug


hto
n A


ve


W Taft St


Ri
ve


rv
iew


 D
r


Greig Trl


Shadyside Dr


No
rse


Pk
wy


Oak


Dr


E Taft St


W Washington St


Buckingham Rd


MatthewWaySM
on


ro
eS


t


Roy Ave


S M
or


ris
 St


Giles St


Aaker Rd


Clyde St


N 
M


on
ro


e S
t


Ridge St


Harding St


S G
jer


tso
n S


t Ch
ale


t D
r


Eisenhower Rd


S H
en


ry
 St


Mellum Dr


Pr
og


res
s L


n


S P
ra


iri
e S


t


Church St


Schefelker Ln


Smedal Dr


W Jefferson St


N 
Pr


air
ie 


St


E Jefferson St


Coolidge Rd


S M
ad


iso
n S


t


Garfield St


N 
He


nr
y S


t


Oak St


S F
or


res
t S


t


Gr
an


t S
t


S F
ift


h S
t


E Washington St


N 
Ly


nn
 St


E McKinley St


S SeventhSt


Pin
e S


t


N Division St


W Broadway St


S
Lynn St


Westchester Cir


Oakw
ood


Ct


W Randolph St


E Academy St


West St


Para
dise


Dr


N 
Ha


rri
son


 St


Brooklyn Dr


Industrial Cir


El
m


St


Ve
a C


t


Gilrust Ave


Roosevelt St


Erin Hl


Lowell St


Truman Rd


Hyland Dr


W Chicago St


Maple CtEi
gh


th 
St


Qu
inn


 L
n


Trac
y L


n


Alice Cir


Be
rry


 St


Isham St


Keenan Ln


Sa
wy


e r
Rd


Riverside Dr


No
ra


 St


Hi
lls


ide
Av


e


ParkVi ew
Dr


Deer Point Dr


Kvam
me


Ln


Wood View Dr


Meadow Dr


Holtan Rd


Shore ViewDr


Kegonsa Rd


Yahara Rd


Kenilworth Ct


Aalseth Ln


Larvik Ln


SherylLn


Hildebrandt St


Schroeder Ln


Co
l lin


sR
d


Co
mm


erc
e R


d


Velkommen Way


Haggman Rd


Furseth Rd


Starr School Rd


Rutland-Dunn Town Line Rd


Ro
we


 St


Jackson St


Ho
el A


ve


AshL n


Quam Dr


Ny
ga


ar
dS


t


Li
nc


oln
 Av


e


O a
kv


iew
Dr


Si lverado Dr
Ra


ce 
Tr


ac
k R


d


Taylor Ln


Co
un


try
 C


lub
 R


d


Chapin Ln


Spring Rd


Hilldale Ln


Va
lley


View
Dr


Sundt Ln


Jo
hn


son
 St


S W
ate


r S
t


S F
ra


nk
lin


St


Virgin Lake Dr


Pa
lm


er 
St


Ridg
ew


ood
Dr


S S
ixt


h S
t


Sk
yli


ne
 D


r


Kensington
Sq


Bj
oin


 D
r


S B
ro


ok
lyn


 D
r


Apol
loCir


Duncan Rd


Felland St Business Park Cir


Nottingham Rd


MeadowGrn


Mandt Pkwy


Devo nsh ir e
Rd


Course View Dr


Lu
nd


eC
ir


Prospect Ln


Yuma Cir


Cedarbrook Ln


South St


Ashberry Ln


West View Way


Marie Dr


Veek Rd Brickson St


Fall Hvn


Ben Waite Cir


Carl Ave


Hoel Cir
Haskell Ct


Johnson Ct


Moe Cir


Stiklestad Ct


Larum Ln
Hilldale Cir


Brewer Ct


Oakridge Way


Devonshire Ct


Tara Ln


Oakridge Ct


Olson Ct


Forton Ct


Fieldview Ln


E Milwaukee St


E Randolph St


E Broadway St


Lynch Cir


Pauli Ct


Scott Cir


Kvalheim St


Harrison Ct


Ashberry Ct


Quam Point Rd


E Chicago St


Heartbeat Cir


Harold Ct
Sunrise Ct


Skinner Ln


Outlook Ct


Red Oak Ct


Kristi Ln


Clancey Ln


Clay St


Hillcrest Rd


Nelson St


Homme Ln


Shirley St


N Franklin St


S Harrison St


Kensington Sq


Monroe Ct


Levanger Ln


Seamonson Cir


Melaas Cir


Manilla St


Bergen Ct


Hoiby Rd


Ortega Dr


Skyridge Ct


Bristol Ct


N Forrest St


High Point Cir


Skyline Ln


Dvorak Ct


Bickley Ct


Fallen Oak Cir


Arendal Ct


Nordic Trl


Chapin Ct


Overlook Dr


Blue Heron Ct


E Prospect St
Coopers Cswy


Main-Page Ct


Anderson Ave


Oak Knoll Ln


Patterson St


N Gjertson St


Lake Woods Way


Christiansen Way


N Academy St


Oak Opening Dr


Black Oak Dr


E Wilson St


Harvest Ln


Stoney Ridge TrlSeverson Ln


Marilyn Dr


Vennevoll Dr


Severson Dr


Skogdalen Dr


OP138


³±B


³±N


£¤51


WARD
3


WARD
4


WARD
10


WARD
11


WARD
12WARD


1


WARD
8


WARD
9


WARD
5


WARD
7


WARD
6


WARD
2


City of Stoughton
12 Wards


Wards 1 and 2 constitute
Aldermanic District 1


Wards 3, 4, 10, 11 and 12
constitute Aldermanic District 2


Wards 5 and 6 constitute
Aldermanic District 3


Wards 7, 8 and 9 constitute
Aldermanic District 4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


4


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


3


`


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


2


`


ALDERMANIC
DISTRICT


1
`








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the proposed restructuring of the Fire
Department's part-time staff positions


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting
Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: Currently allocated in the proposed 2014 budget


File Number: R-131-2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013


WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the City to approve the restructure of the two Fire
Department part-time 50% staff positions; and


WHEREAS the job descriptions for the Inspector/Fire Support Technician position and the
Deputy Chief/Fire marshal position have been updated to reflect the restructure; and


WHEREAS the Public Safety and Personnel Committees have met to consider the position and
recommend approval; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the request to restructure the two Fire
Department 50% part time staff positions to one 75% (29 hours per week) part time staff position
and approve the updated job descriptions of Inspector/Fire Support Technician and Deputy
Chief/Fire Marshal as part of this resolution.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


__________________________________ _______________________
Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, November 14, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m.
Mayor's Office/City Hall


Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor, Mayor
Donna Olson (ex officio)


Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch, Police
Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder Greg Jenson, Fire Chief Marty
Lamers, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Clerk's Office Clerical Assistant Debbie
Blaney


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Next Personnel meeting moved to December 3 @ 5:30 p.m. Next CA/CP meeting cancelled.


2. MINUTES
Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to approve. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


3. FIRE DEPARTMENT: RESTRUCTURING
Fire Chief Lamers presented his proposal to change 2 PT positions to 1 75% position, covered
in 2014 budget.


Alder Selsor noted that the position would have to be 29 hours/week.


Moved by Christianson, second by Selsor, to recommend approval at 29 hours. Motion carried
5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


4. YOUTH CENTER: 15 HR/WK POSITION
Parks & Recreation Director Lynch presented his proposal. The position will be paid for by
grant money; all monies will come through the Friends of the Youth Center. The Friends of the
Youth Center will be billed by City for costs.


Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to recommend approval. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


5. POLICE DEPARTMENT: PT PATROL OFFICER WAGES
Police Chief Leck presented his proposal to create part-time Patrol Officer positions. He has
worked with the SPPA to be sure the positions will not violate the labor contract. The wage is
going to be linked to the entry-level full-time salary An MOU will need to be drafted, and the
Police Department is going to generate a wage matrix.







 


 


Memorandum 


 


Date: 10-14-2013 


 


To: Personnel Committee, Mayor Donna Olson 


 


From: Chief Martin W. Lamers 


 


Re: Fire Department Part Time Position Restructure 


 


 


Please find attached my request to restructure the two Fire Department part time staff 


positions to one part time position.  


 


The restructure of staff duties is outlined in the proposal scope. 


 


Documents included are, Resolution, Scope and Job Descriptions  


 


It is proposed that the staff restructure will begin in January of 2014. 


   


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 23, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Paul, Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C), 
Donna Olson (ex officio) 


 
6. Review of the proposed Fire Department restructuring (R-131-2013) 
Fire Chief Lamers presented the reorganization. This employee will be 3/4 part-time, 
eligible for benefits. 
 
Moved by Hohol, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion 
carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 
 


 







Memorandum


Date: 10-14-2013


To: Public Safety Committee, Mayor Donna Olson


From: Chief Martin W. Lamers


Re: Fire Department Part Time Position Restructure


Please find attached my request to restructure the two Fire Department part time staff
positions to one part time position.


The restructure of staff duties is outlined in the proposal scope.


Documents included are, Resolution, Scope and Job Descriptions


It is proposed that the staff restructure will begin in January of 2014.







Stoughton Fire 2014 Staffing Proposal


Restructure of Part Time position


Scope:


 Currently the Stoughton Fire Department equipment and apparatus maintenance as well as


clerical and data entry duties are taken care of by LTE staff who are department volunteers. The


LTE staffing is budgeted at one 50% time clerical position and one 50% time maintenance


specialist. I have been using multiple volunteers to fill the LTE shift times.


The LTE program has meet the needs of the fire department short term, as well as helping the


city thru the tight budget times. The LTE program received enthusiastic support from many of


the volunteers, I believe for many, due to the economy. Originally we had more people than I


had hours now I have more hours than I have people.


We are down to two volunteers able to work full daytime shift, most work between 4 and 12


hours per week. Because of the 599 hour annual cap, we must watch the weekly hours so that a


staff member does not go over the hours or we do not come up short at the end of the year.


The preparedness of our department is very dependent on the tasks performed by the LTE’s.


 Historically the role of Volunteer Training Officer (coordinator) has been handled by a volunteer


Assistant Chief. The most recent volunteer member filling the roll of the Training Officer has


retired effective July 1st, 2013.


In considering the future training of the department volunteers and how the volunteer training


has become more demanding and complex I feel the position warrants an alternate


expanded approach.


Staffing Proposal:


Restructure the part time time staff positions to one 75% time staff position, job description to be


Inspector/Support Technician.


The anticipated time assignments for the Inspector /Support technician:


50% Support Technician


25% Clerical/Data Entry/Public Education


25% Inspection







Anticipated time assignment of the Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal;


60% Inspection/Code Enforcement/Investigation


15% Plan Review/Public Education


25 % Training Coordinator


The Inspector/Support Technician will be compensated at a rate of $18.00 per hour and receive benefits


as per the City Work Rules.


The restructure is allocated in the 2014 budget.







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Classification 
 


Name:   Department:    Fire    
    


Position Title: Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall  Pay Grade:     FLSA:   Exempt 
 


Date: September 2013 Reports To:     Fire Chief 
 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position is to operate fire fighting equipment at fire scenes, inspect public buildings for fire hazards, 


maintain Department records, supervise the Inspector/Fire Support Technician position and perform Fire Chief tasks in 


his/her absence for the City of Stoughton.  This position is a protective services position.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned 


 


      Coordinate the Department volunteer firefighter training programs. 


 


 Responds to emergency incidents during assigned shift. 


 


 Plans and conducts fire inspections for code violations on all commercial and multi-family residential properties twice 


annually and maintains the files for the State Auditors.  Performs follow-up inspections for corrected code violations. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current and historical code requirements regarding fire hazards and prevention.   


 


 Maintains knowledge of current fire fighting techniques. 


 


 Operates fire fighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed. 


 


 . 


 


 Dispatches, responds and assists other agencies (Public Works Police, EMS, etc.). 


 


 Prepares and forwards NIFRS incidents for all fire related incidents to the State of Wisconsin. 


 


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations such as schools and businesses. 


 


 Maintains and updates new maps, road files, and knowledge of response routes. 


 


 Work with State Fire Marshal’s Office, Fire Investigators, and Insurance Adjusters on fire investigations. 


 


 Reviews Plans for building construction, fire alarms, sprinkler systems, exhaust hoods, etc. 


 


 Receives, reviews and assists with code application for petition for code variances. 


 


 Completes and returns documentation forms from Federal, State, Local, DNR, NFPA, and other agencies as required. 


 


  







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 
 


 Receives, reviews and files material data sheets and tier two forms from all occupancies with hazardous materials. 


 


 Administers and files rural fire inspections in the contracted fire service area for State Auditors and the payroll for 


inspectors. 


 


 Attends State, County and other required code seminars to learn new codes and new code updates. 


 


 Receives and documents all controlled burning in our fire service area. 


 


 Is a member of the volunteer fire department. 


 


 Supervises Maintenance Specialist in the absence of the Fire Chief. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  Vocational/technical training in Fire technology or 


related field preferred.  Commercial driver’s license required.   


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 


assemble, copy, and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  Ability to 


advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as Wisconsin Administrative Code, blueprints and 


building diagrams, insurance reports, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, storage tank permits, photos, fire 


inspection reports, incident reports, inventory lists, logs, billing statements, NFPA Code, municipal ordinances, maps, 


Nifer manual, technical operating manuals, statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, property owners, State Fire Prevention Coordinator, 


building inspectors, attorneys, fire/accident victims and families, Mayor, City Clerk, vendor representatives, insurance 


adjusters/investigators. 


 


 


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 
 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, 


fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and 


hand tools. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication 


equipment, charged fire hoses and other fire fighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to 


stand for prolonged periods while operating fire fighting equipment and apparatus. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, sounds 


and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients.  Ability to locate fire using sound, move 


through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors 


such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


Background & Reference Checks Required 
 


Employment Eligibility 


Driving Records 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Approved by the Common Council  







 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Classification 
 


Name:   Department:    Fire    
    


Position Title: Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall  Pay Grade:     FLSA:   Exempt 
 


Date: September 2013August 2005 Reports To:     Fire Chief 
 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 
The purpose of this position is to operate fire fighting equipment at fire scenes, inspect public buildings for fire hazards, 


maintain Department records, supervise the Inspector/Fire Support TechnicianMaintenance Specialist position and 


perform Fire Chief tasks in his/her absence for the City of Stoughton.  This position is a protective services position.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 
      Coordinate the Department volunteer firefighter training programs. 


 


 Responds to emergency  incidents calls during assigned shift. 


 


 Plans and conducts fire inspections for code violations on all commercial and multi-family residential properties twice 


annually and maintains the files for the State Auditors.  Performs follow-up inspections for corrected code violations. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current and historical code requirements regarding fire hazards and prevention.   


 


 Maintains knowledge of current fire fighting techniques. 


 


 Operates fire fighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed. 


 


 Dispatches fire fighting equipment to fire emergency scenes. 


 


 Dispatches, responds and assists other agencies (Public WorksWP&L, Police,  EMS, etc.). 


 


 Prepares and forwards NIFRS incidents for all fire related incidents to the State of Wisconsin. 


 


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations such as schools and businesses. 


 


 Maintains and updates new maps, road files, and knowledge of response routes. 


 


 Work with State Fire Marshal’s Office, Fire Investigators, and Insurance Adjusters on fire investigations. 


 


 Reviews Plans for building construction, fire alarms, sprinkler systems, exhaust hoods, etc. 


 


 Receives, reviews and assists with code application for petition for code variances. 


 


Formatted: Top:  0.5"


Formatted: Font: Not Bold







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/  Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 


 


 Completes and returns documentation forms from Federal, State, Local, DNR, NFPA, and other agencies as required. 


 


 Responds to “No Alarms” and handles or assists with different situations (i.e. carbon monoxide, fuel spills, smoke 


odors, etc.). 


 


 Receives, reviews and files material data sheets and tier two forms from all occupancies with hazardous materials. 


 


 Administers and files rural fire inspections in the contracted fire service area four fire district townships for State 


Auditors and the payroll for inspectors. 


 


 Attends State, County and other required code seminars to learn new codes and new code updates. 


 


 Receives and documents all controlled burning in our fire service area. 


 


 Is a member of the volunteer fire department. 


 


 Supervises Maintenance Specialist in the absence of the Fire Chief. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  Vocational/technical training in Fire technology fire 


science or related field preferred.  Commercial driver’s license required.   


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 


assemble, copy, and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  Ability to 


advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as Wisconsin Administrative Code, blueprints and 


building diagrams, insurance reports, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, storage tank permits, photos, fire 


inspection reports, incident reports, inventory lists, logs, billing statements, NFPA Code, municipal ordinances, maps, 


Nifer manual, technical operating manuals, statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, property owners, State Fire Prevention Coordinator, 


building inspectors, attorneys, fire/accident victims and families, Mayor, City Clerk, vendor representatives, insurance 


adjusters/investigators. 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/  Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 


 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria.. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, 


fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and 


hand tools. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication 


equipment, charged fire hoses and other fire fighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to 


stand for prolonged periods while operating fire fighting equipment and apparatus. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, sounds 


and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients.  Ability to locate fire using sound, move 


through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors 


such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


Background & Reference Checks Required 
 


Employment Eligibility 


Driving Records 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                                  Deputy Chief/  Fire Marshall 


Classification 


 


 


 


 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Approved by the Common Council August 23, 2005 







 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


Classification 
 


Name:_____________________________________   Department:    Fire    
    


Position Title: Inspector/ Fire Support Technician   Pay Grade:        FLSA:   
 


Date:_____________________  Reports To:     Fire Chief 
 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this 75% time staff(1560 hours) classification is to  perform the following duties, to maintain fire fighting 


apparatus, equipment, machinery in working order, maintain department maintenance records, perform  clerical duties, 


perform fire station custodial duties and provide general support to the department as directed by the supervisor. This 


position is a protective service position. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Is a member of the Stoughton Volunteer Fire Department (no volunteer stipend). 


 


  Responds to emergency calls during assigned shift. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current fire fighting techniques. 


 


 Responds and assists at emergency incidents. 


 


 Maintains monitors and operates Fire Department equipment. 


 


 Must be familiar with fire apparatus pump and equipment operation prior to performing maintenance. 


 


 Must meet department qualifications to drive apparatus. 


 


 Maintains maintenance data base. 


 


 Performs and schedules preventive maintenance tasks and restorative repairs to equipment and apparatus. 


 


  Performs custodial duties at the fire station radio room, apparatus bay, storage areas and as directed by supervisor. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from fire department drives and walkways. 


 


 Performs inspections as directed by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshall. 


 


 Assists with duties as assigned by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshall. 


 


 Answers telephone calls. 


 


 Assists in maintaining data bases as instructed by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshal. 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Inspector/ Fire Support Technician 


Classification 


 
 


 Perform clerical duties as directed by Fire Chief or Fire Marshal. 


 


 Assists with CAD maintenance. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  Vocational/technical training  in Fire Technology or 


related field preferred. Have the ability to operate computers with various software.   


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 


assemble, copy, and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, as 


well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others.. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical operating manuals, vehicle and 


equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic 


diagrams, procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, incident reports, inventory lists, logs,  


maps and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, volunteers, fire/accident 


victims and families, Mayor, City Clerk, City personnel. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, 


fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and 


hand tools.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Inspector/ Fire Support Technician 


Classification 


 
equipment, charged fire hoses and other fire fighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to 


stand for prolonged periods while operating fire fighting equipment and apparatus. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, sounds 


and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients 


 


 Environmental Adaptability 


 


Ability to work under occasionally stressful and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors 


such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. Must be able to perform all 


duties at emergency incidents while using personal protective equipment as dictated by the incident and as per 


department “Standard Operating Guidelines” (SOG’s). 


 


 


Background & Reference Checks Required 
 


Employment Eligibility 


Driving Records 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Approved by the Common Council  







 
 


 


City of Stoughton 


Classification 
 


Name:_____________________________________   Department:    Fire    
    


Position Title: Inspector/ Fire Support Technician (LTE)  Pay Grade:        FLSA:  N 
 


Date:_____________________  Reports To:     Fire Chief 
 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this 75% time staff(1560 hours) classification is to provide Limited Term Staff (599 hrs or less)  to 


perform the following duties, to maintain fire fighting apparatus, equipment, machinery in working order, maintain 


department maintenance records, perform  clerical duties, perform fire station custodial duties and provide general support 


to the department as directed by the supervisor. This position is a protective service position. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Is a member of the Stoughton Volunteer Fire Department (no volunteer stipend). 


 


  Responds to emergency calls during assigned shift. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current fire fighting techniques. 


 


 Responds and assists at emergency incidents. during assigned shift 


 


 Maintains, monitors and operates Fire Department equipment. 


 


 Must be familiar with fire apparatus pump and equipment operation prior to performing maintenance. 


 


 Must meet department qualifications to drive apparatus. 


 


 Maintains maintenance data base.. 


 


 Performs and schedules preventive maintenance tasks and restorative repairs to equipment and apparatus. 


 


  Performs custodial duties at the fire station radio room, apparatus bay, storage areas and as directed by supervisor.. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from fire department drives and walkways. 


 


 Performs inspections as directed by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshall. 


 


 Assists with duties as assigned by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshall. 


 


 Answers telephone calls. 


 


 Assists in maintaining data bases as instructed by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshal. 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Inspector/  Fire Support Technician 


(LTE) 


Classification 


 
 


 Perform clerical duties as directed by Fire Chief or Fire Marshal. 


 


 Assists with CAD maintenance. 


 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  Vocational/technical training in in Fire Technology 


fire science or related field preferred. Have the ability to operate computers with various software.   


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with reference 


to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 


assemble, copy, and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, as 


well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others.. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical operating manuals, vehicle and 


equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic 


diagrams, procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, incident reports, inventory lists, logs,  


maps and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, volunteers, fire/accident 


victims and families, Mayor, City Clerk, City personnel. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, 


fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and 


hand tools.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 







City of Stoughton                                                                                 Inspector/  Fire Support Technician 


(LTE) 


Classification 


 
climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication 


equipment, charged fire hoses and other fire fighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to 


stand for prolonged periods while operating fire fighting equipment and apparatus. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, sounds 


and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients 


 


 Environmental Adaptability 


 


Ability to work under occasionally stressful and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors 


such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. Must be able to perform all 


duties at emergency incidents while using personal protective equipment as dictated by the incident and as per 


department “Standard Operating Guidelines” (SOG’s). 


 


 


Background & Reference Checks Required 
 


Employment Eligibility 


Driving Records 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Approved by the Common Council  





		FD Part Time Position Restructure Resolution-Personnel.pdf

		Memo to Public Safety - FD part time staff position restructure - Copy.pdf

		2014 proposal scope Final.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request by John & Barrett Corneille
for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 135 -2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on November 11, 2013 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
land division request by John & Barrett Corneille for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn,
Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the land division request is proposed to reconfigure existing parcels to accommodate thesaleof
an existing home per preliminary survey and information provided; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), but beyond the City’s Long-Term Urban Growth area as identified in City
planning area; and


WHEREAS, City Ordinance 66-602 (2) limits such land divisions to not exceed an overall density of one
dwelling unit for 35 acres, exclusive of any farmstead; and


WHEREAS, City Ordinance 66-602 (3) provides for a 2.5 acre maximum lot size in the ETJ area; and


WHEREAS, City Ordinance 66-602 (9) requires the CSM to include the entire original parcel of land from
which any new lots or parcels are created, a note shall be placed on the face of the CSM indicating areas
necessary for compliance with the density established above; and


WHEREAS, City Ordinance 66-1301 provides for exceptions and waivers on a case by casebasis ifallof the
following conditions are met:


(1) The granting of the exception or waiver conditions will not be detrimental to the publicsafety,health,
or welfare or injurious to other property;


(2) The conditions upon which the request is based are unique to the property for which the relief is
sought and are not applicable generally to other property except as allowed through planned unit
development, cluster development or traditional neighborhood development;


(3) Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical conditions of the specific
property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of these regulations is carried out;


(4) The relief sought will not in any manner vary the provisions of the comprehensive plan, zoning
ordinance, or official map, except that those documents may be amended in the mannerprescribed
by law;


(5) In approving exceptions or waivers of conditions, the plan commission may require such conditions


5







so as to carry out the purpose and intent of this chapter described in section 66-102; and
WHEREAS, Dane County and the Town of Dunn will be reviewing/approving this request with or without
conditions; and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Planning Commission finds the conditions necessary to grant a waiver are met
for the above requirements; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictionalland
division request by John & Barrett Corneille for property located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn,
Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R- 135 -13 Corneille ETJ.doc







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.







































Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 028/0610-254-9200-1


Municipality TOWN OF DUNN


State Municipality Code 028


Township 06


Township Direction N


Range 10


Range Direction E


Section 25


Quarter SE


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning


R-3 DCPREZ-0000-00813


Zoning District Fact Sheets


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name BARRETT J CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Owner Status CURRENT CO-OWNER


Name JOHN R CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Primary Address 1842 S QUAM DR


Attention


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G1 G1


Assessment Acres 5.324 5.324


Land Value $125,300.00 $125,300.00


Improved Value $26,500.00 $26,500.00


Total Value $151,800.00 $151,800.00


Valuation Date 01/19/2013 08/15/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $125,300.00 / 0.9972 $125,652.00


Improvement $26,500.00 / 0.9972 $26,575.00


Total $151,800.00 / 0.9972 $152,227.00


2012 Taxes: $2,609.44


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $76.00


2012 Specials(+): $139.00


2012 Amount: $2,672.44


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - E EMS-STOUGHTON


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - F FIRE-STOUGHTON


OTHER DISTRICT 7130 - 1 KEGONSA SANITARY DISTRICT


OTHER DISTRICT 5150 - D MADISON METRO SEWER DIST


SEC 25-6-10 PRT GOV LOT 2 COM SEC S1/4 COR TH N 547.2 FT TO
CL BROOKLYN DR TH N83DEGE 200 FT ALG SD CL TH S2DEGE
208.75 FT TH N83DEGE 223.75 FT TH S2DEGE TO SEC S LN TH W
TO POB 5. 324 ACRES M/L


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Monday, October 21, 2013


Parcel information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Zoning information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013


For the most current and complete zoning information, contact the
Division of Zoning.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address


Billing Address


Assessment Information


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents


Page 1 of 2Property Information


10/21/2013http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=061025492001&Parc...







Loc ator Map


Thi s map was prepared by the Dane C ounty Land Informat ion
Offic e from re cords and da ta locat ed in various publ ic offic es.
Map informa tion is be lie ve d to be ac curat e but i s not
guarantee dto be without error. Sourc e dat a used to c ompil e
this ma pi s dynamic a nd in a const ant st at e of maint ena nc e,
correct ion andupda te. This map does not represent a fie ld
surve y and i s not inte nded to be used a s one. For ge neral
cartographic andreference purposes only.


±
0 170 340 51085


Fe et







Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 028/0610-254-9330-4


Municipality TOWN OF DUNN


State Municipality Code 028


Township 06


Township Direction N


Range 10


Range Direction E


Section 25


Quarter SE


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning


R-3 DCPREZ-0000-00813


Zoning District Fact Sheets


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name BARRETT J CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Owner Status CURRENT CO-OWNER


Name JOHN R CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Attention


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G4 G5M G4 G5M


Assessment Acres 5.8 5.8


Land Value $4,200.00 $4,200.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $4,200.00 $4,200.00


Valuation Date 05/06/2013 08/15/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $4,200.00 / N/A N/A


Improvement $0.00 / N/A N/A


Total $4,200.00 / N/A N/A


2012 Taxes: $72.19


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $72.19


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - E EMS-STOUGHTON


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - F FIRE-STOUGHTON


SEC 25-6-10 PRT W1/2 GOV LOT 2 COM SW COR LANDS DESCR IN
D63 8/349 TH S TO S LN E TO W LN LANDS DESCR IN D740/403 TH
N 40 1.8 FT TH SWLY ON LN PARA BROOKLYN DR 612.8 FT TH
N2DEGW 16. 5 FT TH SWLY 65.1 FT TO POB


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Monday, October 21, 2013


Parcel information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Zoning information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013


For the most current and complete zoning information, contact the
Division of Zoning.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address
No parcel address available


Billing Address


Assessment Information


Show Valuation Breakout


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents


Page 1 of 2Property Information


10/21/2013http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=061025493304&Parc...







Loc ator Map


Thi s map was prepared by the Dane C ounty Land Informat ion
Offic e from re cords and da ta locat ed in various publ ic offic es.
Map informa tion is be lie ve d to be ac curat e but i s not
guarantee dto be without error. Sourc e dat a used to c ompil e
this ma pi s dynamic a nd in a const ant st at e of maint ena nc e,
correct ion andupda te. This map does not represent a fie ld
surve y and i s not inte nded to be used a s one. For ge neral
cartographic andreference purposes only.


±
0 190 380 57095


Fe et







Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 028/0610-361-8520-6


Municipality TOWN OF DUNN


State Municipality Code 028


Township 06


Township Direction N


Range 10


Range Direction E


Section 36


Quarter NE


Quarter-Quarter NW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning


A-1(EX) DCPREZ-0000-00000


Zoning District Fact Sheets


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name BARRETT J CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Owner Status CURRENT CO-OWNER


Name JOHN R CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Attention


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G4 G5 G5M G4 G5 G5M


Assessment Acres 17.4 17.4


Land Value $5,800.00 $6,000.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $5,800.00 $6,000.00


Valuation Date 05/06/2013 08/15/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $6,000.00 / N/A N/A


Improvement $0.00 / N/A N/A


Total $6,000.00 / N/A N/A


2012 Taxes: $103.14


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $103.14


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - E EMS-STOUGHTON


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - F FIRE-STOUGHTON


SEC 36-6-10 PRT W1/2 NE1/4 COM 315.75 FT N OF INTS CL HWY
51& E LN W1/2 NE1/4 TH N 1161.3 FT W 821 FT M/L TH S3DEGW TO
CL HWY TH SELY ALG CL 816 FT TH N1DEGE 208.75 FT TH
S81DEGE 166.2 FT TO POB EXC R521/180, R541/120 & R12973/30
EXC TO WI DOT IN R16239/25


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Monday, October 21, 2013


Parcel information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Zoning information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013


For the most current and complete zoning information, contact the
Division of Zoning.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address
No parcel address available


Billing Address


Assessment Information


Show Valuation Breakout


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents


Page 1 of 2Property Information


10/21/2013http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=061036185206&Parc...







Loc ator Map


Thi s map was prepared by the Dane C ounty Land Informat ion
Offic e from re cords and da ta locat ed in various publ ic offic es.
Map informa tion is be lie ve d to be ac curat e but i s not
guarantee dto be without error. Sourc e dat a used to c ompil e
this ma pi s dynamic a nd in a const ant st at e of maint ena nc e,
correct ion andupda te. This map does not represent a fie ld
surve y and i s not inte nded to be used a s one. For ge neral
cartographic andreference purposes only.


±
0 160 320 48080


Fe et







Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 028/0610-361-8580-4


Municipality TOWN OF DUNN


State Municipality Code 028


Township 06


Township Direction N


Range 10


Range Direction E


Section 36


Quarter NE


Quarter-Quarter NW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning


A-1(EX) DCPREZ-0000-00000


Zoning District Fact Sheets


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name BARRETT J CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Owner Status CURRENT CO-OWNER


Name JOHN R CORNEILLE


Property Address 3040 WAUNONA WAY


City State Zip MADISON, WI 53713


Country USA


Attention


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G4 G5 G5M G4 G5 G5M


Assessment Acres 6.71 6.71


Land Value $2,600.00 $2,700.00


Improved Value $0.00 $0.00


Total Value $2,600.00 $2,700.00


Valuation Date 05/06/2013 08/15/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $2,700.00 / N/A N/A


Improvement $0.00 / N/A N/A


Total $2,700.00 / N/A N/A


2012 Taxes: $46.42


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $0.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $46.42


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - E EMS-STOUGHTON


OTHER DISTRICT 14ST - F FIRE-STOUGHTON


SEC 36-6-10 PRT NW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S 536.8 FT
TO CL USH 51 TH ALG SD CL S58DEGE 574.4 FT TH N2DEGW TO
SEC N LN TH W TO POB 6.71 ACRES M/L EXC TO WI DOT IN
R16239/25


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Monday, October 21, 2013


Parcel information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Zoning information updated on Saturday, October 19, 2013


For the most current and complete zoning information, contact the
Division of Zoning.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address
No parcel address available


Billing Address


Assessment Information


Show Valuation Breakout


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents


Page 1 of 2Property Information


10/21/2013http://accessdane.co.dane.wi.us/html/parcelinfo.asp?ParcelNumber=061036185804&Parc...







Loc ator Map


Thi s map was prepared by the Dane C ounty Land Informat ion
Offic e from re cords and da ta locat ed in various publ ic offic es.
Map informa tion is be lie ve d to be ac curat e but i s not
guarantee dto be without error. Sourc e dat a used to c ompil e
this ma pi s dynamic a nd in a const ant st at e of maint ena nc e,
correct ion andupda te. This map does not represent a fie ld
surve y and i s not inte nded to be used a s one. For ge neral
cartographic andreference purposes only.


±
0 230 460 690115


Fe et







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 11, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: John & Pam Corneille; Boy Scout Troup 167; Michael Miller; Roberta Lehmann; Becky
Mason; Kim Smith and Joyce Mellor.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 14, 2013.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 14, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the Common Council approved the conditional use resolution for the
Wooldridge Daycare. The other ordinances and resolutions are on the Council agenda for this
week.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
Scheel explained the request and noted that while this request is to create a 3 acre residential
parcel, the land division ordinance requires a maximum of 2.5 acres. The ordinance also allows
a waiver from the maximum 2.5 acre requirement. Scheel stated this property is outside of the
City’s short term urban service area, similar to another recent ETJ request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve resolution R-135-13 as presented including
waiving the maximum 2.5 acre requirement, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight








 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a Temporary Class B/Class B Retailer's 


License to the Stoughton Village Players for their Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 


2013, 8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village Players Theater, 255 East Main Street, Stoughton. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommends approval 4-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $10.00 
 
File Number: 


 
R-138-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
November 26, 2013 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do resolve as follows: 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk's office has received an application for a Temporary Class B/Class B 


Retailer's License for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine from the Stoughton Village Players 


for their Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013, 8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the 


Village Players Theater, 255 East Main Street; and 


 


WHEREAS the Public Safety Committee met on November 20, 2013, to consider the terms of the 


Temporary Class B/Class B Retailer's License application and, upon  favorable recommendation from 


the Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval; 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


proper City official(s) be authorized and directed hereby to issue a Temporary Class B/Class B Retailer's 


License, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and 


the Stoughton Village Players for the Found Footage Festival on December 21, 2013. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


__________________________________   _______________________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor      Date 
 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


  







SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Paul, Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C) 
Absent: Mayor Olson  
Also Present:  Police Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Pili Hougan, Tony Ketterer, Jerry 
Lapadakis, Alderperson David Kneebone, Tyler Christensen, Dan Prueher, Alex Will, Mary 
McNaughton. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS  
Next Public Safety meeting is scheduled for December 25, this meeting will be cancelled, and 
if there is need for a special Public Safety meeting, one will be scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Minutes of October 23, 2013  
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve as presented. All in favor. 
 
3. Application for a Class B Beer/ Class B retailer’s picnic license:  The Stoughton 
Village Players for their Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013 from 
8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village Players Theater, 225 Main Street, Stoughton. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. Application for a Class B Beer/Class B retailer’s picnic license:  American Cancer 
Society Organization, for their annual Holiday Home Tour event to be held on December 
6, 2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council.  Motion carried 
4-0. 
 
5. Application for an Operator’s License: Tyler S. Christensen:  Tyler Christensen was 
in attendance, along with the PDQ store manager.  Chief Leck explained his reasons for 
recommending denial.   
Moved by Hohol to recommend Council denial.  Motion failed for a lack of second.  Further 
discussion followed. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 
3-1 with Hohol voting noe. 
 
6. Discussion regarding the proposal to raise parking fees:  Chief Leck presented the 
proposed changes to the parking fees and bond schedule.  He explained the parking fees and 
bond schedule are together.  Parking fines will be raised from $10.00 to $20.00.  Snow 
emergencies remained the same at $30.00. 
 
Municipal Judge Matt Roethe arrived at 6:43 p.m. 
 
 


 




























 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue an Operator's License to Tyler S. 


Christensen 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommends approval 3-1 


 
Fiscal Impact: $50 
 
File Number: 


 
R-139-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
November 26, 2013 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do resolve as follows: 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk's office has received an application for an Operator's License from Tyler S. 


Christenson; and  


 


WHEREAS the Public Safety Committee met on November 20, 2013, and upon unfavorable review of 


the application by the Chief of Police, recommends approval;  


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


proper City official(s) be authorized and directed hereby to issue an Operator's License to Tyler S. 


Christensen. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


__________________________________   _______________________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor      Date 
 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


  







SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Paul, Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C) 
Absent: Mayor Olson  
Also Present:  Police Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Pili Hougan, Tony Ketterer, Jerry 
Lapadakis, Alderperson David Kneebone, Tyler Christensen, Dan Prueher, Alex Will, Mary 
McNaughton. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS  
Next Public Safety meeting is scheduled for December 25, this meeting will be cancelled, and 
if there is need for a special Public Safety meeting, one will be scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Minutes of October 23, 2013  
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve as presented. All in favor. 
 
3. Application for a Class B Beer/ Class B retailer’s picnic license:  The Stoughton 
Village Players for their Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013 from 
8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village Players Theater, 225 Main Street, Stoughton. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. Application for a Class B Beer/Class B retailer’s picnic license:  American Cancer 
Society Organization, for their annual Holiday Home Tour event to be held on December 
6, 2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council.  Motion carried 
4-0. 
 
5. Application for an Operator’s License: Tyler S. Christensen:  Tyler Christensen was 
in attendance, along with the PDQ store manager.  Chief Leck explained his reasons for 
recommending denial.   
Moved by Hohol to recommend Council denial.  Motion failed for a lack of second.  Further 
discussion followed. 
 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 
3-1 with Hohol voting noe. 
 
6. Discussion regarding the proposal to raise parking fees:  Chief Leck presented the 
proposed changes to the parking fees and bond schedule.  He explained the parking fees and 
bond schedule are together.  Parking fines will be raised from $10.00 to $20.00.  Snow 
emergencies remained the same at $30.00. 
 
Municipal Judge Matt Roethe arrived at 6:43 p.m. 


 
 

















		R-139-2013 Tyler S Christensen.pdf

		Tyler Christenson.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create a Youth Center Staff position for 15
hours per week.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation recommends approval 4-0.
Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: Funds for this position will be provided by the Friends of the Stoughton Area
Youth Center


File Number: R-144-2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do resolve as follows:


WHEREAS it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton to ensure that the Stoughton Area Youth
Center is able to continue to offer appropriate service for the growing attendance; and


WHEREAS the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center have agreed to fund the position at $11.33
per hour for 15 hours per week; and


WHEREAS the Parks and Recreation Committee and Personnel Committee have met to consider the
position and recommend approval; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to create the position of Youth Center Staff using funds provided by the
Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


__________________________________ _______________________
Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, November 14, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m.
Mayor's Office/City Hall


Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor, Mayor
Donna Olson (ex officio)


Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch, Police
Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder Greg Jenson, Fire Chief Marty
Lamers, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Clerk's Office Clerical Assistant Debbie
Blaney


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Next Personnel meeting moved to December 3 @ 5:30 p.m. Next CA/CP meeting cancelled.


2. MINUTES
Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to approve. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


3. FIRE DEPARTMENT: RESTRUCTURING
Fire Chief Lamers presented his proposal to change 2 PT positions to 1 75% position, covered
in 2014 budget.


Alder Selsor noted that the position would have to be 29 hours/week.


Moved by Christianson, second by Selsor, to recommend approval at 29 hours. Motion carried
5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


4. YOUTH CENTER: 15 HR/WK POSITION
Parks & Recreation Director Lynch presented his proposal. The position will be paid for by
grant money; all monies will come through the Friends of the Youth Center. The Friends of the
Youth Center will be billed by City for costs.


Moved by Suess, second by Selsor, to recommend approval. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


5. POLICE DEPARTMENT: PT PATROL OFFICER WAGES
Police Chief Leck presented his proposal to create part-time Patrol Officer positions. He has
worked with the SPPA to be sure the positions will not violate the labor contract. The wage is
going to be linked to the entry-level full-time salary An MOU will need to be drafted, and the
Police Department is going to generate a wage matrix.







381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


Date: October 22, 2013


To: City Council


From: Tom Lynch


RE: New Youth Center Staff


I am requesting approval of a new staff person for the Stoughton Area Youth
Center. Currently there is one full time and one 15 hour per week staff, as well as
volunteers at the Center. During the peak time from 3-6 PM there are between
30-40 children using three floors. It is important that that there are at least three
supervisors during this time.


Greg Hoyte has secured a grant from Cummin’s Inc. to cover the cost of the new
position. The Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center will hold the grant and
increase the amount sent to the City for the three positions.


The position will be 15 hours a week during the prime attendance period. The
pay rate will be $11.33 (Dane County living wage). The total cost for the position
will be $9,513.46 per year.


Motion from the:
Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center Meeting
October 15, 2013, 5:30 PM
Mayor’s Office


Motion made by Swadley, seconded by Singletary to approve funding the
additional 15 hour per week position at the Youth Center, contingent on receipt of
the Cummin’s grant. Motion passed unanimously.







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 21, 2013
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tim Swadley, Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, Ross Urven and Parks
and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests: Donna Olson


1. Call to Order
By Suess at 5:30 PM


2. Approval of August 19, 2013 Minutes
Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Swadley to approve the minutes of September 16, 2013.
Motion passed 3-0.


3. Communications
Lynch presented a sheet documenting how the Recreation Department uses technology in the
office. Urven relayed a concern about leaves getting into the river in the Main/Page Ct. area.
Lynch said Rob White sees growing popularity of the tractor pull at the fair while the demolition
derby’s future will be discussed. This comment relates to earlier conversations about getting more
use from the grandstand area.


Old Business


4. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
The packet contained the survey that will appear in the POSP update. Suess asked that category
leaders be highlighted. A faulty graph was detected.


New Business


5. Naming of Parkland Near Fire Department
With the gazebo nearing completion on the land adjacent to the east side of the Fire Department,
the Parks and Recreation Department is requesting that the property be designated as parkland
and maintained as such. The name “Stoughton Rotary Park” was submitted, following the Park
Naming Policy, as a request from Donna Olson on behalf of the Stoughton Rotary Club.


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Urven, to recommend to Council to designate the land east
of the fire station as parkland, and name it “Stoughton Rotary Park”. Motion passed 4-0.


6. New Youth Center Staff
Lynch is requesting an additional 15 hour a week Youth Center staff person. The position would
be funded through the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center. The position is needed to
provide better supervision for three floors of activity.


Motion made by Engelberger, seconded by Swadley, to recommend to the Personnel Committee
to approve the Youth Center Staff position for 15 hours per week at a pay rate of $11.33 per hour.
Funds for this position will be provided by the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center.
Motion passed 5-0


7. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for the month of September. Highest since 2006 (497)


4. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Policy for Beer Sales


Motion made by Urven, seconded by Swadley to adjourn the meeting at 6:17 PM. Motion passed
5-0



tlynch

Highlight







City of Stoughton
Position Description


Name: Department: Parks and Recreation


Position Title: Youth Center Staff FLSA:


Date: October 8 2013 Reports To: Youth Center Manager


Purpose of Position:


The purpose of this position is to assist the Youth Center Manager with the daily operations and supervision of the
Stoughton Youth Center. This position reports to the Youth Center Manager.


Responsibilities:


 Assist with the supervision and daily operations of the youth center.


 Provide supervision and coordination for the staff and volunteers. This includes managing documentation
requirements.


 Assist in the enforcement of policies, rules and regulations governing the conduct of persons using the Youth Center.


 Maintain a positive and safe atmosphere for all center youth.


 Assist with developing and maintaining programs.


 Promote and market Youth Center activities and special events by developing program flyers, brochures and other
marketing materials.


 Assist in the organization and implementation of Youth Center fundraisers.


 Oversee the daily cleaning and maintenance of the facility. Report any maintenance concerns to the Manager.


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


High school diploma or equivalent with one year of experience in working with youth. Position requires a valid
Wisconsin driver's license


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information. Includes the
ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations.


 Requires the ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and
standards. Ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others.


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference and descriptive data and information such as regulations,
schedules, payroll time sheets, work orders, safety handbook, correspondence and general operating manuals.







City of Stoughton Youth Center Assistant Manager


Position Description


 Ability to communicate effectively with the Manager, all department personnel, other City departments, students,
volunteers, citizens and the public.


Mathematical Ability


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; and to calculate percentages and
decimals.


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems. Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral,
diagrammatic or schedule form. Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards
to meet variations in assigned objective.


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
evaluation of information against sensory, judgmental and/or subjective criteria, as opposed to criteria that are clearly
measurable or verifiable.


Physical Requirements


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, photocopier, telephone, fax
machine, etc.


 Ability to maneuver objects weighing up to 50 pounds, including climbing and balancing.


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the
City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective
and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.


____________________________ _______________________________
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature


____________________________ _______________________________
Date Date





		YC Staff letter.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 10-21-13.pdf

		Position Description Youth Center Staff.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to create part-time Patrol Officer positions in the
Police Department


Committee Action: Personnel recommends approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: Currently allocated in the proposed 2014 budget


File Number: R-146-2013 Date Introduced: November 26, 2013


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do resolve as follows:


WHEREAS it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton that the Police Department be able to hire
part-time Patrol Officers in order to fill shift shortages and augment patrol functions when needed; and


WHEREAS Police Chief Leck and the WPPA bargaining unit have ensured that the creation of these
positions will not violate the labor contract; and


WHEREAS, at the Personnel meeting on November 14, Chief Leck presented the Police Department's
proposal, and the Personnel Committee recommends approval; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) be
authorized and directed hereby to create part-time Patrol Officer positions in the Police Department.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


__________________________________ _______________________
Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, November 14, 2013 @ 5:30 p.m.
Mayor's Office/City Hall


Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor, Mayor
Donna Olson (ex officio)


Guests: Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Parks & Recreation Director Tom Lynch, Police
Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Maria P. Hougan, Alder Greg Jenson, Fire Chief Marty
Lamers, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Clerk's Office Clerical Assistant Debbie
Blaney


5. POLICE DEPARTMENT: PT PATROL OFFICER WAGES
Police Chief Leck presented his proposal to create part-time Patrol Officer positions. He has
worked with the WPPA to be sure the positions will not violate the labor contract. The wage is
going to be linked to the entry-level full-time salary An MOU will need to be drafted, and the
Police Department is going to generate a wage matrix.


Moved by Selsor, second by Suess, to recommend approval. Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.







 


  1 


Memorandum 


To: Personnel Committee 


From: Chief Greg Leck 


Date: 11/14/2013 


Re: Part-time Patrol Officer Wage  


  Dear Committee Members,  


 


  It has been my goal for quite some time to resurrect the Part-time Patrol Officer 


positions within the department as a means to fill the growing gape in shift shortages and 


augment patrol functions when needed.  As part of the process I have been working with the 


SPPA Bargaining Unit to ensure that we utilize part-time personnel in a manner that does not 


violate the labor contract.  At this time, I believe we have reached a point that we can hire part-


time patrol personnel. 


 


Since it has been well over 15 years since the department has utilized any part-time patrol 


positions, there is no established part-time police patrol officer wage identified.  This memo 


requests that wage be established so that part-time personnel can be hired. 


 


It is my recommendation that a fair part-time wage be established by linking it to the 


entry level fulltime salary.  Currently this is at $23.40 per hour based on the current labor 


agreement.  By linking the part-time salary to the contractual entry level salary it will allow the 


compensation to be adjusted with the movement of the entry level wage rate.   Additionally, this 


will provide for a fair and competitive salary for part-time officers that will not need to be 


continually adjusted. 


 


Also, I believe the language for overtime, night differential and holidays worked 


should mirror current language for fulltime employees.  This will allow for incentivizes to 


have part-time personnel work these shifts when it is most important for us to have staff 


available.     


 


This budgetary impact for this compensation is already built into the budget for 2013 and 


2014. The department is allotted an annual dollar amount for part-time employees.  


Compensation would only effect the hours available each year and would be maintained inside 


the budget allotment.   


  







  November 14, 2013 


  2 


  Thank you for your consideration on this matter and if you have any further questions 


please let me know 


 
             
Respectfully, 
 
Greg Leck 
Chief of Police 
    
             








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 8, 2013 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson (departed 6:43)


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Charles Vervoort,
Alderpersons Tim Swadley, Ron Christianson (departed 6:45pm) and Tricia Suess
(arrived 6:11pm), and Planning Director Rodney Scheel


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:02p.m.


Communications: None


Reports (Contingency – August Claims – August Treasurers Report – Emergency
Boiler Replacement/Building Maintenance Fund ):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of September 10th, 2013:
Moved by Selsor, seconded by Jensen to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of September 10, 2013 as presented. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.


Review and Discuss Draft Intergovernmental Agreement Between the City and the
Town of Spleasant Springs RE: Williams Drive:
Planning Director Scheel discussed aspects of the agreement and the project. He
stated that all discussions that have taken place so far have been very favorable.
Sullivan stated that the purpose of this agreement is to lay out the financial participation
for everyone. When the final agreement comes back to committee for approval it will
need to go to Council the same night. This preliminary agreement was brought to
committee to provide a preview.


Discussion Regarding Amending the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Ordinance:
Selsor discussed his recommendations included in the packet. He discussed having a
hardship amendment. Sullivan does not like the idea of “total forgiveness”. She
suggested possibly a deferred or extended payment plan. An assessment cap was
discussed. Alderperson Suess likes the idea of a cap. Scheel stated that any cap
wording would need to be specific. It was stated that this should apply to replacements
and not new construction. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jenson to direct staff to
draft language for amendments to the ordinance incorporating Selsor’s three ideas.
Motion carried unanimously.







Discussion Regarding Eliminating the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Charges:
Jenson spoke regarding some of the points of the Marquette Law Review included in
the packet. He feels that the curb and gutter assessments should be part of the
stormwater fee. Scheel stated that this would cause the fee to increase and the largest
increases would be for commercial and industrial properties. Suess supports
eliminating special assessments. Jenson agrees. Lawrence stated that he feels this is
change just for the sake of change. There are very few people that complain about
assessments and they are done annually. He feels that we have a good system in
place and that it works. Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jenson to table until the first
meeting in November. Motion carried unanimously.


Future Agenda Items:
Discussion Regarding Eliminating the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Charges/First meeting in November
Discussion Regarding Amending the City of Stoughton Special Assessment
Ordinance/First meeting in November


Moved by Jenson, seconded by Selsor to adjourn at 6:55pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 11-14-13.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 14, 2013 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Connie Kraus; Andrea Rainka; Michael Engelberger;
and Kathleen Kelly
Absent and Excused: Peggy Veregin; Ryszard Borys and Anna Stracener
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski, Hub
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of October 24,
2013.
Motion by Kathleen to approve the October 24, 2013 minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Proposed ordinance amendments to Chapter 38, Historic Preservation of the Stoughton
Municipal Code.
Alan introduced the agenda item.


Alan opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak at the public hearing.


Alan closed the public hearing.


There was a brief discussion regarding the substance and reasoning behind the amendments.


Motion by Kathleen to recommend the Common Council approve the Chapter 38
ordinance amendments as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 5 – 0.


4. Wilhelm Linderud exhibit.
Connie, Anna and Art are meeting next weekend to take down the old exhibit and set up a
new one.


5. National Alliance of Preservation Commissions (NAPC) membership renewal.
Motion by Andrea to renew the NAPC membership, 2nd by Kathleen. Motion carried 5 - 0


6. Discuss future of local landmark – power plant building of Fourth Street.
There was nothing new to report. Michael will contact Stephen Mar-Pohl about the report
he is putting together. Michael is also going to check on costs from local contractors to tarp
the building which will prevent future damage to the building.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
11/14/13
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 11-14-13.doc


7. Discuss grant application (DCCAC).
The group discussed options for the website. Michael suggested moving the site to the city
website. There will be further discussion related to the website. Michael will check with
Derek to find out if the existing landmark website could look the same if moved to the city
site. The group will continue to discuss how to proceed with this grant application.


8. Discuss State Historic Preservation Conference.
Connie gave an overview of what she found interesting at the conference and suggested an
idea to reach local children through the use of pictures of local architecture that are
incorporated into a children’s book. Connie found that simple books like this can be
produced cheaply through Amazon, and perhaps could be sold in local stores.


9. Discuss Highway Trailer Building status.
The commissioners discussed the two groups that have shown interest in a reuse of the
building. The property is listed for sale by Mike Herl. Nothing else new to report.


10. Future agenda items.
State Preservation Conference discussion; Grants and Website.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Connie to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Kathleen. Motion carried
5 - 0







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 11, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: John & Pam Corneille; Boy Scout Troup 167; Michael Miller; Roberta Lehmann; Becky
Mason; Kim Smith and Joyce Mellor.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 14, 2013.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 14, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the Common Council approved the conditional use resolution for the
Wooldridge Daycare. The other ordinances and resolutions are on the Council agenda for this
week.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
Scheel explained the request and noted that while this request is to create a 3 acre residential
parcel, the land division ordinance requires a maximum of 2.5 acres. The ordinance also allows
a waiver from the maximum 2.5 acre requirement. Scheel stated this property is outside of the
City’s short term urban service area, similar to another recent ETJ request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve resolution R-135-13 as presented including
waiving the maximum 2.5 acre requirement, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-24-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Hohol. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-31-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Presentation.
Scheel stated the next meeting is Wednesday to discuss the preliminary results of the survey.


12. Future Agenda Items.
FUDA and O-30-13


13. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







 
Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, October 9, 2013 at 6:30 PM 
Hall of Fame Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI 
 
Members Present:     Tom Selsor, John Archer, Jay Schotzko, Bonnie Kennedy, Dave Moyer, Kevin Short, 
Bob Kardasz and Randy Nelson 


Absent & Excused:    


Guest:  David Kneebone & Greg Jenson 


Call to order:  Meeting called to order at 6:35 PM by Schotzko 
 
 


1) Communications:   1) Erdahl informed the committee that MSA was working on the glitches in the new 
tree inventory.  
 


2) Pesticide Treatment Permit:  A disclaimer was added to the permit – there was discussion as to 
whether the disclaimer should reference to the maintenance policy and all agreed that it should.  The 
information will be inserted and ask for public works opinion.  A question was asked whether there will 
be a charge for this permit.  At this time – NO.  Moyer suggested keeping track of the amount of 
permits and keep in mind that in the future there may need to be a small fee assessed to the permit. 
 


3) Heggestad Crabapple Arboretum Discussion:  Schotzko personally went to the Arboretum and 
developed a list of trees still needed and counted/identified most of the trees there. According to the 
map given to us, there are some errors as to where trees are planted.  
 
Schotzko and Nelson met with Eric Seidel, McKay Nursery before the Tree Commission meeting today 
October 9th.  Mr. Seidel wants to work with the commission directly to resolve the issues and will be 
attending the November meeting with an updated brochure.  Mr. Seidel stated that most of the trees 
listed would be available but not until spring and what he can get he will plant yet this fall. Trees will 
also be mulched and a first time watering at the time of planting will be handled by McKay, however, 
the City or someone will need to water after that if necessary. 
 
Moyer volunteered to help with identification as he actually helped Mr. Heggestad when the arboretum 
was created. 
 


 
4) Tree Inventory Discussion: Nelson discussed the findings about the number of removals, safety 


prunes and monitored trees and reminded the committee that these trees were only evaluated from the 
ground and the numbers would be changed if there was an aerial assessment. The committee feels 
that more staff is needed and will continue on that mission to get the word out and feel the urban forest 
has been neglected and now is the time to get started on getting things under control.  Selsor stated 
that Mr. Solcum was very effective at the Council meeting when he gave his tree inventory 
presentation and the tree budget will be his main focus at the budget meetings. Selsor also stated that 
Nelson should be full time only in forestry and have some dedicated staff to train as tree removal is 
extremely dangerous. Other suggestions by the committee were to check to see how other 
communities are handling their forests and what their budgets are. 
 


5)  Stoughton Tree Recycle Program Discussion:  Nelson stated that the following entities are now 
involved, at some level, with the tree recycling program:  FFA & FFA Alumni, Cummins Filtration, Youth 
Center, Senior Center, and Stoughton High School.  Cummins has donated monies to purchase a 
trailer and a mobile kiln will be built which would dry boards in 2-3 months instead of a year and could 
also be used for educational purposes.  During Syttende Mai 2014 multiple artists will be in the Street 
Department‘s parking lot carving different items which will be available for sale. There will be a 50/50 







 
auction for many carvings and the monies will be deposited into the Tree Commission Donation 
account and used for more boards and costs involved with making products.  Nelson has also inquired 
as to whether the fees charged to obtain a tree trimming license for Stoughton could be put in the tree 
recycling account – at this time there has been no response from the cities finance director. 
 


6) Approval of minutes from August 14, 2013 meeting:  Motion by Selsor, seconded by Archer to 
approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 
 


7)  Future Agenda Items:  Crabapple Arboretum/McKay Nursery,  Tree Recycle Program,  Wollenzien 
Tree Dedication/Moyer 
 
 
Motion by Moyer seconded by Selsor to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 10/10/13, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 14, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


. 
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems 


Supervisor Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance 
and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., and 
Marty Seffens.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items and emphasized the “Joint-Action Efforts 
Communicate the Value of Public Power” article in the July 2013 issue of the 
Electricity Journal referencing comments from Mayor Olson and Utilities Director 
Kardasz.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman,  the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to approve the following 
consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft 
Minutes of the September 16, 2013 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2013 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
August 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities 
September 2013 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed that the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, October 14, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 19, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2013 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2013 Statistical Worksheets. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2014 Ten-Year (2014-2023) Capital Projects 
Program:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the proposed Stoughton Utilities 2014 Ten-Year (2014-2023) Capital Projects 
Program removing the Park Street water and sanitary sewer replacement mains 
project.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities 2014 Ten-Year (2014-2023) Capital Projects Program, and recommend it 
to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Request To Rent The Stoughton Utilities Agricultural Land In 2014:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
rental of 12.2 acres of agricultural land to the Stoughton Future Farmers of 
America (FFA) and Alumni in 2014.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, to approve the 
rental of the Stoughton Utilities 12.2 acres of land located at 3291 McComb Road 
to the Stoughton FFA and Alumni in 2014 For $100 - $125 per acre, and 
recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 
Stoughton Common Council on October 22, 2013.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Utilities 
Water/Wastewater/Meter Technician Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the rationale behind filling the vacant 
Water/Wastewater/Meter Technician at this time.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu, to fill the vacant Utilities Water/Wastewater Meter Technician at the 
present hourly wage of $20.89 - $23.23.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Proposed Modifications To Stoughton Utilities’ Customer Deposits Policies 
For Residential And Commercial Accounts As A Result Of Wisconsin’s 2013 
Act 25:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor Brian 
Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the proposed modifications to the Stoughton Utilities’ deposit policies for  







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING   
MINUTES 


 Monday, October 14, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
 Stoughton, WI 
 Page No. 3 
 
residential and commercial customers.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
to modify the Stoughton Utilities’ customer deposits policies for residential and 
commercial customers.  The motion carried unanimously. 
  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
governance.  Discussion followed.   


 
WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the October 22, 2013 WPPI Energy Orientation to be conducted at 
their headquarters in Sun Prairie, WI and requested the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee members to participate.  Mr. Kardasz also presented and discussed 
the November 14, 2013 Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin Dinner Meeting 
to be held in Waunakee, WI and requested the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
members to participate.  Discussion followed. 
 


  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 
 Stoughton Utilities customer collections status report on November 18, 2013. 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Governance on November 18, 2013. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:27 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Minutes Finance 10-08-2013.pdf

		Minutes Landmarks 11-14-2013.pdf

		Minutes Planning 11-11-2013.pdf

		Minutes Tree Comm 10-9-2013.pdf

		Minutes Utilities 10-14-2013.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary "Class B" Retailer’s license for the 


sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held 


on Saturday, December 06, 2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommends approval 4-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00 


 
File Number: 


 
R-147-2013 


 
Date Introduced: November 26, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary "Class B" Retailer's 


license from the American Cancer Society Organization for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on 


December 06, 2013 for the sale wine and beer,  and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on November 20, 2013 to consider the terms of the 


Temporary "Class B" Retailer's license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Police 


Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary "Class B" Retailer's license, attached hereto and 


incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the American Cancer Society 


Organization for the fundraising event on December 06, 2013. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
  







SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Paul, Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C) 
Absent: Mayor Olson  
Also Present:  Police Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Pili Hougan, Tony Ketterer, Jerry 
Lapadakis, Alderperson David Kneebone, Tyler Christensen, Dan Prueher, Alex Will, Mary 
McNaughton. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS  
Next Public Safety meeting is scheduled for December 25, this meeting will be cancelled, and 
if there is need for a special Public Safety meeting, one will be scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Minutes of October 23, 2013  
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to approve as presented. All in favor. 
 
3. Application for a Class B Beer/ Class B retailer’s picnic license:  The Stoughton 
Village Players for their Found Footage Festival to be held on December 21, 2013 from 
8:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., at the Village Players Theater, 225 Main Street, Stoughton. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. Application for a Class B Beer/Class B retailer’s picnic license:  American Cancer 
Society Organization, for their annual Holiday Home Tour event to be held on December 
6, 2013 from 5:00-11:00 p.m. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council.  Motion carried 
4-0. 
 
5. Application for an Operator’s License: Tyler S. Christensen:  Tyler Christensen was 
in attendance, along with the PDQ store manager.  Chief Leck explained his reasons for 
recommending denial.   
Moved by Hohol to recommend Council denial.  Motion failed for a lack of second.  Further 
discussion followed. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion carried 
3-1 with Hohol voting noe. 
 
6. Discussion regarding the proposal to raise parking fees:  Chief Leck presented the 
proposed changes to the parking fees and bond schedule.  He explained the parking fees and 
bond schedule are together.  Parking fines will be raised from $10.00 to $20.00.  Snow 
emergencies remained the same at $30.00. 
 
Municipal Judge Matt Roethe arrived at 6:43 p.m. 
















 
 


 


CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT 


 
Authorizing and approving the Mayor’s appointment of Aaron Thomson to the Board of Appeals 


(alternate). 


  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
File Number: R-151-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
November 26, 2013 


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Stoughton has submitted citizen candidates for appointments to Non-


standing Boards, Committees, and Commissions, and 


 


WHEREAS, Aaron Thomson has been appointed to serve on the Board of Appeals, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) 


confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Aaron Thomson to the Board of Apepals. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE  
Date:  Monday, June 27, 2011 – 5:30 p.m., in the Hall of Fame Room at City Hall Fire 
Department Training Room. 
 


Personnel:   Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Sonny Swangstu.  Members Excused:  


 


Others Present:  City Clerk Kelly Michaels, Kent Schroeder, Brad Schroeder, Carl 
Chenoweth, Ron Christianson, Karl Manthe, Greg Leck, Marty Lamers,  Bob Kardasz, Cathy 
Rigdon, Roger Thorson, Rodney Scheel, Laurie Sullivan, Cindy McGlynn. 
 


Call to Order:  Chairperson Greg Jenson there was a quorum present and called the meeting 
to order at 5:55 pm. 
 
 


Consider Parity as it relates to payment of WRS for Non-Represented Staff: 
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan presented a chart showing the impact of the WRS payment along with 
a summary for non-represented employees in the Utilities.  She noted this is not full parity, as the City 
would still need to pay FICA and Social Security so in order to remain budget neutral the payment would 
only be partial.  Additionally, this proposal is only for 2011 as the majority of represented contracts are 
coming due the end of 2011.  In 2012 the majority of represented employees and non-represented 
employees would be required to pay the WRS employee share of WRS contribution.    
 
Motion by Lawrence, second by Peterson to recommend approval of the partial parity resolution for 
2011.   Motion carried 4-0. 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/04/2013 45 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 092013 215-55110-328 15,038.20 15,038.20


10/13 10/18/2013 46 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100413 245-55190-240 11,601.73 11,601.73


10/13 10/31/2013 47 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 101813 215-55110-328 11,847.48 11,847.48


10/13 10/02/2013 45867 4195 ACROCATS LLC 100613 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45868 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9912545090 100-53300-340 19.36 19.36


10/13 10/02/2013 45869 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 SEPT13 224-53300-341 8.10 8.10


10/13 10/02/2013 45870 150 AUXIANT 092413 251-13011 30,999.92 30,999.92


10/13 10/02/2013 45871 3135 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 42473 603-52300-341 94.00 94.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45872 4196 BRUBECK MUSIC INC 100313 245-55190-344 3,055.00 3,055.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45873 1737 BUBRICK'S 774888 215-55110-340 86.66 86.66


10/13 10/02/2013 45873 1737 BUBRICK'S 780284 215-55110-340 41.20 41.20


10/13 10/02/2013 45873 1737 BUBRICK'S 780285 215-55110-342 11.70 11.70


10/13 10/02/2013 45874 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446472145 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


10/13 10/02/2013 45875 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100113 100-21113 3,588.55 3,588.55


10/13 10/02/2013 45875 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER SEPT13 100-22210 888.00 888.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45876 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45189 100-53200-340 43.99 43.99


10/13 10/02/2013 45876 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45252 100-53200-340 129.44 129.44


10/13 10/02/2013 45877 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12405 400-57220-820 300.00 300.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45878 2162 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING 13DUES 100-52200-320 725.00 725.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45879 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 147385 100-54600-340 74.22 74.22


10/13 10/02/2013 45880 1662 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 1031-63095215 244-55100-340 75.00 75.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99494326 215-55110-325 183.50 183.50


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99500627 215-55110-325 15.99 15.99


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99586879 217-55110-500 165.53 165.53


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99603144 217-55110-500 13.59 13.59


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99617795 217-55110-500 255.11 255.11


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99626002 217-55110-500 26.39 26.39


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99639706 217-55110-500 13.59 13.59


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99663249 217-55110-500 22.39 22.39


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99674590 217-55110-500 27.19 27.19


10/13 10/02/2013 45881 385 GALE 99804130 217-55110-500 42.38 42.38


10/13 10/02/2013 45882 4197 GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER 100413 245-55190-344 3,055.00 3,055.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45883 4200 GOSSER, DIETRICH 100513 245-55190-344 400.00 400.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45884 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 091813 100-53400-340 90.00 90.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45884 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 081913 100-55400-240 60.00 60.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45885 4198 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 1905101003204 100-52200-240 79.92 79.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/02/2013 45886 505 KALLAND, DAVID OCT13 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45887 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 37598596 100-51420-215 643.50 643.50


10/13 10/02/2013 45887 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 38618059 100-51420-215 625.50 625.50


10/13 10/02/2013 45888 4194 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 49928 100-53300-300 1,477.83 1,477.83


10/13 10/02/2013 45888 4194 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 49998 410-57331-820 1,806.82 1,806.82


10/13 10/02/2013 45889 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 133995 100-52200-245 212.00 212.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45890 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 39293 100-51510-310 32.00 32.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45891 3835 OTTESON, PAUL 100513 245-55190-344 600.00 600.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45892 715 POSTMASTER 092513 100-51440-340 16.00 16.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45893 1215 RICOH USA INC 5027562844 224-53300-310 136.90 136.90


10/13 10/02/2013 45894 3489 SCHOEMER, RICHARD 092413 100-54600-350 75.00 75.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45895 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90321320 100-54600-240 94.00 94.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45895 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90321519 100-54600-240 491.00 491.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45896 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 092613 603-52300-212 20.38 20.38


10/13 10/02/2013 45897 1802 STOUGHTON ROTARY CLUB 092413 100-21105 11,500.00 11,500.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45898 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010986 100-56300-340 137.16 137.16


10/13 10/02/2013 45899 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0100198 400-57344-820 1,857.70 1,857.70


10/13 10/02/2013 45900 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 007157203 100-52200-210 118.25 118.25


10/13 10/02/2013 45901 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 090913 100-21570 81.00 81.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45902 4199 URBAN TREE ALLIANCE LTD 1386 100-53300-360 10,320.00 10,320.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45903 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL SEPT13 100-22210 1,831.26 1,831.26


10/13 10/02/2013 45904 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 100313 245-55190-344 195.00 195.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45904 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 100413 245-55190-344 195.00 195.00


10/13 10/02/2013 45905 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1309 100-51400-399 100.44 100.44


10/13 10/09/2013 45906 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2442 603-52300-216 2,463.35 2,463.35


10/13 10/09/2013 45907 150 AUXIANT 100113 251-13011 25,320.94 25,320.94


10/13 10/09/2013 45908 2405 AZTLAND LLC SEPT13 100-53200-215 998.00 998.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45909 3940 BACHOLL, DAVID 100513 245-55190-347 2,100.00 2,100.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45910 196 BROOKS TRACTOR INC S33673 100-53300-340 37.49 37.49


10/13 10/09/2013 45911 223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8245-OCT13 100-52100-210 79.13 79.13


10/13 10/09/2013 45912 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 092513 245-55190-340 90.00 90.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45913 4213 CHRISTOFFERSON, ROBERT 090813 603-52300-341 120.00 120.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45914 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446474575 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


10/13 10/09/2013 45915 240 CITY TREASURER - MADISON 31747 100-52100-215 18,402.59 18,402.59


10/13 10/09/2013 45916 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M32740702 234-55100-724 591.98 591.98


10/13 10/09/2013 45917 3433 COURIER HUB 6114030-14 100-54600-200 37.00 37.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45918 4207 ERICKSON, DOLORES 12-0762 603-13015 20.54 20.54


10/13 10/09/2013 45919 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC SEPT13 100-51510-219 8,605.37 8,605.37


10/13 10/09/2013 45920 4203 GIRLING, JAMES 100413 100-46750 25.00 25.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/09/2013 45921 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100413 100-55300-215 120.00 120.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45922 2964 HALQUIST STONE 353808 100-53300-300 219.07 219.07


10/13 10/09/2013 45923 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4770 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45924 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100213 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45925 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 47370 100-51510-310 118.75 118.75


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200397 100-52200-245 153.05 153.05


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200399 100-53200-215 79.50 79.50


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200395 100-53200-222 23.50 23.50


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200380 100-55400-220 41.00 41.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200401 212-53271-340 324.50 324.50


10/13 10/09/2013 45926 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200396 603-52300-220 35.00 35.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45927 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 50014 100-53620-216 56,076.80 56,076.80


10/13 10/09/2013 45928 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7246415939 100-53200-222 4,202.23 4,202.23


10/13 10/09/2013 45929 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 39627575 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45930 4208 KING, THERESA 11-347721 603-13015 66.73 66.73


10/13 10/09/2013 45931 1172 LA FORCE INC 776915 RI 410-57331-820 2,140.00 2,140.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45932 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8038160P 100-53300-340 310.90 310.90


10/13 10/09/2013 45932 3398 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 8038450P 100-53300-340 414.54 414.54


10/13 10/09/2013 45933 1073 LIBERTY MUTUAL 100113 100-51200-320 100.00 100.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45934 4204 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 100413 100-55300-215 108.00 108.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45935 3047 MAMASOX INC 101113 245-55190-344 6,429.60 6,429.60


10/13 10/09/2013 45936 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 2051 100-55300-340 125.00 125.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45937 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 897 100-54910-300 1,275.00 1,275.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45938 3545 MIDDLETON SR CENTER 093013 100-54600-213 49.99 49.99


10/13 10/09/2013 45939 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR1005130 100-21560 2,117.52 2,117.52


10/13 10/09/2013 45940 1665 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP 503857117 100-54600-350 162.17 162.17


10/13 10/09/2013 45941 4212 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 13-145704 603-13015 808.43 808.43


10/13 10/09/2013 45942 659 NITZSCHE, ROGER 100213 242-52200-346 118.80 118.80


10/13 10/09/2013 45943 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1005130 100-21575 380.00 380.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45944 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 38416 100-51510-310 32.00 32.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45945 3343 ON THE SPOT INC 13550 100-54600-240 280.00 280.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45946 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100413 100-55300-215 180.00 180.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45947 3159 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC 06075 100-52100-215 100.00 100.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45948 715 POSTMASTER RENT13 100-51510-211 78.00 78.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45949 720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 2342 245-55190-340 49.00 49.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45950 3871 PURCHASE POWER 100713 100-51510-211 2,050.97 2,050.97


10/13 10/09/2013 45951 1642 REINDERS INC. 1963040-00 242-52200-348 1,382.56 1,382.56


10/13 10/09/2013 45952 1215 RICOH USA INC 5027637160 100-54600-240 93.00 93.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45953 776 ROUNDYS 4760 234-55100-724 1,809.78 1,809.78


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/09/2013 45954 3918 SORAW TOURING LLC 101213 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45955 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR1005130 100-21590 344.44 344.44


10/13 10/09/2013 45956 3453 STONE TRANSPORT 96677 100-53300-300 274.98 274.98


10/13 10/09/2013 45957 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 818802 224-53300-341 40.00 40.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45958 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010803 100-51900-153 13,057.84 13,057.84


10/13 10/09/2013 45958 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010985 603-52300-220 195.95 195.95


10/13 10/09/2013 45959 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0099157 400-57345-820 7,196.83 7,196.83


10/13 10/09/2013 45960 3829 TASER INTERNATIONAL SI1333672 252-52100-340 311.96 311.96


10/13 10/09/2013 45961 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0559983 100-54600-240 57.70 57.70


10/13 10/09/2013 45961 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0559981 212-53271-340 35.22 35.22


10/13 10/09/2013 45962 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 100413 100-55300-215 114.00 114.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45963 4209 UNITED HEARTLAND W/C 13-35073 603-13015 638.22 638.22


10/13 10/09/2013 45964 4210 VALENTINE, ROBERT 11-301606 603-13015 79.80 79.80


10/13 10/09/2013 45965 4211 VESPERMAN, LOIS 11-329481 603-13015 79.25 79.25


10/13 10/09/2013 45966 4205 WATSON, WILLIAM 101213 245-55190-344 150.00 150.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45967 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR1005130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45968 2028 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC 23320 100-53400-340 1,957.94 1,957.94


10/13 10/09/2013 45969 4206 WHITE PONY LLC 101113 245-55190-344 250.00 250.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45970 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-SEPT13 100-52100-340 161.00 161.00


10/13 10/09/2013 45971 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 101113 245-55190-344 410.40 410.40


10/13 10/09/2013 45972 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1005130 100-21590 1,164.92 1,164.92


10/13 10/09/2013 45973 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 80509 100-55200-340 85.32 85.32


10/13 10/09/2013 45974 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1309 100-51420-315 460.95 460.95


10/13 10/09/2013 45974 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1309 100-54600-315 327.15 327.15


10/13 10/09/2013 45975 4201 YAHOO CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS 239644 100-52100-340 126.60 126.60


10/13 10/16/2013 45976 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9913046686 100-53300-340 18.80 18.80


10/13 10/16/2013 45977 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 OCT13 100-52200-220 127.77 127.77


10/13 10/16/2013 45977 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 OCT13 100-53300-220 57.80 57.80


10/13 10/16/2013 45977 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 OCT13 100-53300-220 10.92 10.92


10/13 10/16/2013 45977 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 OCT13 224-53300-341 10.23 10.23


10/13 10/16/2013 45978 3877 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 895451 100-55200-350 97.50 97.50


10/13 10/16/2013 45979 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B377376 229-54600-340 10.58 10.58


10/13 10/16/2013 45980 143 AT&T 608R71853510 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


10/13 10/16/2013 45981 150 AUXIANT 100813 251-13011 20,927.74 20,927.74


10/13 10/16/2013 45981 150 AUXIANT NOV13 251-51930-531 23,418.76 23,418.76


10/13 10/16/2013 45982 219 CDW GOVERNMENT INC GG58808 100-53300-310 1,872.00 1,872.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45983 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446477062 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


10/13 10/16/2013 45984 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC OCT-13 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45985 275 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAG 101113 100-52200-320 193.55 193.55


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/16/2013 45986 1386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 406-SEPT13 224-53300-340 391.90 391.90


10/13 10/16/2013 45987 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100913 100-56300-340 60.00 60.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45988 4214 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 21654 100-56300-340 5.00 5.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45989 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 879909 100-53400-340 104.70 104.70


10/13 10/16/2013 45990 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 148307 100-54600-340 106.24 106.24


10/13 10/16/2013 45991 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100813 100-55300-215 700.00 700.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45992 412 GRAY'S INC 30814 100-53310-340 3,883.00 3,883.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45993 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100913 100-53300-340 22.00 22.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45994 4218 HANSON, JENNIFER 101013 100-45130 20.00 20.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45995 4217 HOPP, HEATHER 100413 232-54600-340 201.00 201.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45996 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 47429 100-51510-310 47.50 47.50


10/13 10/16/2013 45997 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200400 224-53300-340 237.50 237.50


10/13 10/16/2013 45998 504 KAHL, TERRY 13073 100-54910-300 155.00 155.00


10/13 10/16/2013 45999 534 KRUEGER, EARL 100913 231-54600-340 42.00 42.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46000 4215 KUMLIEN, AUTUMN 100413 232-54600-340 134.00 134.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46001 3894 LAKE SUPERIOR BIG TOP CHAUTAUQ 101813 245-55190-344 4,750.00 4,750.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46002 4219 LEWIS, CHAD 102513 215-55110-313 300.00 300.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46003 3717 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 37 100-52200-300 135.00 135.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46004 4216 POSCH, ANGIE 100913 231-54600-340 10.00 10.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46005 3462 PUSTER, CAROLANN 101113 100-55300-215 300.00 300.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46006 1215 RICOH USA INC 5027802712 100-54600-240 48.36 48.36


10/13 10/16/2013 46007 3482 SAGEN, KORI 100913 231-54600-340 25.00 25.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46008 3730 SIMONS, JO 101113 215-55110-313 200.00 200.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46009 4151 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEAL 248782 231-54600-340 50.00 50.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46009 4151 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEAL 248832 231-54600-340 75.00 75.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46010 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES SEPT13 261-55100-340 24,675.88 24,675.88


10/13 10/16/2013 46011 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000130002.08 204-57120-850 660.00 660.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46011 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.47 261-55100-340 525.00 525.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46012 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459340 100-53300-335 9,224.83 9,224.83


10/13 10/16/2013 46013 3134 WALECKA, ANNA 101113 100-55300-215 400.00 400.00


10/13 10/16/2013 46014 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-SEPT13 100-54600-202 21.00 21.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46015 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 991245091 603-52300-340 21.53 21.53


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 OCT13 100-53200-220 127.26 127.26


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 OCT13 100-53200-220 60.77 60.77


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 OCT13 100-53200-221 311.55 311.55


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 OCT13 100-53200-222 14.39 14.39


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 OCT13 100-55200-245 16.05 16.05


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 OCT13 100-55400-220 11.94 11.94


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 OCT13 212-53271-220 65.07 65.07


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/23/2013 46016 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 OCT13 215-55110-221 143.97 143.97


10/13 10/23/2013 46017 4135 AMMP, INC. 102713 245-55190-344 5,875.00 5,875.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46018 150 AUXIANT 101513 251-13011 35,228.30 35,228.30


10/13 10/23/2013 46019 4221 BARTHOLOW, JANICE 092013 215-46710 17.95 17.95


10/13 10/23/2013 46020 3094 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 23824 100-51510-310 360.00 360.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46021 1536 BMI 24101115 245-55190-320 327.00 327.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46022 1737 BUBRICK'S 791383 215-55110-340 220.62 220.62


10/13 10/23/2013 46022 1737 BUBRICK'S 798477 215-55110-340 78.64 78.64


10/13 10/23/2013 46022 1737 BUBRICK'S 798478 215-55110-340 65.00 65.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46023 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 101213 245-55190-342 90.00 90.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46024 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446479539 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


10/13 10/23/2013 46025 4222 CROSS PLAINS LIBRARY 101713 215-46710 19.99 19.99


10/13 10/23/2013 46026 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 111213 100-53300-212 20.00 20.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46026 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0913 224-53300-215 561.03 561.03


10/13 10/23/2013 46027 1729 DANN & WENDT INC 810365 100-55200-340 1,197.18 1,197.18


10/13 10/23/2013 46028 302 DEMCO INC 5084581 215-55110-340 101.10 101.10


10/13 10/23/2013 46029 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 329654 100-53200-215 100.00 100.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46029 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 329646 100-54600-240 100.00 100.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46029 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 329927 212-53271-340 100.00 100.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46029 3353 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 329625 215-55110-250 50.00 50.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46030 2827 DERSE WHBS INC 136720 245-55190-340 240.00 240.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46031 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45352 100-53200-340 191.99 191.99


10/13 10/23/2013 46031 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45381 100-53200-340 48.40 48.40


10/13 10/23/2013 46031 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45425 100-53200-340 285.89 285.89


10/13 10/23/2013 46032 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS SEPT13 603-52300-210 909.55 909.55


10/13 10/23/2013 46033 333 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 864706 100-51440-340 1,367.12 1,367.12


10/13 10/23/2013 46034 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 03144435 603-52300-340 44.40 44.40


10/13 10/23/2013 46034 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 03147792 603-52300-340 60.75 60.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46035 344 ETIcorp 101413 100-51510-310 262.00 262.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46036 4139 FRANK, BORIS 093013 217-55110-510 1,500.00 1,500.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46037 385 GALE 50019295 217-55110-500 23.99 23.99


10/13 10/23/2013 46038 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 651360 100-52100-240 655.00 655.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46038 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 194619 603-52300-340 140.00 140.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46039 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10548837 100-52100-340 7.50 7.50


10/13 10/23/2013 46040 442 HEALTH ED 112213 100-54600-212 358.00 358.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46041 458 HOMETOWN NEWS 890 245-55190-343 682.08 682.08


10/13 10/23/2013 46042 472 INKWORKS INC 22984 100-52100-340 94.00 94.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46042 472 INKWORKS INC 22981 100-52100-390 41.25 41.25


10/13 10/23/2013 46042 472 INKWORKS INC 22987 100-55300-315 193.75 193.75


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/23/2013 46043 4223 JAMESON, ALFRED 101613 231-54600-340 10.00 10.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46044 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 200156 215-55110-250 41.00 41.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46045 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7267390812 215-55110-250 2,736.50 2,736.50


10/13 10/23/2013 46046 504 KAHL, TERRY 13081 100-53200-215 164.50 164.50


10/13 10/23/2013 46047 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 40648995 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46047 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 41649195 100-51420-215 603.00 603.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46048 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 150168 100-52100-390 126.90 126.90


10/13 10/23/2013 46049 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 101713 217-55110-500 250.00 250.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46050 1403 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 101713 215-46710 16.99 16.99


10/13 10/23/2013 46051 4202 MARCO INC INV1620093 410-57191-820 23,330.55 23,330.55


10/13 10/23/2013 46052 4220 MAXFIELD RESEARCH INC 101513 260-55100-340 1,500.00 1,500.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46053 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 77787 100-51300-216 1,533.38 1,533.38


10/13 10/23/2013 46054 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0507685-IN 100-55200-340 439.86 439.86


10/13 10/23/2013 46054 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0506033-IN 603-52300-340 154.68 154.68


10/13 10/23/2013 46055 3035 MIDDLETON LIBRARY 101713 215-46710 10.00 10.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46056 617 MIDWEST TAPE SEPT13 215-55110-328 55.98 55.98


10/13 10/23/2013 46057 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00234946 100-51420-341 1,560.00 1,560.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46058 4224 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC SEPT13 245-55190-343 538.42 538.42


10/13 10/23/2013 46059 4225 NOLTEMEYER, RENEE 091513 603-52300-212 87.29 87.29


10/13 10/23/2013 46060 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1019130 100-21575 380.00 380.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46061 3756 POYNETTE LIBRARY 101713 215-46710 17.00 17.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46062 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087949650 217-55110-500 33.75 33.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46062 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087953190 217-55110-500 63.75 63.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46062 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087963335 217-55110-500 33.75 33.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46062 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1088066688 217-55110-500 33.75 33.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46063 741 RECORDED BOOKS INC 74793688 217-55110-500 13.90 13.90


10/13 10/23/2013 46064 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-SEPT13 100-53300-215 76.00 76.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46065 776 ROUNDYS 4793 234-55100-724 1,039.45 1,039.45


10/13 10/23/2013 46066 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90322691 100-53200-215 117.04 117.04


10/13 10/23/2013 46066 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90321896 100-54600-240 135.56 135.56


10/13 10/23/2013 46066 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90322690 100-55400-220 495.78 495.78


10/13 10/23/2013 46067 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 100713 603-52300-340 237.09 237.09


10/13 10/23/2013 46068 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2018 215-55110-342 290.46 290.46


10/13 10/23/2013 46069 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR1019130 100-21590 369.82 369.82


10/13 10/23/2013 46070 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 092613 603-52300-340 759.96 759.96


10/13 10/23/2013 46071 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 4955-25 231-54600-340 237.03 237.03


10/13 10/23/2013 46072 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0100356 203-57120-840 4,602.75 4,602.75


10/13 10/23/2013 46072 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0100485 203-57120-840 1,537.84 1,537.84


10/13 10/23/2013 46073 4227 TICKETFORCE LLC 6671 245-55190-216 2,810.90 2,810.90


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/23/2013 46074 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0008526151 603-52300-210 9.51 9.51


10/13 10/23/2013 46075 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 244132 215-55110-216 98.45 98.45


10/13 10/23/2013 46076 942 UPS STORE 9313 234-55100-724 200.00 200.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46077 2810 UWHC 5558 241-52400-252 80.00 80.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46077 2810 UWHC 5938 241-52400-252 4.00 4.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46078 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR1019130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46079 4226 WILDT, JOYCE 101413 100-54600-350 50.00 50.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46080 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 102713 245-55190-344 375.00 375.00


10/13 10/23/2013 46081 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR1019130 100-21590 814.50 814.50


10/13 10/23/2013 46082 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1019130 100-21590 992.22 992.22


10/13 10/30/2013 46083 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9913046687 603-52300-340 20.90 20.90


10/13 10/30/2013 46084 3172 ALDI 102813 234-55100-724 5,040.00 5,040.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46085 150 AUXIANT 102213 251-13011 39,424.70 39,424.70


10/13 10/30/2013 46086 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS SEPT13 217-55110-500 3,492.96 3,492.96


10/13 10/30/2013 46087 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 102513 234-55100-724 237.60 237.60


10/13 10/30/2013 46088 1075 BRAUN BUILT INC 101813 100-54600-240 2,340.00 2,340.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46089 236 CINEMA CAFE 925040 100-54600-202 250.00 250.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46090 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446481988 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


10/13 10/30/2013 46091 2942 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC 020514 245-12550 4,700.00 4,700.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46092 2751 DALTON, JUNE 110313 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46093 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 149386 100-54600-340 364.27 364.27


10/13 10/30/2013 46093 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 149511 100-54600-340 15.99 15.99


10/13 10/30/2013 46094 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 198931 241-52400-252 2,235.00 2,235.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46095 505 KALLAND, DAVID 5448-27 100-55100-720 300.00 300.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46096 4204 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 100813 100-55300-215 108.00 108.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46097 4194 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 50183 410-57331-820 1,637.02 1,637.02


10/13 10/30/2013 46098 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0508832-IN 100-52100-390 154.57 154.57


10/13 10/30/2013 46099 2479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 2-13 100-53300-360 792.00 792.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46100 269 NELSON INC., D.W. 7398 400-57344-820 4,037.50 4,037.50


10/13 10/30/2013 46101 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 101813 100-55300-215 90.00 90.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46102 3826 PASCHALL, EDWIN 102113 100-54600-205 60.00 60.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46103 3157 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO TAXES11 100-24315 8.67 8.67


10/13 10/30/2013 46104 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 102313 245-55190-345 3,740.00 3,740.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46105 3470 ROCKY MOUNTAIN PRODUCTION INC 110113 245-55190-344 5,640.00 5,640.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46106 4230 SHANKLIN, SUE 102313 231-54600-340 56.00 56.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46107 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP SEPT13 203-57120-850 10,830.80 10,830.80


10/13 10/30/2013 46108 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011010 100-56300-340 147.96 147.96


10/13 10/30/2013 46109 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0100487 400-57330-820 509.21 509.21


10/13 10/30/2013 46110 4228 TECHE, JENNIFER 101813 100-55300-215 45.00 45.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


10/13 10/30/2013 46111 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 101813 100-55300-215 134.00 134.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46112 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0010968302 100-52200-210 118.25 118.25


10/13 10/30/2013 46113 1117 WIEDENBECK INC 778855 242-52200-348 364.43 364.43


10/13 10/30/2013 46114 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020514 245-12550 300.00 300.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46114 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 110113 245-55190-344 360.00 360.00


10/13 10/30/2013 46115 1019 WISC STATE JOURNAL 190-00118940-13 100-56300-340 123.50 123.50


10/13 10/30/2013 46116 1696 WYMAN, LIZ 102313 231-54600-340 90.00 90.00


Grand Totals: 585,220.25


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 1,483.67 234,227.85- 232,744.18-


100-21105 11,500.00 .00 11,500.00


100-21113 3,588.55 .00 3,588.55


100-21560 2,117.52 .00 2,117.52


100-21570 81.00 .00 81.00


100-21575 7,934.00 .00 7,934.00


100-21590 3,685.90 .00 3,685.90


100-22210 2,719.26 .00 2,719.26


100-24315 8.67 .00 8.67


100-45130 20.00 .00 20.00


100-46750 25.00 .00 25.00


100-51200-320 100.00 .00 100.00


100-51200-340 194.19 .00 194.19


100-51300-215 7,308.80 .00 7,308.80


100-51300-216 1,533.38 .00 1,533.38


100-51400-212 25.00 .00 25.00


100-51400-340 106.85 .00 106.85


100-51400-399 100.44 .00 100.44


100-51420-210 181.70 .00 181.70


100-51420-215 3,222.00 .00 3,222.00


100-51420-315 460.95 .00 460.95


100-51420-341 1,560.00 .00 1,560.00


100-51440-340 1,383.12 .00 1,383.12


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51510-211 2,128.97 .00 2,128.97


100-51510-212 171.45 .00 171.45


100-51510-219 8,605.37 .00 8,605.37


100-51510-310 1,789.54 96.77- 1,692.77


100-51510-340 64.07 .00 64.07


100-51800-215 228.00 228.00- .00


100-51900-153 13,245.73 .00 13,245.73


100-51900-200 191.23 191.23- .00


100-52100-190 1,009.01 .00 1,009.01


100-52100-210 1,052.72 .00 1,052.72


100-52100-215 18,776.85 .00 18,776.85


100-52100-240 655.00 .00 655.00


100-52100-330 10.00 .00 10.00


100-52100-335 3,563.16 .00 3,563.16


100-52100-340 727.85 .00 727.85


100-52100-390 690.92 .00 690.92


100-52100-395 10.00 .00 10.00


100-52200-190 104.00 .00 104.00


100-52200-210 300.25 .00 300.25


100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00


100-52200-220 1,452.63 .00 1,452.63


100-52200-240 1,449.64 74.95- 1,374.69


100-52200-245 1,528.16 .00 1,528.16


100-52200-300 223.85 .00 223.85


100-52200-320 918.55 .00 918.55


100-52200-335 877.86 .00 877.86


100-52200-340 781.48 .00 781.48


100-53200-200 12.50 .00 12.50


100-53200-215 1,934.95 .00 1,934.95


100-53200-220 1,822.64 .00 1,822.64


100-53200-221 109.21 .00 109.21


100-53200-222 326.64 .00 326.64


100-53200-223 234.52 .00 234.52


100-53200-314 185.47 .00 185.47


100-53200-340 705.20 .00 705.20


100-53300-210 62.32 .00 62.32


100-53300-212 834.89 .00 834.89


100-53300-215 105.00 .00 105.00


100-53300-220 1,456.15 .00 1,456.15


100-53300-300 1,971.88 .00 1,971.88


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-310 369.57 .00 369.57


100-53300-335 2,212.96 .00 2,212.96


100-53300-340 3,780.52 791.77- 2,988.75


100-53300-360 11,112.00 .00 11,112.00


100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16


100-53310-340 3,883.00 .00 3,883.00


100-53400-340 2,158.13 .00 2,158.13


100-53420-340 10,952.13 .00 10,952.13


100-53440-340 29.46 .00 29.46


100-53620-215 42,276.65 .00 42,276.65


100-53620-216 13,800.15 .00 13,800.15


100-54600-200 267.96 75.95- 192.01


100-54600-202 271.00 .00 271.00


100-54600-205 60.00 .00 60.00


100-54600-210 152.05 .00 152.05


100-54600-212 358.00 .00 358.00


100-54600-213 49.99 .00 49.99


100-54600-220 1,934.94 .00 1,934.94


100-54600-240 4,960.41 .00 4,960.41


100-54600-315 327.15 .00 327.15


100-54600-340 1,039.91 .00 1,039.91


100-54600-350 374.21 .00 374.21


100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00


100-54910-300 1,851.42 .00 1,851.42


100-55100-720 300.00 .00 300.00


100-55200-245 1,009.01 .00 1,009.01


100-55200-335 431.93 .00 431.93


100-55200-340 2,210.28 25.00- 2,185.28


100-55200-350 312.68 .00 312.68


100-55300-210 79.16 .00 79.16


100-55300-212 300.00 .00 300.00


100-55300-215 2,299.00 .00 2,299.00


100-55300-300 39.90 .00 39.90


100-55300-315 193.75 .00 193.75


100-55300-340 332.88 .00 332.88


100-55400-220 830.04 .00 830.04


100-55400-240 60.00 .00 60.00


100-55500-210 60.56 .00 60.56


100-55500-216 535.01 .00 535.01


100-55500-240 167.98 .00 167.98


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55500-300 140.74 .00 140.74


100-56300-212 87.50 .00 87.50


100-56300-335 289.12 .00 289.12


100-56300-340 1,101.55 .00 1,101.55


203-21100 .00 7,296.67- 7,296.67-


203-57120-840 4,620.67 .00 4,620.67


203-57120-850 2,676.00 .00 2,676.00


204-21100 .00 660.00- 660.00-


204-57120-850 660.00 .00 660.00


212-21100 .00 4,512.48- 4,512.48-


212-53271-220 2,354.20 .00 2,354.20


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 1,570.28 .00 1,570.28


215-21100 2.53 10,934.97- 10,932.44-


215-46710 81.93 .00 81.93


215-55110-210 69.50 .00 69.50


215-55110-212 295.00 .00 295.00


215-55110-216 98.45 .00 98.45


215-55110-220 2,106.22 .00 2,106.22


215-55110-221 143.97 .00 143.97


215-55110-250 2,949.03 .00 2,949.03


215-55110-313 500.00 .00 500.00


215-55110-325 2,867.82 .00 2,867.82


215-55110-328 812.05 2.53- 809.52


215-55110-340 690.60 .00 690.60


215-55110-341 6.96 .00 6.96


215-55110-342 302.16 .00 302.16


215-55110-810 11.28 .00 11.28


217-21100 .00 6,474.18- 6,474.18-


217-55110-500 4,859.18 .00 4,859.18


217-55110-510 1,615.00 .00 1,615.00


224-21100 .00 4,860.68- 4,860.68-


224-53300-212 87.50 .00 87.50


224-53300-215 561.03 .00 561.03


224-53300-310 172.84 .00 172.84


224-53300-335 948.41 .00 948.41


224-53300-340 2,892.01 .00 2,892.01


224-53300-341 58.33 .00 58.33


224-53300-390 140.56 .00 140.56


229-21100 .00 10.58- 10.58-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


229-54600-340 10.58 .00 10.58


231-21100 .00 595.03- 595.03-


231-54600-340 595.03 .00 595.03


232-21100 .00 335.00- 335.00-


232-54600-340 335.00 .00 335.00


234-21100 .00 10,051.01- 10,051.01-


234-55100-724 10,051.01 .00 10,051.01


241-21100 .00 2,645.39- 2,645.39-


241-52400-252 2,645.39 .00 2,645.39


242-21100 .00 4,093.09- 4,093.09-


242-52200-341 53.50 .00 53.50


242-52200-346 564.41 .00 564.41


242-52200-348 3,475.18 .00 3,475.18


244-21100 .00 75.00- 75.00-


244-55100-340 75.00 .00 75.00


245-12550 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00


245-21100 .00 60,911.87- 60,911.87-


245-55190-210 53.64 .00 53.64


245-55190-216 2,810.90 .00 2,810.90


245-55190-240 713.57 .00 713.57


245-55190-320 327.00 .00 327.00


245-55190-340 1,551.53 .00 1,551.53


245-55190-342 90.00 .00 90.00


245-55190-343 1,607.00 .00 1,607.00


245-55190-344 36,540.00 .00 36,540.00


245-55190-345 10,118.23 .00 10,118.23


245-55190-347 2,100.00 .00 2,100.00


251-13011 49,519.43 .00 49,519.43


251-21100 .00 175,320.36- 175,320.36-


251-51930-530 102,382.17 .00 102,382.17


251-51930-531 23,418.76 .00 23,418.76


252-21100 .00 480.13- 480.13-


252-52100-340 480.13 .00 480.13


260-21100 .00 2,346.00- 2,346.00-


260-55100-340 2,346.00 .00 2,346.00


261-21100 .00 649.82- 649.82-


261-55100-340 649.82 .00 649.82


400-21100 .00 13,220.77- 13,220.77-


400-57220-820 300.00 .00 300.00


400-57330-820 2,666.14 .00 2,666.14


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


400-57332-820 1,799.20 .00 1,799.20


400-57344-820 5,324.20 .00 5,324.20


400-57345-820 3,131.23 .00 3,131.23


410-21100 .00 35,217.26- 35,217.26-


410-57100-820 5,099.00 .00 5,099.00


410-57191-820 23,518.42 .00 23,518.42


410-57210-820 1,016.00 .00 1,016.00


410-57331-820 5,583.84 .00 5,583.84


411-21100 .00 127.43- 127.43-


411-48200 127.43 .00 127.43


603-13015 1,692.97 .00 1,692.97


603-21100 .00 11,660.88- 11,660.88-


603-52300-210 71.28 .00 71.28


603-52300-212 157.41 .00 157.41


603-52300-216 2,463.35 .00 2,463.35


603-52300-220 1,884.93 .00 1,884.93


603-52300-330 253.98 .00 253.98


603-52300-335 1,044.45 .00 1,044.45


603-52300-340 3,544.98 .00 3,544.98


603-52300-341 214.00 .00 214.00


603-52300-343 333.53 .00 333.53


Grand Totals: 588,192.65 588,192.65- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Nov 20, 2013 08:55AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


October 31, 2013


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 338,277.56 Book Balance Previous Month: 845,799.98


Outstanding Deposits: 96,111.92 Total Receipts: 620,810.09


Outstanding Checks: 104,331.66 Total Disbursements: 1,136,552.25


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 330,057.82 Book Balance: 330,057.82


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


19 3,007.82


21 11,437.56


22 976.80


23 38,354.52


24 2,848.62


25 191.50


26 6,184.33


27 12,132.22


28 5,404.82


29 15,573.73


Total: 96,111.92


Deposits cleared: 32 items Deposits Outstanding: 10 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


44123 12.00


44334 38.44


44427 54.37


44621 65.00


44658 65.00


44849 75.00


45594 60.00


45633 31.33


45782 550.00


45788 54.00


45878 725.00


45913 120.00


45918 20.54


45946 180.00


45969 250.00


45971 410.40


45986 391.90


45991 700.00


45995 201.00


46008 200.00


46017 5,875.00


46019 17.95


46023 90.00


46025 19.99


46035 262.00


46049 250.00


46050 16.99


46059 87.29


46061 17.00


46064 76.00


46065 1,039.45


46068 290.46


46073 2,810.90


46077 84.00


46083 20.90


46084 5,040.00


46085 39,424.70


46086 3,492.96


46087 237.60


46088 2,340.00


46089 250.00


46090 70.28


46091 4,700.00


46092 1,500.00


46093 380.26


46094 2,235.00


46095 300.00


46096 108.00


46097 1,637.02


46098 154.57


46099 792.00


46100 4,037.50


46101 90.00


46102 60.00


46103 8.67


46104 3,740.00


46105 5,640.00


46106 56.00


46107 10,830.80


46109 509.21


46110 45.00


46111 134.00


46112 118.25


46113 364.43


46114 660.00


46115 123.50


46116 90.00


Total: 104,331.66


Checks cleared: 260 items Checks Outstanding: 67 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Nov 20, 2013 08:55AM


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


OCTOBER 31, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 08:56AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 330,057.82


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 330,057.82


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 330,057.82)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND ( 199,260.88)


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 130,539.53


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 1,252.81


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 12,182.04


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 7,692.84


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 31,994.15


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,205.54


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 37.00


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 29,636.44


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 244,575.33


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 4,470.55


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND ( 6,374.55)


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 702.21


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 7,117.42


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 6,072.32


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 4,732.98


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 27.43


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND ( 40,206.96)


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 11,758.06


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 5,358.88


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 142,253.53)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 17,233.88


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 70,409.28


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 138,453.53)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 5,171.89


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 641.41


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 8,650.66


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 26,758.30


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 477,616.63)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 289,585.83


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 319,081.96


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 78,696.78


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 11,025.26







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


OCTOBER 31, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 08:56AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 330,057.82


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 330,057.82)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 10/13 Nov 20, 2013 08:57AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 199,260.88-
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 598.66
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,239.93
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 4,301,647.97


Total GENERAL FUND: 4,387,537.47 199,260.88-


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 130,539.53
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,239.30
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,788.19


Total TID #3 FUND: 398,567.02 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 1,252.81
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,624.38


Total TID #4 FUND: 835,877.19 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 12,182.04
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 12,185.56 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 7,692.84


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 7,692.84 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 31,994.15
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,003.90


Total LIBRARY FUND: 181,998.05 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 1,205.54
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 188,764.49


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 189,970.03 .00


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,876.64


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,876.64 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 37.00
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,662.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 29,636.44







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 10/13 Nov 20, 2013 08:57AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,760.90
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,260.03


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 93,657.37 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 244,575.33
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,107.36


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 249,682.69 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,935.25


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,935.25 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,290.32


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,290.32 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 4,470.55


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 4,470.55 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 6,374.55-


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: .00 6,374.55-


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 702.21
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 30,620.80


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 31,323.01 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 7,117.42
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,448.97


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 421,566.39 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 6,072.32
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,555.55


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 25,627.87 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 4,732.98
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,299.27


Total FOOD PANTRY: 50,032.25 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 27.43
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,271.64







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 10/13 Nov 20, 2013 08:57AM


TREE COMMISSION


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total LANDMARKS: 2,299.07 .00


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 40,206.96-


Total EMS TRUST FUND: .00 40,206.96-


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 11,758.06
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,115.69


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 32,873.75 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 5,358.88
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 177,547.55


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 610,143.68 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 142,253.53-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 1,924.38


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 1,924.38 142,253.53-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,594.03


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,594.03 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 17,233.88
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,973.95


Total TOURISM FUND: 36,207.83 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 70,409.28
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 10/13 Nov 20, 2013 08:57AM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 75,460.42 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 138,453.53-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 138,453.53-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 5,171.89


Total K9 FUND: 5,171.89 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 641.41
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,411.12


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 141,052.53 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 8,650.66
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,434.14


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 109,084.80 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 26,758.30
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,468.15


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 167,226.45 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 477,616.63-


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: .00 477,616.63-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 289,585.83
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,885.36
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 321,444.57


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 813,915.80 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 319,081.96
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,607.30


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 347,689.26 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 78,696.78
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,331.46


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 137,028.24 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,752.63







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 10/13 Nov 20, 2013 08:57AM


EMS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 341,752.63 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 11,025.26


Total EMS: 11,025.26 .00


Grand Totals: 9,963,015.99 1,004,166.08-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 20


Receipt Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 08:58AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 51,636.88


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 82.00


CABLE MISC REVENUES 3,225.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 463.28


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 10.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 550.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 1,085.00


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 375.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 9,656.00


DONATIONS HOLIDAY FUND 3,254.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 1,250.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 235.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 525.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 520.00


LIBRARY 217-UNDESIGNATED DONATIONS 130.37


LIBRARY COPIES 653.93


LIBRARY FINES 4,885.43


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 250.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 98.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 475.00-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 415.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 26,498.50


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 12,303.00


OTHER REVENUES 413,370.88


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 18,449.12


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,012.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 320.64


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 30.00


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 3,818.19


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 684.90


PLANNING DEPT FIRE PROTECTION FEES 354.89


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 651.92


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 3,329.58


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 711.55


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 426.07


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 5,521.90


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 3,510.14


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 85.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 275.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 3,292.60


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 969.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 4,640.60


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 232.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 77.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,452.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 20.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 3,814.53


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 9,303.80


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 11,384.83


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 40.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 93.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 62.92


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 300.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 750.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 440.00


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 21


Receipt Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 08:58AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


TAXES DEL PP 64.14


TAXES INT DEL PP 8.66


Grand Totals: 608,623.25


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Nov 20, 2013 08:59AM


Period: 10/31/2013 (10/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


10/31/2013 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 773.93


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 234-11302 773.93-


.00*


10/26/2013 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 .26


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 241-11302 .26-


.00*


10/31/2013 3 TO REALLOCATE FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-13013 34,990.50


TO REALLOCATE FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-11102 34,990.50-


.00*


10/31/2013 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 4,478.17


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 234-11302 4,478.17-


.00*


10/31/2013 5 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 36,634.48


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 36,634.48-


.00*


10/31/2013 6 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 416.67


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 416.67-


.00*


10/31/2013 7 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


10/31/2013 8 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 2.83


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 2.83-


Documents: 8 Transactions: 16


Total CRJE: 82,167.84 82,167.84-


Grand Totals: 82,167.84 82,167.84-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/04/2013 45 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 215-21100 15,038.20
10/13 10/18/2013 46 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 245-21100 11,601.73
10/13 10/31/2013 47 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 215-21100 11,847.48
10/13 10/02/2013 45867 ACROCATS LLC 245-21100 800.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45868 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 19.36
10/13 10/02/2013 45869 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 8.10
10/13 10/02/2013 45870 AUXIANT 251-21100 30,999.92
10/13 10/02/2013 45871 BADGER FIRE PROTECTION & 603-21100 94.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45872 BRUBECK MUSIC INC 245-21100 3,055.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45873 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 139.56
10/13 10/02/2013 45874 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 70.28
10/13 10/02/2013 45875 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 4,476.55
10/13 10/02/2013 45876 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 173.43
10/13 10/02/2013 45877 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 400-21100 300.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45878 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING 100-21100 725.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45879 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 74.22
10/13 10/02/2013 45880 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 244-21100 75.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45881 GALE 217-21100 765.66
10/13 10/02/2013 45882 GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER 245-21100 3,055.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45883 GOSSER, DIETRICH 245-21100 400.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45884 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 150.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45885 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 100-21100 79.92
10/13 10/02/2013 45886 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45887 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,269.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45888 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 410-21100 3,284.65
10/13 10/02/2013 45889 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 212.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45890 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 32.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45891 OTTESON, PAUL 245-21100 600.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45892 POSTMASTER 100-21100 16.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45893 RICOH USA INC 224-21100 136.90
10/13 10/02/2013 45894 SCHOEMER, RICHARD 100-21100 75.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45895 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 585.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45896 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 20.38
10/13 10/02/2013 45897 STOUGHTON ROTARY CLUB 100-21100 11,500.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45898 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 137.16
10/13 10/02/2013 45899 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 1,857.70
10/13 10/02/2013 45900 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 118.25
10/13 10/02/2013 45901 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 81.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45902 URBAN TREE ALLIANCE LTD 100-21100 10,320.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45903 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 1,831.26
10/13 10/02/2013 45904 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 390.00
10/13 10/02/2013 45905 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 100.44
10/13 10/09/2013 45906 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 2,463.35
10/13 10/09/2013 45907 AUXIANT 251-21100 25,320.94
10/13 10/09/2013 45908 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 998.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45909 BACHOLL, DAVID 245-21100 2,100.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45910 BROOKS TRACTOR INC 100-21100 37.49
10/13 10/09/2013 45911 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 100-21100 79.13
10/13 10/09/2013 45912 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 90.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/09/2013 45913 CHRISTOFFERSON, ROBERT 603-21100 120.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45914 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 223.60
10/13 10/09/2013 45915 CITY TREASURER - MADISON 100-21100 18,402.59
10/13 10/09/2013 45916 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 591.98
10/13 10/09/2013 45917 COURIER HUB 100-21100 37.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45918 ERICKSON, DOLORES 603-21100 20.54
10/13 10/09/2013 45919 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 8,605.37
10/13 10/09/2013 45920 GIRLING, JAMES 100-21100 25.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45921 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 120.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45922 HALQUIST STONE 100-21100 219.07
10/13 10/09/2013 45923 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45924 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45925 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 118.75
10/13 10/09/2013 45926 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 212-21100 656.55
10/13 10/09/2013 45927 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,076.80
10/13 10/09/2013 45928 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 4,202.23
10/13 10/09/2013 45929 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 675.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45930 KING, THERESA 603-21100 66.73
10/13 10/09/2013 45931 LA FORCE INC 410-21100 2,140.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45932 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 100-21100 725.44
10/13 10/09/2013 45933 LIBERTY MUTUAL 100-21100 100.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45934 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 100-21100 108.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45935 MAMASOX INC 245-21100 6,429.60
10/13 10/09/2013 45936 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 100-21100 125.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45937 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 1,275.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45938 MIDDLETON SR CENTER 100-21100 49.99
10/13 10/09/2013 45939 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,117.52
10/13 10/09/2013 45940 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP 100-21100 162.17
10/13 10/09/2013 45941 NATIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES 603-21100 808.43
10/13 10/09/2013 45942 NITZSCHE, ROGER 242-21100 118.80
10/13 10/09/2013 45943 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45944 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 32.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45945 ON THE SPOT INC 100-21100 280.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45946 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 180.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45947 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC 100-21100 100.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45948 POSTMASTER 100-21100 78.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45949 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 245-21100 49.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45950 PURCHASE POWER 100-21100 2,050.97
10/13 10/09/2013 45951 REINDERS INC. 242-21100 1,382.56
10/13 10/09/2013 45952 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 93.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45953 ROUNDYS 234-21100 1,809.78
10/13 10/09/2013 45954 SORAW TOURING LLC 245-21100 2,500.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45955 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 344.44
10/13 10/09/2013 45956 STONE TRANSPORT 100-21100 274.98
10/13 10/09/2013 45957 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 224-21100 40.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45958 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 13,253.79
10/13 10/09/2013 45959 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 7,196.83
10/13 10/09/2013 45960 TASER INTERNATIONAL 252-21100 311.96
10/13 10/09/2013 45961 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 92.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/09/2013 45962 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 114.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45963 UNITED HEARTLAND W/C 603-21100 638.22
10/13 10/09/2013 45964 VALENTINE, ROBERT 603-21100 79.80
10/13 10/09/2013 45965 VESPERMAN, LOIS 603-21100 79.25
10/13 10/09/2013 45966 WATSON, WILLIAM 245-21100 150.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45967 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45968 WESTPHAL & COMPANY INC 100-21100 1,957.94
10/13 10/09/2013 45969 WHITE PONY LLC 245-21100 250.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45970 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 161.00
10/13 10/09/2013 45971 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 410.40
10/13 10/09/2013 45972 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,164.92
10/13 10/09/2013 45973 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 85.32
10/13 10/09/2013 45974 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 788.10
10/13 10/09/2013 45975 YAHOO CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS 100-21100 126.60
10/13 10/16/2013 45976 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 18.80
10/13 10/16/2013 45977 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 206.72
10/13 10/16/2013 45978 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 100-21100 97.50
10/13 10/16/2013 45979 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 229-21100 10.58
10/13 10/16/2013 45980 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
10/13 10/16/2013 45981 AUXIANT 251-21100 44,346.50
10/13 10/16/2013 45982 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 100-21100 1,872.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45983 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 70.28
10/13 10/16/2013 45984 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45985 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAG 100-21100 193.55
10/13 10/16/2013 45986 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 224-21100 391.90
10/13 10/16/2013 45987 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 60.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45988 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 5.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45989 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 104.70
10/13 10/16/2013 45990 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 106.24
10/13 10/16/2013 45991 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 700.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45992 GRAY'S INC 100-21100 3,883.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45993 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 22.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45994 HANSON, JENNIFER 100-21100 20.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45995 HOPP, HEATHER 232-21100 201.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45996 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 47.50
10/13 10/16/2013 45997 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 224-21100 237.50
10/13 10/16/2013 45998 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 155.00
10/13 10/16/2013 45999 KRUEGER, EARL 231-21100 42.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46000 KUMLIEN, AUTUMN 232-21100 134.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46001 LAKE SUPERIOR BIG TOP CHAUTAUQ 245-21100 4,750.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46002 LEWIS, CHAD 215-21100 300.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46003 PLATINUM PRODUCTIONS LLC 100-21100 135.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46004 POSCH, ANGIE 231-21100 10.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46005 PUSTER, CAROLANN 100-21100 300.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46006 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 48.36
10/13 10/16/2013 46007 SAGEN, KORI 231-21100 25.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46008 SIMONS, JO 215-21100 200.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46009 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEAL 231-21100 125.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46010 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 24,675.88


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/16/2013 46011 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 1,185.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 9,224.83
10/13 10/16/2013 46013 WALECKA, ANNA 100-21100 400.00
10/13 10/16/2013 46014 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 21.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46015 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 21.53
10/13 10/23/2013 46016 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 751.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46017 AMMP, INC. 245-21100 5,875.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46018 AUXIANT 251-21100 35,228.30
10/13 10/23/2013 46019 BARTHOLOW, JANICE 215-21100 17.95
10/13 10/23/2013 46020 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 100-21100 360.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46021 BMI 245-21100 327.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46022 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 364.26
10/13 10/23/2013 46023 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 90.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46024 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
10/13 10/23/2013 46025 CROSS PLAINS LIBRARY 215-21100 19.99
10/13 10/23/2013 46026 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 581.03
10/13 10/23/2013 46027 DANN & WENDT INC 100-21100 1,197.18
10/13 10/23/2013 46028 DEMCO INC 215-21100 101.10
10/13 10/23/2013 46029 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL 212-21100 350.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46030 DERSE WHBS INC 245-21100 240.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46031 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 526.28
10/13 10/23/2013 46032 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 909.55
10/13 10/23/2013 46033 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 100-21100 1,367.12
10/13 10/23/2013 46034 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 603-21100 105.15
10/13 10/23/2013 46035 ETIcorp 100-21100 262.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46036 FRANK, BORIS 217-21100 1,500.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46037 GALE 217-21100 23.99
10/13 10/23/2013 46038 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 795.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46039 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 7.50
10/13 10/23/2013 46040 HEALTH ED 100-21100 358.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46041 HOMETOWN NEWS 245-21100 682.08
10/13 10/23/2013 46042 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 329.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46043 JAMESON, ALFRED 231-21100 10.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46044 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 215-21100 41.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46045 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 215-21100 2,736.50
10/13 10/23/2013 46046 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 164.50
10/13 10/23/2013 46047 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,278.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46048 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 126.90
10/13 10/23/2013 46049 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 217-21100 250.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46050 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 16.99
10/13 10/23/2013 46051 MARCO INC 410-21100 23,330.55
10/13 10/23/2013 46052 MAXFIELD RESEARCH INC 260-21100 1,500.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46053 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 1,533.38
10/13 10/23/2013 46054 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 100-21100 594.54
10/13 10/23/2013 46055 MIDDLETON LIBRARY 215-21100 10.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46056 MIDWEST TAPE 215-21100 55.98
10/13 10/23/2013 46057 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 1,560.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46058 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC 245-21100 538.42
10/13 10/23/2013 46059 NOLTEMEYER, RENEE 603-21100 87.29


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/23/2013 46060 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46061 POYNETTE LIBRARY 215-21100 17.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46062 RANDOM HOUSE INC 217-21100 165.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46063 RECORDED BOOKS INC 217-21100 13.90
10/13 10/23/2013 46064 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 76.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46065 ROUNDYS 234-21100 1,039.45
10/13 10/23/2013 46066 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 748.38
10/13 10/23/2013 46067 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 237.09
10/13 10/23/2013 46068 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 290.46
10/13 10/23/2013 46069 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 369.82
10/13 10/23/2013 46070 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 759.96
10/13 10/23/2013 46071 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 237.03
10/13 10/23/2013 46072 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 6,140.59
10/13 10/23/2013 46073 TICKETFORCE LLC 245-21100 2,810.90
10/13 10/23/2013 46074 U.S. CELLULAR 603-21100 9.51
10/13 10/23/2013 46075 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 98.45
10/13 10/23/2013 46076 UPS STORE 234-21100 200.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46077 UWHC 241-21100 84.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46078 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46079 WILDT, JOYCE 100-21100 50.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46080 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 375.00
10/13 10/23/2013 46081 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
10/13 10/23/2013 46082 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 992.22
10/13 10/30/2013 46083 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 20.90
10/13 10/30/2013 46084 ALDI 234-21100 5,040.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46085 AUXIANT 251-21100 39,424.70
10/13 10/30/2013 46086 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 3,492.96
10/13 10/30/2013 46087 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 237.60
10/13 10/30/2013 46088 BRAUN BUILT INC 100-21100 2,340.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46089 CINEMA CAFE 100-21100 250.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46090 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
10/13 10/30/2013 46091 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC 245-21100 4,700.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46092 DALTON, JUNE 245-21100 1,500.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46093 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 380.26
10/13 10/30/2013 46094 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 241-21100 2,235.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46095 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 300.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46096 LIGGETT, NIKOLAUS 100-21100 108.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46097 MEIGS LLC, HENRY G 410-21100 1,637.02
10/13 10/30/2013 46098 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 100-21100 154.57
10/13 10/30/2013 46099 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 100-21100 792.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46100 NELSON INC., D.W. 400-21100 4,037.50
10/13 10/30/2013 46101 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 90.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46102 PASCHALL, EDWIN 100-21100 60.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46103 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO 100-21100 8.67
10/13 10/30/2013 46104 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 3,740.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46105 ROCKY MOUNTAIN PRODUCTION INC 245-21100 5,640.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46106 SHANKLIN, SUE 231-21100 56.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46107 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 203-21100 10,830.80
10/13 10/30/2013 46108 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 147.96


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


10/13 10/30/2013 46109 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 509.21
10/13 10/30/2013 46110 TECHE, JENNIFER 100-21100 45.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46111 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 134.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46112 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 118.25
10/13 10/30/2013 46113 WIEDENBECK INC 242-21100 364.43
10/13 10/30/2013 46114 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 660.00
10/13 10/30/2013 46115 WISC STATE JOURNAL 100-21100 123.50
10/13 10/30/2013 46116 WYMAN, LIZ 231-21100 90.00


Grand Totals: 585,220.25


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 1,483.67 234,227.85- 232,744.18-
100-21105 11,500.00 .00 11,500.00
100-21113 3,588.55 .00 3,588.55
100-21560 2,117.52 .00 2,117.52
100-21570 81.00 .00 81.00
100-21575 7,934.00 .00 7,934.00
100-21590 3,685.90 .00 3,685.90
100-22210 2,719.26 .00 2,719.26
100-24315 8.67 .00 8.67
100-45130 20.00 .00 20.00
100-46750 25.00 .00 25.00


100-51200-320 100.00 .00 100.00
100-51200-340 194.19 .00 194.19
100-51300-215 7,308.80 .00 7,308.80
100-51300-216 1,533.38 .00 1,533.38
100-51400-212 25.00 .00 25.00
100-51400-340 106.85 .00 106.85
100-51400-399 100.44 .00 100.44
100-51420-210 181.70 .00 181.70
100-51420-215 3,222.00 .00 3,222.00
100-51420-315 460.95 .00 460.95
100-51420-341 1,560.00 .00 1,560.00
100-51440-340 1,383.12 .00 1,383.12
100-51510-211 2,128.97 .00 2,128.97
100-51510-212 171.45 .00 171.45
100-51510-219 8,605.37 .00 8,605.37
100-51510-310 1,789.54 96.77- 1,692.77
100-51510-340 64.07 .00 64.07
100-51800-215 228.00 228.00- .00
100-51900-153 13,245.73 .00 13,245.73
100-51900-200 191.23 191.23- .00
100-52100-190 1,009.01 .00 1,009.01


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52100-210 1,052.72 .00 1,052.72
100-52100-215 18,776.85 .00 18,776.85
100-52100-240 655.00 .00 655.00
100-52100-330 10.00 .00 10.00
100-52100-335 3,563.16 .00 3,563.16
100-52100-340 727.85 .00 727.85
100-52100-390 690.92 .00 690.92
100-52100-395 10.00 .00 10.00
100-52200-190 104.00 .00 104.00
100-52200-210 300.25 .00 300.25
100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00
100-52200-220 1,452.63 .00 1,452.63
100-52200-240 1,449.64 74.95- 1,374.69
100-52200-245 1,528.16 .00 1,528.16
100-52200-300 223.85 .00 223.85
100-52200-320 918.55 .00 918.55
100-52200-335 877.86 .00 877.86
100-52200-340 781.48 .00 781.48
100-53200-200 12.50 .00 12.50
100-53200-215 1,934.95 .00 1,934.95
100-53200-220 1,822.64 .00 1,822.64
100-53200-221 109.21 .00 109.21
100-53200-222 326.64 .00 326.64
100-53200-223 234.52 .00 234.52
100-53200-314 185.47 .00 185.47
100-53200-340 705.20 .00 705.20
100-53300-210 62.32 .00 62.32
100-53300-212 834.89 .00 834.89
100-53300-215 105.00 .00 105.00
100-53300-220 1,456.15 .00 1,456.15
100-53300-300 1,971.88 .00 1,971.88
100-53300-310 369.57 .00 369.57
100-53300-335 2,212.96 .00 2,212.96
100-53300-340 3,780.52 791.77- 2,988.75
100-53300-360 11,112.00 .00 11,112.00
100-53300-390 364.16 .00 364.16
100-53310-340 3,883.00 .00 3,883.00
100-53400-340 2,158.13 .00 2,158.13
100-53420-340 10,952.13 .00 10,952.13
100-53440-340 29.46 .00 29.46
100-53620-215 42,276.65 .00 42,276.65
100-53620-216 13,800.15 .00 13,800.15
100-54600-200 267.96 75.95- 192.01
100-54600-202 271.00 .00 271.00
100-54600-205 60.00 .00 60.00
100-54600-210 152.05 .00 152.05
100-54600-212 358.00 .00 358.00
100-54600-213 49.99 .00 49.99
100-54600-220 1,934.94 .00 1,934.94


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-54600-240 4,960.41 .00 4,960.41
100-54600-315 327.15 .00 327.15
100-54600-340 1,039.91 .00 1,039.91
100-54600-350 374.21 .00 374.21
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 1,851.42 .00 1,851.42
100-55100-720 300.00 .00 300.00
100-55200-245 1,009.01 .00 1,009.01
100-55200-335 431.93 .00 431.93
100-55200-340 2,210.28 25.00- 2,185.28
100-55200-350 312.68 .00 312.68
100-55300-210 79.16 .00 79.16
100-55300-212 300.00 .00 300.00
100-55300-215 2,299.00 .00 2,299.00
100-55300-300 39.90 .00 39.90
100-55300-315 193.75 .00 193.75
100-55300-340 332.88 .00 332.88
100-55400-220 830.04 .00 830.04
100-55400-240 60.00 .00 60.00
100-55500-210 60.56 .00 60.56
100-55500-216 535.01 .00 535.01
100-55500-240 167.98 .00 167.98
100-55500-300 140.74 .00 140.74
100-56300-212 87.50 .00 87.50
100-56300-335 289.12 .00 289.12
100-56300-340 1,101.55 .00 1,101.55


203-21100 .00 7,296.67- 7,296.67-
203-57120-840 4,620.67 .00 4,620.67
203-57120-850 2,676.00 .00 2,676.00


204-21100 .00 660.00- 660.00-
204-57120-850 660.00 .00 660.00


212-21100 .00 4,512.48- 4,512.48-
212-53271-220 2,354.20 .00 2,354.20
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 1,570.28 .00 1,570.28


215-21100 2.53 10,934.97- 10,932.44-
215-46710 81.93 .00 81.93


215-55110-210 69.50 .00 69.50
215-55110-212 295.00 .00 295.00
215-55110-216 98.45 .00 98.45
215-55110-220 2,106.22 .00 2,106.22
215-55110-221 143.97 .00 143.97
215-55110-250 2,949.03 .00 2,949.03
215-55110-313 500.00 .00 500.00
215-55110-325 2,867.82 .00 2,867.82
215-55110-328 812.05 2.53- 809.52
215-55110-340 690.60 .00 690.60
215-55110-341 6.96 .00 6.96
215-55110-342 302.16 .00 302.16


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


215-55110-810 11.28 .00 11.28
217-21100 .00 6,474.18- 6,474.18-


217-55110-500 4,859.18 .00 4,859.18
217-55110-510 1,615.00 .00 1,615.00


224-21100 .00 4,860.68- 4,860.68-
224-53300-212 87.50 .00 87.50
224-53300-215 561.03 .00 561.03
224-53300-310 172.84 .00 172.84
224-53300-335 948.41 .00 948.41
224-53300-340 2,892.01 .00 2,892.01
224-53300-341 58.33 .00 58.33
224-53300-390 140.56 .00 140.56


229-21100 .00 10.58- 10.58-
229-54600-340 10.58 .00 10.58


231-21100 .00 595.03- 595.03-
231-54600-340 595.03 .00 595.03


232-21100 .00 335.00- 335.00-
232-54600-340 335.00 .00 335.00


234-21100 .00 10,051.01- 10,051.01-
234-55100-724 10,051.01 .00 10,051.01


241-21100 .00 2,645.39- 2,645.39-
241-52400-252 2,645.39 .00 2,645.39


242-21100 .00 4,093.09- 4,093.09-
242-52200-341 53.50 .00 53.50
242-52200-346 564.41 .00 564.41
242-52200-348 3,475.18 .00 3,475.18


244-21100 .00 75.00- 75.00-
244-55100-340 75.00 .00 75.00


245-12550 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00
245-21100 .00 60,911.87- 60,911.87-


245-55190-210 53.64 .00 53.64
245-55190-216 2,810.90 .00 2,810.90
245-55190-240 713.57 .00 713.57
245-55190-320 327.00 .00 327.00
245-55190-340 1,551.53 .00 1,551.53
245-55190-342 90.00 .00 90.00
245-55190-343 1,607.00 .00 1,607.00
245-55190-344 36,540.00 .00 36,540.00
245-55190-345 10,118.23 .00 10,118.23
245-55190-347 2,100.00 .00 2,100.00


251-13011 49,519.43 .00 49,519.43
251-21100 .00 175,320.36- 175,320.36-


251-51930-530 102,382.17 .00 102,382.17
251-51930-531 23,418.76 .00 23,418.76


252-21100 .00 480.13- 480.13-
252-52100-340 480.13 .00 480.13


260-21100 .00 2,346.00- 2,346.00-
260-55100-340 2,346.00 .00 2,346.00


261-21100 .00 649.82- 649.82-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2013 - 10/31/2013 Nov 20, 2013 09:00AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


261-55100-340 649.82 .00 649.82
400-21100 .00 13,220.77- 13,220.77-


400-57220-820 300.00 .00 300.00
400-57330-820 2,666.14 .00 2,666.14
400-57332-820 1,799.20 .00 1,799.20
400-57344-820 5,324.20 .00 5,324.20
400-57345-820 3,131.23 .00 3,131.23


410-21100 .00 35,217.26- 35,217.26-
410-57100-820 5,099.00 .00 5,099.00
410-57191-820 23,518.42 .00 23,518.42
410-57210-820 1,016.00 .00 1,016.00
410-57331-820 5,583.84 .00 5,583.84


411-21100 .00 127.43- 127.43-
411-48200 127.43 .00 127.43
603-13015 1,692.97 .00 1,692.97
603-21100 .00 11,660.88- 11,660.88-


603-52300-210 71.28 .00 71.28
603-52300-212 157.41 .00 157.41
603-52300-216 2,463.35 .00 2,463.35
603-52300-220 1,884.93 .00 1,884.93
603-52300-330 253.98 .00 253.98
603-52300-335 1,044.45 .00 1,044.45
603-52300-340 3,544.98 .00 3,544.98
603-52300-341 214.00 .00 214.00
603-52300-343 333.53 .00 333.53


Grand Totals: 588,192.65 588,192.65- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Nov 20, 2013 09:01AM


Period: 10/31/2013 (10/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


10/31/2013 1 TO RECORD SEPT RETIREMENT PAYMENT 100-21515 59,429.60


TO RECORD SEPT RETIREMENT PAYMENT 001-11100 59,429.60-


.00*


10/31/2013 2 TO RECORD OCT RETIREMENT PAYMENT 100-21515 58,794.45


TO RECORD OCT RETIREMENT PAYMENT 001-11100 58,794.45-


.00*


10/31/2013 3 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 11,969.83


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 11,969.83-


.00*


10/31/2013 4 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 2,927.91


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 2,927.91-


.00*


10/31/2013 5 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,570.34


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,570.34-


.00*


10/31/2013 6 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 174.78


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 174.78-


.00*


10/31/2013 7 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 74,602.50


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 74,602.50-


.00*


10/31/2013 8 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GREAT AMERICAN HO 100-44300 94.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GREAT AMERICAN HO 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GREAT AMERICAN HO 001-11100 84.00-


.00*


10/31/2013 9 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,178.83


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,178.83-


.00*


10/31/2013 10 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,917.10


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,917.10-


.00*


10/31/2013 11 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,442.06


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 19,858.62


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,644.52


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 39,945.20-


.00*


10/31/2013 12 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,697.72


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 22,173.06


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,185.70


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 44,056.48-


.00*


10/31/2013 13 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 2,911.33


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 2,911.33-


.00*


10/31/2013 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LAMERS 242-52200-348 684.42


10/31/2013 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ONEIL 100-52100-153 200.00


10/31/2013 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-212 144.84


10/31/2013 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 1,029.26-


10/31/2013 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51400-340 28.43


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 001-11100 28.43-


.00*


10/31/2013 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 183.79







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Nov 20, 2013 09:01AM


Period: 10/31/2013 (10/13)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 100-54600-213 183.79


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT CAMACHO 001-11100 367.58-


.00*


10/31/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ADAMS 100-52100-153 33.01


10/31/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT WEGNER 100-52200-390 150.87


10/31/2013 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 183.88-


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT OLSON 100-51400-212 407.90


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT OLSON 001-11100 407.90-


.00*


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BOSKY 215-55110-212 69.36


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 217-55110-510 18.98


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT FOSSUM 215-55110-212 36.21


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GIEMZA 100-51200-212 323.83


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GIRGEN 215-55110-212 17.44


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GRANRUD 215-55110-212 20.40


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-341 4.21


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-212 12.00


16.21*


10/31/2013 18 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 502.43-


10/31/2013 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 224-53300-212 35.68


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 100-56300-212 35.68


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SCHEEL 001-11100 71.36-


.00*


10/31/2013 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ADAMS 100-52100-153 154.97


10/31/2013 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LEWIS 100-52100-153 200.00


10/31/2013 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 100-51510-212 45.29


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ROBERTS 001-11100 400.26-


Documents: 35 Transactions: 61


Total CDJE: 316,563.45 316,563.45-


Grand Totals: 316,563.45 316,563.45-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:02AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 1,844.91 5,692,299.60 7,849,881.00 2,157,581.40 72.51


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 169,740.21 929,550.18 1,528,309.00 598,758.82 60.82


LICENSES & PERMITS 10,480.31 121,989.08 98,100.00 ( 23,889.08) 124.35


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 5,795.20 80,067.09 115,500.00 35,432.91 69.32


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 13,295.48 442,792.45 1,185,255.00 742,462.55 37.36


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 79,000.00 82,000.00 3,000.00 96.34


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 15,903.64 224,219.13 183,195.00 ( 41,024.13) 122.39


218,559.75 7,569,917.53 11,042,240.00 3,472,322.47 68.55


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 34,138.29 47,505.00 13,366.71 71.86


JUDICIAL 4,357.30 58,584.12 79,990.00 21,405.88 73.24


LEGAL 8,842.18 61,987.99 132,500.00 70,512.01 46.78


MAYOR 7,261.31 93,244.66 99,442.00 6,197.34 93.77


CLERK 13,675.86 165,680.16 230,077.00 64,396.84 72.01


ELECTION 1,383.12 10,712.99 15,300.00 4,587.01 70.02


FINANCE DIRECTOR 33,842.27 401,244.75 560,764.00 159,519.25 71.55


ASSESSOR .00 42,435.87 45,700.00 3,264.13 92.86


CITY WEBSITE .00 47.94 5,000.00 4,952.06 .96


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 13,245.73 83,297.75 25,000.00 ( 58,297.75) 333.19


INSURANCE ( 6,700.00) 205,812.58 191,234.00 ( 14,578.58) 107.62


LAW ENFORCEMENT 203,790.07 1,991,952.01 2,436,727.00 444,774.99 81.75


FIRE PROTECTION 28,552.10 259,747.82 452,092.00 192,344.18 57.45


INSPECTION 6,400.12 69,739.02 91,135.00 21,395.98 76.52


CITY BUILDINGS 10,077.62 103,563.67 170,902.00 67,338.33 60.60


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 85,262.84 827,977.84 838,637.00 10,659.16 98.73


SNOW REMOVAL 3,883.00 44,534.73 65,000.00 20,465.27 68.51


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 2,158.13 13,805.89 14,000.00 194.11 98.61


STREET LIGHTING 10,952.13 93,490.99 140,000.00 46,509.01 66.78


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 29.46 680.38 .00 ( 680.38) .00


SANITATION 56,076.80 504,243.20 680,000.00 175,756.80 74.15


SENIOR CENTER 39,045.19 352,097.10 486,290.00 134,192.90 72.40


CEMETERY 4,226.42 28,293.31 35,000.00 6,706.69 80.84


CULTURE 300.00 1,787.95 5,171.00 3,383.05 34.58


PARKS 13,409.18 147,216.29 180,689.00 33,472.71 81.47


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 16,900.18 239,441.60 250,802.00 11,360.40 95.47


YOUTH CENTER 7,685.39 52,750.92 66,354.00 13,603.08 79.50


CABLE 17,221.47 176,594.15 181,622.00 5,027.85 97.23


PLANNING 16,443.12 168,104.10 154,538.00 ( 13,566.10) 108.78


CONTINGENCY .00 9,000.00 80,000.00 71,000.00 11.25


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,087,788.00 2,087,788.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 520,000.00 520,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 626,646.00 771,367.00 144,721.00 81.24


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:02AM PAGE: 2


602,196.39 9,491,642.07 11,155,626.00 1,663,983.93 85.08


( 383,636.64) ( 1,921,724.54) ( 113,386.00) 1,808,338.54







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 230,896.48 230,051.00 ( 845.48) 100.37


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 5,457.43 24,117.35 24,900.00 782.65 96.86


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .62 4.52 .00 ( 4.52) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 497,321.00 497,321.00 .00 100.00


5,458.05 752,339.35 752,272.00 ( 67.35) 100.01


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 55,286.95 591,771.10 756,523.00 164,751.90 78.22


55,286.95 591,771.10 756,523.00 164,751.90 78.22


( 49,828.90) 160,568.25 ( 4,251.00) ( 164,819.25)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:03AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 26,688.50 643,005.25 504,175.00 ( 138,830.25) 127.54


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 98.00 4,077.63 5,000.00 922.37 81.55


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


26,786.50 647,082.88 529,175.00 ( 117,907.88) 122.28


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 60,036.49 554,368.68 516,832.00 ( 37,536.68) 107.26


60,036.49 554,368.68 516,832.00 ( 37,536.68) 107.26


( 33,249.99) 92,714.20 12,343.00 ( 80,371.20)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:04AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,871.00 139,807.75 .00 ( 139,807.75) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,087,788.00 .00 ( 2,087,788.00) .00


4,871.00 2,227,595.75 .00 ( 2,227,595.75) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 2,321,389.64 .00 ( 2,321,389.64) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 74,602.50 529,882.78 .00 ( 529,882.78) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 4,693.25 2,000.00 ( 2,693.25) 234.66


74,602.50 2,855,965.67 2,000.00 ( 2,853,965.67) 142798.


( 69,731.50) ( 628,369.92) ( 2,000.00) 626,369.92







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:04AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 46 94,611.37 94,611.37 .00 ( 94,611.37) .00


SOURCE 47 .00 26,945.00 49,500.00 22,555.00 54.43


SOURCE 48 31.60 3,632.52 .00 ( 3,632.52) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 116,831.00 1,289,831.00 1,173,000.00 9.06


94,642.97 242,019.89 1,339,331.00 1,097,311.11 18.07


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 177,904.00 87,635.00 ( 90,269.00) 203.01


DEPARTMENT 220 300.00 150,300.00 150,000.00 ( 300.00) 100.20


STREET CONSTRUCTION 2,666.14 307,838.67 500,044.00 192,205.33 61.56


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 14,760.04 .00 ( 14,760.04) .00


CURB & GUTTER 1,799.20 68,688.70 82,499.00 13,810.30 83.26


SIDEWALKS 5,324.20 40,687.90 151,163.00 110,475.10 26.92


STORM SEWER 3,131.23 47,804.37 377,195.00 329,390.63 12.67


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 915.67 35,000.00 34,084.33 2.62


13,220.77 808,899.35 1,383,536.00 574,636.65 58.47


81,422.20 ( 566,879.46) ( 44,205.00) 522,674.46







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2013


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 83 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/20/2013 09:05AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 26,400.00 20,000.00 ( 6,400.00) 132.00


SOURCE 46 .00 1,210.80 .00 ( 1,210.80) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 32,864.00 5,102.00 ( 27,762.00) 644.14


SOURCE 48 .93 10,689.49 .00 ( 10,689.49) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 492,592.00 499,108.00 6,516.00 98.69


.93 563,756.29 524,210.00 ( 39,546.29) 107.54


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL GOVERNMENT 5,099.00 9,599.00 41,800.00 32,201.00 22.96


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 58,273.24 6,400.00 ( 51,873.24) 910.52


DEPARTMENT 191 23,518.42 24,642.64 87,000.00 62,357.36 28.32


DEPARTMENT 193 .00 8,683.96 .00 ( 8,683.96) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 1,016.00 167,579.97 180,115.00 12,535.03 93.04


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 6,390.94 35,460.00 29,069.06 18.02


DEPARTMENT 331 5,583.84 76,850.14 110,500.00 33,649.86 69.55


DEPARTMENT 332 .00 25,825.90 17,350.00 ( 8,475.90) 148.85


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 520 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 3,300.00 33,000.00 29,700.00 10.00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00


35,217.26 381,145.79 530,325.00 149,179.21 71.87


( 35,216.33) 182,610.50 ( 6,115.00) ( 188,725.50)







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 18, 2013 – 5:07 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, and Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson 
 
Absent: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems 


Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Alderperson Eric Hohol called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items and emphasized his November 8, 2013 
memorandum to Mayor Donna Olson regarding economic development 
considerations.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence,  the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following 
consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft 
Minutes of the October 14, 2013 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, 
Stoughton Utilities September 2013 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
September 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities 
October 2013 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/5/2013


Tuesday, November 05, 2013


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305445EP000767 516 WELLS FARGO BANK10/10/2013  18,097.82


Alliant-Oct Ach/Alliant-Oct Ach/Alliant-Oct 


Ach/Alliant-Oct Ach/Alliant-Oct Ach/Alliant-Oct 


Ach/Alliant-Oct Ach


HC000768 003 Alliant Energy - Ach10/30/2013  342.38


Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach/Federal Taxes-Oct Ach


HC000769 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach10/30/2013  29,195.21


State Taxes-Oct Ach/State Taxes-Oct AchHC000770 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach10/30/2013  6,085.60


UBS Fin-Oct Ach/UBS Fin-Oct AchHC000771 016 UBS Financial Service Incoming-Ach10/30/2013  400,000.00


Assoc Bank-Oct AchHC000772 015 Associated Bank-Ach10/30/2013  34,937.50


St-Env Impro-Oct Ach/St-Env Impro-Oct AchHC000773 017 State of WI-Enviromental Improve. Fund-Ach10/30/2013  46,030.50


A T C Co - Oct AchHC000774 014 A T C Company - Ach10/30/2013  2,152.00


Dept Of Rev-Oct Ach/Dept Of Rev-Oct AchHC000775 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach10/30/2013  61,079.95


E B C - Oct Ach/E B C - Oct Ach/E B C - Oct Ach/E 


B C - Oct Ach


HC000776 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach10/30/2013  415.36


Wells Fargo Bank-Oct Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-Oct 


Ach/Wells Fargo Bank-Oct Ach/Wells Fargo 


Bank-Oct Ach


HC000777 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach10/30/2013  3,218.51


Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta Dental - Oct Ach/Delta 


Dental - Oct Ach


HC000778 001 Delta Dental - Ach10/30/2013  561.79


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large Power


HC000779 009 WPPI10/30/2013  1,030,087.76


D Hess-ReimbursementCK022580 078 DUSTIN HESS10/3/2013  114.00


J Chandler-Construction RefundCK022581 126 JASON CHANDLER10/9/2013  34.69


City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance 


Retainage/City Stoton-Alliance Retainage/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Oct 


Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Oct Life 


Ins/More...


CK022582 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/9/2013  10,910.34







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/5/2013


Tuesday, November 05, 2013


Description


Diggers-Sept LocatesCK022583 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.10/9/2013  340.35


Utility Svc-3rd Qtr MaintCK022584 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC10/9/2013  6,439.97


Resco-InventoryCK022585 400 RESCO10/9/2013  289.00


Wi State Lab-Fluoride testsCK022586 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE10/9/2013  20.00


Energy Pref-LightingCK022587 811 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING10/9/2013  4,295.33


C Kieffer-Customer RefundCK022588 947 CODY KIEFFER10/9/2013  357.68


City Stoton-East Main Const/City Stoton-East Main 


Const/City Stoton-East Main Const


CK022589 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/9/2013  94,611.37


C Baaken-Const RefundCK022590 158 CURT BAAKEN10/9/2013  779.99


City Stoton-Sept StormwaterCK022591 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/10/2013  35,060.94


Olson-Mayville CheckCK022592 918 OLSON MANAGEMENT10/15/2013  2,400.00


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell Phones/Us 


Cellular-Cell Phones


CK022593 123 US CELLULAR10/17/2013  187.04


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty CashCK022594 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.10/17/2013  75.14


Mid-West-Trenching/Mid-West-TrenchingCK022595 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/17/2013  866.50


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory


CK022596 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY10/17/2013  1,366.57


Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK022597 400 RESCO10/17/2013  313.87


Rosenbaum-Dump fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fees/Rosenbaum-Dump fees


CK022598 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.10/17/2013  1,235.94


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022599 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS10/17/2013  661.89


Woodward-AdsCK022600 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA10/17/2013  98.50


Public Svc-Assessments/Public Svc-AssessmentsCK022601 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.10/17/2013  15,936.77







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/5/2013


Tuesday, November 05, 2013


Description


R Mauer-Tree IncentiveCK022602 595 ROBERT MAUER10/17/2013  100.00


Jf Ahern-Pay Req 8-finalCK022603 860 J.F. AHERN CO.10/17/2013  6,779.15


WI DNR-wa operator certificateCK022604 956 WI DNR10/17/2013  45.00


Speedway-Pay Req 4/Speedway-Pay Req 


4/Speedway-Pay Req 4


CK022605 062 SPEEDWAY SAND & GRAVEL, INC.10/17/2013  5,000.00


Arbor Day-Tree LineCK022606 917 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION10/22/2013  75.00


DW Nelson-Curb & GutterCK022607 130 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED10/23/2013  500.00


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


CK022608 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON10/23/2013  14,705.20


Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid 


West-Trenching


CK022609 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC10/23/2013  3,859.20


United Way-Oct ContributionCK022610 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY10/23/2013  64.00


Elec Testing-Glove TestingCK022611 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.10/23/2013  54.95


IBEW-Oct Union DuesCK022612 549 IBEW LOCAL 96510/23/2013  468.89


Vinings Sparks-SafekeepingCK022613 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.10/23/2013  108.00


GLS Utility-Sept Locates/GLS Utility-Sept 


Locates/GLS Utility-Sept Locates


CK022614 727 GLS UTILITY LLC10/23/2013  4,278.80


D Sperloen-Construction RefundCK022615 765 DANIEL SPERLOEN10/23/2013  180.16


Dep of Comm-WW Elec ImproveCK022616 276 WI DEPT OF COMMERCE10/29/2013  175.00


B Wangerin-Construction RefundCK022617 064 BENJAMIN WANGERIN10/31/2013  173.27


Remax-Customer RefundCK022618 099 REMAX PREFERRED10/31/2013  25.00


K Slack-Customer RefundCK022619 189 KRISTIN SLACK10/31/2013  188.71


WPA-Customer Refund-tax rollCK022620 206 WPA LLC10/31/2013  27.61







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/5/2013


Tuesday, November 05, 2013


Description


Holtan-Construction RefundCK022621 298 HOLTAN BROTHERS10/31/2013  432.08


D Martens-Customer RefundCK022622 300 DENNIS & MARY MARTENS10/31/2013  45.52


Blatterman-Customer RefundCK022623 321 BLATTERMAN HOMES10/31/2013  90.95


R Wrase-ctc fundsCK022624 342 ROBERT WRASE10/31/2013  150.00


1905 Erickson-Customer RefCK022625 541 1905 ERICKSON LLC10/31/2013  84.59


J Scheller-Solar Credit RefundCK022626 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER10/31/2013  1,205.75


P Schwenzfeier-Customer RefCK022627 849 PETER SCHWENZFEIER10/31/2013  83.10


C Harkins-Customer RefundCK022628 858 CASEY HARKINS10/31/2013  811.86


Remax-Customer RefundCK022629 933 REMAX PREFERRED10/31/2013  12.47


L Pavlue-Customer RefundCK022630 942 LOIS PAVLUE & VELMA STRANDLER10/31/2013  16.31


S Felio-Solar Credit RefundCK022631 964 STEVE FELIO10/31/2013  704.24


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022632 603 SEERA10/31/2013  4,997.53


D Zweep-13 Glasses/D Zweep-13 Glasses/D 


Zweep-13 glasses


CK100800 061 DAVID ZWEEP10/9/2013  400.00


Hanson-Pest Maint.CK100801 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT10/9/2013  27.00


Great-West-Oct A Def CompCK100802 463 GREAT-WEST10/9/2013  2,275.00


N Shore Bank-Oct A Def CompCK100803 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/9/2013  200.00


INfosend-Pub Power ad/INfosend-Pub Power 


ad/INfosend-Billing & Mail/INfosend-Billing & 


Mail/INfosend-Billing & Mail/INfosend-Billing & Mail


CK100804 852 INFOSEND, INC10/9/2013  5,685.34


Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Oct Cleaning


CK100805 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC10/23/2013  250.00


Great West-Oct B Def CompCK100806 463 GREAT-WEST10/23/2013  2,275.00


N Shore Bank-Oct B Def CompCK100807 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB10/23/2013  200.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 11/5/2013


Tuesday, November 05, 2013


Description


Company Total  1,865,354.94







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 10, 2013


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000022'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000022


 7.35921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/02/2013USB Flash drives for employee use 52507430


 2.67921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/02/2013USB Flash drives for employee use 52507450


 3.36851 000000  - STAPLES352 09/02/2013USB Flash drives for employee use 52507460


 74.98926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/02/2013Uniforms 40007430


 17.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/02/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/02/2013Uniforms 40007450


 33.80833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 09/02/2013Lab Water 83007460


 5.99584 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 09/02/2013phl screwdriver 52857430


 71.98584 000000  - SEARS.COM 9300770 09/02/20133/8 SOCKET SET 2 52857430


 125.98583 000000  - SEARS.COM 9300770 09/02/20131/2 SOCKET SET 2 52857430


 10.89143 000000  - SEARS.COM 9300770 09/02/2013SALES TAX TO BE REIMBURSED - JMCLAIN 52857430


 119.00850 000000  - ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON440 09/02/2013Safety shoes for Kevin Hudson 87007460


 155.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 09/02/2013Fire inspection. 41007430


 197.50921 000000  - SPECTER INSTRUMENTS512 09/04/2013SCADA DIALER SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL 52507450


 197.50851 000000  - SPECTER INSTRUMENTS512 09/04/2013SCADA DIALER SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL 52507460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing -- Recurring, desktop CC, and E-Pay by phone 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing -- Recurring, desktop CC, and E-Pay by phone 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing -- Recurring, desktop CC, and E-Pay by phone 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing -- Recurring, desktop CC, and E-Pay by phone 52507430


 28.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 10.35903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507450


 13.81840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507460


 4.60233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 09/05/2013Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 1.99107 000000 130900 - 1KWIK TRIP  73800007385894 09/05/2013Ice for samples. 52757450


-10.89143 000000  - SEARS.COM 9300770 09/06/2013TAX REMOVED FROM PREVIOUS CHARGE. 52857430


 18.00584 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/06/2013Safety School. 52007430


 2,986.06232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 09/06/20131/0 URD cable 40007430


 101.28926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/09/2013Uniforms 40007430


 17.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/09/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/09/2013Uniforms 40007450


 464.89833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/09/20132 cases of disposable gloves 82007460


 227.30921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 09/09/2013Office PRI phone circuit 52507430


 81.82921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 09/09/2013Office PRI phone circuit 52507450


 109.10851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 09/09/2013Office PRI phone circuit 52507460


 36.38233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 09/09/2013Office PRI phone circuit 52507430


 147.89833 003607  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 09/10/2013Paint for final clarifier project 82007460


 327.07833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 09/10/2013Lab Supplies 83007460


 33.80833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 09/11/2013Lab Water 83007460


 1,119.25592 000000  - AC ENGINEERING COMPANY496 09/11/2013Repaired oil leak at the East Substation located on the north XF temp at the port.  Also repaired two regulator drag hands.40007430


 360.00920 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/11/2013Software annual fee on vending machine. 40007430


 152.45921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/11/2013Office supplies - Copy paper and meeting supplies 52507430


 54.88921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/11/2013Office supplies - Copy paper and meeting supplies 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 10, 2013


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000022'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 73.17851 000000  - STAPLES352 09/11/2013Office supplies - Copy paper and meeting supplies 52507460


 24.41233 001099  - STAPLES352 09/11/2013Office supplies - Copy paper and meeting supplies 52507430


 31.83920 000000  - KAESER AND BLAIR INC779 09/11/2013Adjustment for actual shipping charges - PPW Lantern Lights 33007430


 15.75107 000000 130020 - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER436 09/12/2013Wood used for pole key at 105 Lincoln Ave. 67007430


 265.55586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 09/12/2013Analog phone lines - Large power metering 52507430


 22.39921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 09/12/2013Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers 52507450


 32.01851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 09/12/2013Analog phone lines - SCADA dialers and generator 52507460


 416.66856 000000  - HOTELS.COM US894 09/12/2013WEFTEC HOTEL IN CHICAGO TWO ROOMS. 82007460


-296.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/13/2013Credit from previous double charge 41007430


 296.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/13/20134 Hymac cpl tps 41007450


 296.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/13/2013Double charge from previous invoice. 41007430


 90.09673 000000  - MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV468 09/16/2013Lawn seed. 73007450


 90.08675 000000  - MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV468 09/16/2013Lawn seed. 73007450


 78.28926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/16/2013Uniform 40007430


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/16/2013Uniforms 40007460


 30.70834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/16/2013cleaning supplies 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/16/2013Uniforms 40007450


 102.49921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 09/16/2013Office internet service 52507430


 36.89921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 09/16/2013Office internet service 52507450


 49.19851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 09/16/2013Office internet service 52507460


 16.42233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 09/16/2013Office internet service 52507430


 70.37921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 09/16/2013General office/meeting supplies 52507430


 25.59921 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 09/16/2013General office/meeting supplies 52507450


 32.00851 000000  - OFFICE DEPOT #1105267 09/16/2013General office/meeting supplies 52507460


 4.96583 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/17/20135/16 X 6 nut set. 52007430


 10.12920 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/17/2013PPW prize drawing supplies 33007430


-118.39143 000000  - FRAUD- GRADY 5642994 09/17/2013FRAUD CREDIT 41007430


 438.60232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 09/17/2013Wat rubber main valve for hydrants 41007430


 4.29921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/18/2013Meeting expense - UC 36507430


 1.56921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/18/2013Meeting expense - UC 36507450


 1.95851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/18/2013Meeting expense - UC 36507460


 60.01143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/19/2013Supplies for 2013 Public Power Walk 35507430


 412.00833 003603  - CRANE ENGINEERING SALES I855 09/19/2013West greaser parts for screw pump 82007460


 1,750.16641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 09/19/2013Chemicals 73007450


 7.96920 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73800007385894 09/20/2013Ice for Power Walk. 52757450


 17.38833 003604  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/20/2013Oil seal for primary clarifier 84007460


 12.10920 000000  - DEAKS PUB & GRILL994 09/20/2013ADMIN EXPENSE - CVMIC SITE VISITS 10007430


 4.40920 000000  - DEAKS PUB & GRILL994 09/20/2013ADMIN EXPENSE - CVMIC SITE VISITS 10007450


 5.50850 000000  - DEAKS PUB & GRILL994 09/20/2013ADMIN EXPENSE - CVMIC SITE VISITS 10007460


 12.18583 000000  - MCDONALD'S F6020894 09/20/2013MEAL EXPENSE FROM STORM ON 9-20-13.  LARRY AND DAVE. 51507430


 3.94851 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 09/20/2013Frames for lab certs 82007460


 286.50921 000000  - DOC JAMS894 09/20/2013PRINTER REPAIR AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -- ACCOUNTING AND FRONT OFFICE 4250S52507430


 103.14921 000000  - DOC JAMS894 09/20/2013PRINTER REPAIR AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -- ACCOUNTING AND FRONT OFFICE 4250S52507450


 137.52851 000000  - DOC JAMS894 09/20/2013PRINTER REPAIR AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -- ACCOUNTING AND FRONT OFFICE 4250S52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 10, 2013


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000022'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 45.84233 001099  - DOC JAMS894 09/20/2013PRINTER REPAIR AND PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE -- ACCOUNTING AND FRONT OFFICE 4250S52507430


 78.28926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/23/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/23/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/23/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/23/2013Uniforms 40007450


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 09/23/20133G service - IPad 33007430


 724.12833 003608  - XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA927 09/24/2013BALLAST AND 4 LIMIT SWITCHES FOR DISINFECTION SYSTEM 82007460


 33.23833 000000  - OPTICS PLANET INC894 09/25/2013LATEREN FLASH LIGHTS - TWO 82007460


 22.24833 003607  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/25/2013Parts for final clarifier South 87007460


 7.49107 000000 130304 - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Painting supplies for final clarifier 87007460


 14.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 87007460


 13.85833 003603  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Fittings for west screw greaser 84007460


 2,404.80107 000000 130300 - 1STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP186 09/26/2013Legal services - WWTP contract and bid opening 33007460


 4.47586 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Keys for Apt. building on E. South St. 52007430


 47.96583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Bar oil for chain saws. 67007430


 29.99583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Step stool for storage bin located in large truck room. 52857430


 19.27833 003610  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013Water line parts for GBT 82007460


 14.47833 003607  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 09/26/2013painting supplies 82007460


 15.51921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 09/26/2013Copy machine monthly maintenance contract 52507430


 5.58921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 09/26/2013Copy machine monthly maintenance contract 52507450


 7.44851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 09/26/2013Copy machine monthly maintenance contract 52507460


 2.49233 001099  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 09/26/2013Copy machine monthly maintenance contract 52507430


 16.64920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 09/27/2013POSTAGE FOR RP3 APPLICATION PACKET 36507430


 572.19933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 09/27/2013Transmission fluid changed on Trk 12. 40007430


 142.65232 001099  - WESCO - # 7862521 09/27/2013O.H. tension splices 40007430


 114.61903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 09/27/2013Cell phones 40007430


 41.68903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 09/27/2013Cell phones 40007450


 52.10840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 09/27/2013Cell phones 40007460


 108.81583 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 09/27/2013Wood for material storage rack located in the large truck room. 64007430


 33.99828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 09/27/2013Batterey switch for truck #18 87007460


 59.44675 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/27/2013Locating paint 73007450


 59.44673 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/27/2013Locating paint 73007450


 59.44677 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/27/2013Locating paint 73007450


 383.70652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/30/2013Well No. 4.  Chemical injector replacement parts. 73007450


 77.95675 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 09/30/2013Service line shears 1-1/2 CTS. 73007450


 8.14833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 09/30/2013Board for final clarifier scum paddle 87007460


 32.00933 000000  - D   M SERVICE 07010168240 09/30/2013Forklift gas. 52757450


 34.49933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/30/2013Bolts for wood chipper blades 65007430


 78.28926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/30/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/30/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/30/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 09/30/2013Uniforms 40007450


 7.93920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 09/30/2013Interview expense 36507430


 236.99833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 09/30/2013New drill for plant 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, October 10, 2013


01:02PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000022'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 20.34921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/30/2013General office supplies -- accounting and office 52507430


 7.32921 000000  - STAPLES352 09/30/2013General office supplies -- accounting and office 52507450


 9.76851 000000  - STAPLES352 09/30/2013General office supplies -- accounting and office 52507460


 3.26233 001099  - STAPLES352 09/30/2013General office supplies -- accounting and office 52507430


 18,097.82Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through September 2013.


Revenues and expenses are in line with budgeted amounts through September.


In the last quarter of 2013, expect to see a drop in the wastewater replacement fund.


The fund will be used to pay for some of the initial costs incurred for the WWTP electrical


upgrade.  Once the Clean Water Fund Loan is closed, proceeds will be used to


reimburse the replacement fund.


Amounts shown in Construction Work in Progress will be finalized and closed to


Plant In Service accounts over the next few months.  These are large values that include


budgeted water/sewer main replacements and electric distribution system upgrades.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


September 2013-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


September 2013-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 11,577,925$       1,285,772$       1,511,400$          14,375,097$      


Other 123,277              32,810              23,825                 179,911             


Total Operating Revenue: 11,701,201$       1,318,582$       1,535,225$          14,555,008$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 9,060,867$         -$                  -$                    9,060,867$        


Expenses 1,016,279           529,676            587,708               2,133,662          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 338,451              273,753            -                      612,204             


Depreciation 704,997              285,003            502,497               1,492,497          


Total Operating Expense: 11,120,593$       1,088,432$       1,090,205$          13,299,230$      


Operating Income 580,608$            230,150$          445,020$             1,255,778$        


Non-Operating Income 162,331              (2,024)               7,412                   167,719             


Non-Operating Expense (212,420)             (75,382)             (64,503)               (352,306)            


Net Income 530,519$            152,744$          387,929$             1,071,192$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


September 2013-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 580,608$            230,150$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,008,865         11,592,574       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,449,413)        (3,752,473)        


Average Materials and Supplies 134,742              34,840              


Average Regulatory Liability (232,684)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (8,035)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,453,475$       7,515,544$       


Actual Rate of Return 4.66% 3.06%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Sep-13


Unrestricted (3.5 months O&M) 4,419,586      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 228,466         


Designated 1,143,907      


Total 6,496,687      


Water Sep-13


Unrestricted (1.6 months O&M) 194,524         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 103,222         


Designated 501,679         


Total 1,073,431      


Wastewater Sep-13


Unrestricted (3.2 months O&M) 435,010         


DNR Replacement 1,281,837      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 117,747         


Designated 134,762         


Total 1,969,357      


 4,419,586 , 68%  704,728 , 11% 


 228,466 , 3%  1,143,907 , 18% 


Electric Cash - September 2013 


Unrestricted (3.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 


 194,524 , 18% 


 274,005 , 25% 


 103,222 , 10% 


 501,679 , 47% 


Water Cash - September 2013 


Unrestricted (1.6 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 


 435,010 , 22% 


 1,281,837 , 65% 


 117,747 , 6% 
 134,762 , 7% 


Wastewater Cash - September 2013 


Unrestricted (3.2 months O&M) DNR Replacement 
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


September 2013-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,496,687$         1,073,431$       1,969,357$         9,539,474$       


Customer A/R 352,880              33,852              46,921                433,652            


Other A/R 122,133              4,556                1,548                  128,237            


Other Current Assets 672,473              56,166              15,627                744,266            


Plant in Service 23,564,162         11,720,262       23,410,413         58,694,837       


Accumulated Depreciation (10,961,833)        (3,958,266)        (8,948,683)          (23,868,782)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,698,964           6,115,456         -                      8,814,420         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (770,372)             (1,568,485)        -                      (2,338,858)        


Construction Work in Progress 392,434              429,615            925,727              1,747,775         


Total Assets 22,567,527$       13,906,585$     17,420,909$       53,895,021$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,214,834$         1,552$              3,267$                1,219,653$       


Taxes Accrued 292,500              273,753            -                      566,253            


Interest Accrued (24,101)               34,163              31,664                41,727              


Other Current Liabilities 340,738              125,275            112,349              578,362            


Long-Term Debt 5,591,819           2,169,659         2,903,455           10,664,933       


Net Assets 15,151,736         11,302,183       14,370,175         40,824,093       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,567,527$       13,906,585$     17,420,909$       53,895,021$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2012 KwH Purchased 2012 2013 KwH Purchased 2013 Peak 2012 Peak 2013


January 11,868,378 12,433,320 12,980,664 12,941,309 22,832 24,115


February 11,038,451 11,343,024 11,093,150 11,375,749 21,427 21,962


March 10,781,022 11,051,000 11,543,832 11,836,441 20,035 20,777


April 9,801,894 10,146,958 10,772,745 11,060,756 18,344 20,308


May 10,992,903 11,341,846 10,907,515 11,197,328 24,382 23,887


June 13,399,947 13,426,960 11,623,657 11,924,266 34,390 29,282


July 15,754,708 16,708,338 13,560,729 13,975,228 36,046 34,267


August 12,996,901 13,415,185 13,050,697 13,286,048 31,821 32,943


September 10,578,091 10,957,566 11,170,152 11,653,432 31,173 32,273


October


November


December


TOTAL 107,212,295 110,824,197 106,703,141 109,250,557


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2012 2013


January 39,638,000 47,363,000 41,148,000 42,597,000 1,875,000 1,736,000


February 37,722,000 44,248,000 35,083,000 37,233,000 1,810,000 1,525,000


March 39,713,000 46,316,000 36,890,000 39,698,000 1,784,000 1,682,000


April 38,594,000 43,557,000 36,540,000 40,108,000 1,758,000 1,541,000


May 43,980,000 47,288,000 39,256,000 43,554,000 1,915,000 1,683,000


June 50,968,000 52,914,000 43,180,000 42,766,000 2,185,000 1,806,000


July 50,622,000 55,906,000 43,138,000 45,738,000 2,554,000 1,918,000


August 43,267,000 46,106,000 46,730,000 48,153,000 1,997,000 2,529,000


September 41,576,000 43,042,000 41,560,000 45,206,000 2,068,000 1,856,000


October


November


December


TOTAL 386,080,000 426,740,000 363,525,000 385,053,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2012 2013


January 26,040,000 34,934,000 28,637,000 34,646,000 1.48 2.80


February 24,529,000 33,123,000 24,392,000 31,119,000 1.10 3.00


March 26,282,000 36,976,000 26,650,000 35,066,000 2.20 2.11


April 24,934,000 28,915,000 25,354,000 44,444,000 1.48 7.07


May 28,563,000 38,855,000 27,514,000 41,166,000 3.10 5.16


June 33,975,000 36,914,000 27,342,000 45,242,000 0.29 11.99


July 34,774,000 36,743,000 28,794,000 43,754,000 3.84 3.88


August 28,451,000 33,358,000 29,791,000 38,874,000 2.17 1.74


September 27,607,000 32,943,000 28,685,000 37,245,000 2.09 2.75


October


November


December


TOTAL 255,155,000 312,761,000 247,159,000 351,556,000 17.75 40.50


2013 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		Reports Finance Oct Claims.pdf

		Reports Finance October Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		Combined Cash.pdf

		Cash and Investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		Reports Utilities- Payments Due List.pdf

		Reports Utilities- September 2013 Financial Summary.pdf

		Reports Utilities- September 2013 Statistical Information.pdf






 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 EAST MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN, 53589 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving the consolidation of the Clerk's Office and Finance Department in a 


Finance/Administrative Services Department and the creation of a Human Resources Department. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee approved 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting in favor. 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 


 
File Number: 


 
R-141-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
111213; reconsider 112613 


  


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do resolve as follows: 


 


WHEREAS the Mayor and Finance Department have proposed the consolidation of the Finance 


Department and Clerk's Office into one department and the creation of a Human Resources Department; 


and 


 


WHEREAS the Personnel Committee met on October 23, 2013, and recommends that the Common 


Council approve the reorganization. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that: 


 


(1) the consolidation of the Clerk's Office and the Finance Department in a Finance/Administrative 


Services Department is approved, to be effective on December 31, 2013; 


 


(2) the creation of a Human Resources Department is approved, to be effective upon the commencement 


of employment of a Human Resources Director; 


 


(3) the Mayor, City staff, and Personnel Committee are authorized and directed to take such steps as 


may be needed to implement this resolution. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


__________________________________   _______________________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor      Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     



mhougan

Cross-out







CITY OF STOUGHTON
From the Mayor’s Office


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


To: Personnel Committee
Common Council Members as the Committee of the Whole


From: Donna Olson, Mayor City of Stoughton


Re: Administration Services – Consolidation of the Clerk’s and Finance Offices
Creation of a Human Resources Department


Date: October 22, 2013


I am requesting your support and recommendation that the Common Council approve
the consolidation of the Finance Office and Clerk’s office into the Finance/
Administrative Services Department.


I am further requesting your support and recommendation that the Common Council
approve the creation of a Human Resources Department.


The Baker Tilly Assessment identified several areas for improvement at City Hall:


First and foremost is the separation of the Human Resources functions from the Clerk’s
and Finance offices. With this separation they have determined that both the Finance
Department and the Clerk’s Department are overstaffed. Additional staff is needed at
particular times during the year, but not all year long in either department. Many
processes require the involvement of both the Clerk’s office and the Finance office.
Working together as one team, the staff can prioritize needs/projects/initiatives and
focus the right amount of staff at the time that it is needed. Focusing energies to work
together and address staffing needs as a whole brings a higher level of efficiency than
we have been able to achieve independently.


“A primary concern raised repeatedly during onsite interviews was poor internal
communication and a lack of coordination/cooperation between administrative service
areas. The Clerk’s Office and the Finance Department were identified in particular.”
Creating a Finance/Administrative Services Department and focusing energies to work
together and address needs as a whole brings a higher level of efficiency than we have
been able to achieve independently.


These concerns and others can be best addressed under one unified department.
Communication, collaboration, cooperation and increased efficiencies are the goal of
this consolidation.







“Given the complexity in managing Human Resources (HR) that was introduced as a
result of ACT 10, the city should have this function filled by a professional specialized in
Human Resources practices and specifically dedicated to Human Resources needs.”
The implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) and the intricacies of that program
continue to highlight the need for a dedicated HR department. The HR Manager will
also fulfill all functions of the Risk Manager for the City of Stoughton. He/She will
represent the City of Stoughton as the contact person for Cities and Villages Mutual
Insurance Company (CVMIC) and the Local Government Property Insurance Fund
(LGPIF). The importance, increased responsibilities and expertise required to lead the
city in these areas will require 1 full time staff with part time support.


The consolidation of Administration Services and creation of the Human Resources
Department can be accomplished within the proposed 2014 budget.


Many changes can take place yet this year with no change to the current 2013 budget.
With your recommendation and Council approval of this proposal and corresponding
positions descriptions, I encourage you to move forward with the internal posting of the
Clerk’s position as outlined in the City of Stoughton Hiring Policy. The next step would
be to post and fill the .5 FTE Deputy Clerk’s position and .5 FTE position at the front
desk. These changes can all take place with funds available in the 2013 budget by the
end of 2013.


Once approved, I also believe that the city should move forward, according to the City of
Stoughton Hiring Policy for Department Heads, and begin the process to fill the Human
Resources/Risk Manager position. This person will then become part of the process to
select the .5 FTE support staff in that department. The goal would be to have these
positions filled early 2014.


Change is always difficult. Change is required to take advantage of the opportunities for
improvement that are now available at City Hall. I encourage you to implement a plan to
make the changes we can in 2013 and establish a time line to complete the process in
early 2014.


I look forward to working together to create stronger Administrative Services and
Human Resources Departments for our internal departments, employees and city as a
whole.


Donna







SPECIAL PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, October 23, 2013 @ 7:00 p.m. 
Mayor's Office/City Hall 
 
Members: Sonny Swangstu (C), Tricia Suess (VC), Ron Christianson, Thomas Selsor, 
Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio) 
 
Guests: Greg Leck, Laurie Sullivan, Maria Hougan, David Kneebone, Tim Swadley, 
Rodney Scheel, Debbie Blaney, Paul Lawrence, Greg Jenson, Marty Lamers, Eric Hohol, 
Vickie Erdahl 
 
Chair Swangstu called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Minutes of October 7, 2013 & October 16, 2013:   Moved by Christianson, second by 
Selsor, to approve the minutes as presented.  All in favor. 
 
Continued discussion, review, and possible recommendation to Council regarding 
the Baker Tilly Organizational Review:   Mayor Olson presented a proposal for 
reorganizing City Hall.  She presented her recommendations and explained the reasons 
why she is requesting the Personnel Committee to support this proposal.  She reviewed 
some of the recommendations of the Baker Tilly study.  Christianson is in favor of the 
reorganization.  Selsor was not comfortable with reorganizing the two departments; he 
would like the Baker Tilly study addressed as a whole.  Further discussion followed.   
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Swangstu, to recommend the reorganizational flow chart 
as presented to council for approval.  Motion carries 4-1 with Selsor voting noe, and Mayor 
Olson voting in favor. 
 
Position description revisions were distributed to the Personnel Committee for review.  No 
action taken at this time. 
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to move into closed session for the 
purpose of considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance 
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility RE: compensation adjustments.  Meeting 
closed at 8:00 p.m.  All in favor. 
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to reconvene the meeting into open 
session for the regular course of business at 9:15 p.m.  All in favor. 
 
Moved by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 9:17 p.m.  All in favor. 
 
 
  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 9:17 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Pili Hougan, Acting City Clerk 
 



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight







 


Mayor 


Administrative 
Functions 


Finance/Admin 
Services Director 


Clerk 


1.0 FTE 


Deputy Clerk 


.5 FTE 


Deputy Treasurer 


1.0 FTE 


Finance Specialist 


1.0 FTE 


Admin Assist 


.5 FTE 


Admin Assist 


.5 FTE 


Personnel/HR 
Functions 


HR Specialist 


1.0 FTE 


Admin Assist 


.5 FTE 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
From the Office of the City Finance Director 


 
 


 


    MEMORANDUM 


 
 


Date:  November 5, 2013 


 


To:  Mayor Olson, Personnel Committee  


  


From:  Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 


  


RE:  Organizational Study 


 


 


After reviewing the Organizational Study and the follow up materials, I would like to make the 


following suggestion. 


 


City Council has discussed the concept of consolidating some departments; allowing for the 


appropriate timing to be right (retirements, attrition, succession planning).  I am suggesting that 


for City Hall departments the timing is now.  The City Clerk position is vacant and hiring an HR 


position is under consideration.  I believe that we can hire both positions as experts in their fields 


without making them both ‘Department Head’ positions. 


 


Currently, the City Hall staff works in two separate departments.   Most of the work done in these 


separate offices is specific parts of a whole project, each department working within its own ‘silo’ 


under the direction of separate department heads.  This leads to a breakdown of communication 


along the way and confusion over who is responsible for each part.  Working separately also 


causes problems over timing, depending on what other work needs to be done within each 


department. 


 


As a team, this consolidated department will be able to use staff where they are needed most.  


Time demands and workloads increase throughout the year for specific projects, examples are, 


elections, budget, tax collection, special assessments.  By setting priorities as a single 


departmental unit, staff can be allocated to where they are needed most.  Working as one-team 


will increases efficiencies in other ways as well, such as, coordinating work/vacation/leave 


schedules so that City Hall offices are always covered. 


 


While it is important to recognize the expertise of staff and have job descriptions that outline each 


employee’s main responsibilities, having one Team Leader makes it easier to dissolve the lines 


between departments and get staff working together towards common goals. 


 


I see this as a solution that can solve problems with continuity, consistency and priority setting.  


Organizing the separate city hall offices into one Team that works together enhances our 


opportunities for efficiencies, goal setting and teamwork. Combining City Hall departments gains 


efficiencies and helps set overall priorities, while saving the City money.  I recommend the 


following organizational chart. 


 


 







381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519 


 


 


 







381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589   608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519 


 


 


Examples of functions that would gain efficiencies with a combined department: 


 


 Statement of Assessment, TIF Values, tax roll prep 


 Annexations, Recording, assessment 


 Mill rate calculations/Statement of taxes/tax collection 


 Special Assessments/Public Hearing notices/mailings/billing 


 Election support/Tax collection support 


 Resolutions/recording/file maintenance 


 Licensing/cash receipting/reconciliation 


 Customer Service/city hall coverage 


 Support Staff/cross training/support pool for other functions: Agendas, Committees, 


Mayor 


 Record retention/eliminate recreating the past/better record management across 


departments. 


 
 

















		R-141-  2013 Reorganization at City Hall.pdf

		Special Personnel minutes 10-23-2013.pdf

		Mayor Memo- Personnel Committee re Consolidation Admin Services.pdf






 The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of  


the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on the 12th day of November, 2013. 


 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2014 City of Stoughton Budget and the 2014 


Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).. 


   
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 11,732,539 
 
File Number: 


 
R- 150 -2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
November  12,  2013  


Amended Nov. 26, 2013 


RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and Council Committee of the Whole has 


reviewed the proposed budgets of the City of Stoughton for the year 


2014; and 


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was 


published on October 21st; and 


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 12th day of 


November, 2013 by the Common Council; and 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items 


therein and finds the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to 


represent the income anticipated and the expenditures for the various departments by 


major category as set forth therein; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin does approve the following: 


SECTION 1. 2014 Budget Adopted. 


There is hereby adopted the 2014 Budget for the City of Stoughton and 


appropriated out of the receipts of the City of Stoughton for the year 2014, including 


monies received from the general property tax levy, special assessments and other 


sources of revenue as therein provided, for the various purposes therein specified, the 


amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or attached thereto or referenced by it. 


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted. 


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the 


amount of $7,316,381 on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the 


year 2013 for the uses and purposes set forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby 


adopted. 







 


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll. 


The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein 


on the tax roll of the City of Stoughton for the year 2013. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this 


resolution as a Class 1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote   


  


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Published: 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote   


  


 


 
 







         NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON


Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, November 12,2013,  at 7:00 p.m. the Common Council will meet at the


City Council Chambers on the Second floor of the Public Safety Building at 321 South 4th Street for the


purpose of holding a PUBLIC HEARING on the PROPOSED BUDGET for 2014.  The proposed budget is


available for inspection at  City Hall, 381 E Main Street, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.


Monday through Friday.  The following is a summary of the Proposed 2014 Budget.


Dated:  October 21, 2013


2013 2014


Adopted Proposed %


General Fund Budget Budget Change


       REVENUES


Taxes:


       General Property Taxes 7,136,381 7,316,381 2.52%


       Other Taxes (Utilities) 708,500 841,368 18.75%


Intergovernmental Revenues 1,533,161 1,631,693 6.43%


Licenses & Permits 98,100 112,000 14.17%


Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 115,500 115,500 0.00%


Public Charges for Services 1,171,255 1,244,801 6.28%


Intergovernmental charges for services 82,000 82,000 0.00%


Miscellaneious Revenue 221,849 308,796 39.19%


Other Financing Sources 80,000 0.00%


       TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 11,066,746 11,732,539 6.02%


Cash Balance Applied 0 0 #DIV/0!


       TOTAL REVENUE & CASH BAL. APPLIED $11,066,746 $11,732,539 6.02%


       EXPENDITURES:


General Government $1,449,282 $1,447,552 -0.12%


Public Safety 2,977,028 3,190,194 7.16%


Public Works 1,918,539 2,064,628 7.61%


Health & Human Services 512,935 553,691 7.95%


Culture, Recreation & Education 647,867 890,482 37.45%


Conservation and Development 154,538 194,772 26.04%


Transfer to Other Funds 718,769 623,468 -13.26%


Contingency 80,000 80,000 0.00%


       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 8,458,958 9,044,787 6.93%


Transfer to Debt Service 2,087,788 2,187,752 4.79%


Transfer to Capital Projects/Equip Repl 520,000 500,000 -3.85%


       TOTAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE $11,066,746 $11,732,539 6.02%


Maria Hougan, Acting City Clerk


City of Stoughton







1


Laurie Sullivan


Subject: FW: 2014 Budget Resolution


From: Laurie Sullivan
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Donna Olson; Eric Hohol
Subject: Budget Resolution


FYI – Last night’s budget resolution has an error in it. The amount of the authorized tax levy has last year’s amount not
this years.


Pili asked me to proof read the resolution before Council. I pointed out that the levy amount was wrong and gave her
the correct number. However, the wrong number was still in last night’s packet.


How can we fix this? Can we just change the number on the Resolution or does it need to go back to Council?


Laurie Sullivan
City of Stoughton
Director of Finance & Econ. Development
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
608-873-6691 (Office)
608-209-4043 (Cell)
lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


From: Laurie Sullivan
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:02 PM
To: Maria Hougan
Subject: RE: 2014 Budget Resolution


Section2 Tax levy adopted should be $7,316,381.


Otherwise, looks good


Laurie


From: Maria Hougan
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Laurie Sullivan
Subject: 2014 Budget Resolution


Laurie,


I have the budget resolution attached for Nov. 12 Council, can you take a look to make sure the numbers are correct?
thanks.


Maria (Pili) Hougan, WMCA, WCMC







 The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of  


the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on the 12th day of November, 2013. 


 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to adopt the 2014 City of Stoughton Budget and the 2014 


Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).. 


   
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 11,732,539 
 
File Number: 


 
R- 140 -2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 


 
November  12,  2013  


 


RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014 ANNUAL CITY BUDGET 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has prepared and Council Committee of the Whole has 


reviewed the proposed budgets of the City of Stoughton for the year 


2014; and 


WHEREAS, a Summary of the Budget and Notice of Public Hearing was 


published on October 21st; and 


WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the budget on the 12th day of 


November, 2013 by the Common Council; and 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has examined the budget and various items 


therein and finds the budget as presented and amended to date of this Resolution to 


represent the income anticipated and the expenditures for the various departments by 


major category as set forth therein; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin does approve the following: 


SECTION 1. 2014 Budget Adopted. 


There is hereby adopted the 2014 Budget for the City of Stoughton and 


appropriated out of the receipts of the City of Stoughton for the year 2014, including 


monies received from the general property tax levy, special assessments and other 


sources of revenue as therein provided, for the various purposes therein specified, the 


amounts set forth in said Budget presented, or attached thereto or referenced by it. 


SECTION 2. Tax Levy Adopted. 


There is hereby certified to the City Clerk, a general property tax levy in the 


amount of $7,136,381 on all of the taxable property within the City of Stoughton for the 


year 2013 for the uses and purposes set forth as expenditures in the Budget hereby 


adopted. 



mhougan

Highlight







 


SECTION 3. City Clerk Directed to Spread Tax on Roll. 


The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax levied herein 


on the tax roll of the City of Stoughton for the year 2013. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is directed to publish this 


resolution as a Class 1 Notice in the Stoughton Courier Hub. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote   


  


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Published: 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote   


  


 


 
 





		Insert from: "04 Public Hearing Budget 2014.pdf"

		2014 Budget Public Hearing Notice.pdf

		2014 Budget -Public Hearing.pdf



		Insert from: "15 R-140-2013 2014 Budget.pdf"

		Insert from: "04 Public Hearing Budget 2014.pdf"

		2014 Budget Public Hearing Notice.pdf

		2014 Budget -Public Hearing.pdf










City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RE S O L UTIO N O F TH E C O M M O N C O UN C IL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2014 City of Stoughton employee
benefits renewal.


Committee Action: Finance Approved ?-?


Fiscal Impact:


File N u mber: R- 149-2013 D ate Introdu ced: November 26, 2013


W H E RE A S , the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has previously adopted the 2014 Budget
incorporating the 2014 Employee Benefits plan;


W H E RE A S ,the Council authorizes approval of 2014 City of Stoughton Employee Benefits Renewal
through Tricor Insurance; now therefore, and


B E IT RE S O L V E D by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 2014 City of Stoughton
Employee Benefits Renewal, is hereby authorized for approval.


C ou ncilA ction: A dopted Failed V ote


M ayoralA ction: A ccept V eto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


C ou ncilA ction: O verride V ote








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 2\O- 24 -13 Zoning Admin Ch. 2 2013.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Ordinance Section 2-313 and 2-313 (6) Zoning administration and enforcement of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 24 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 2 – 313 Zoning administration and enforcement


The building inspector planning & development director shall have the duty and responsibility of


enforcing and administering this division. The building inspector planning & development


director shall have the authority to appoint members of his staff as enforcing officers with the


same duties and responsibilities. The building inspector planning & development director and his


staff may:


(1) Enter upon any land or within any building during reasonable hours to make inspections


as may be necessary to fulfill their duties as administrators of this division.


(2) Investigate uses of land, buildings and structures to determine compliance with the terms


of this division.


(3) Maintain permanent records relating to the adoption, amendment and administration of


this division including, but not limited to, all maps, conditional uses, variances, appeals,


certificates of occupancy and applications.


(4) Receive, file and forward all applications for amendments, variances, conditional uses or


other matters to the plan commission.


(5) Institute in the name of the city all appropriate actions or proceedings against any violator


as provided by law.


(6) Establish and administer any procedural regulations, clarifying or explaining any


provisions of this division. This activity shall be vested solely in the building inspector


planning & development director.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Table 78-610(4)(a) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 28 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1.
Table 78-610(4)(a): Required Bufferyard Opacity Values


TABLE ON NEXT PAGE







Adjacent
Property’s
Zoning
District






R
H


E
R


-1


S
R


-3


S
R


-4


S
R


-5


S
R


-6


T
R


-6


M
R


-1
0


M
R


-2
4


N
O


P
O


P
B


N
B


C
B


P
I


G
I


H
I


I


RH * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *


ER-1
0 0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.6
2


0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-3
0 0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-4
0 0


0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-5 0 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


SR-6 0.
2


0.31
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.4
0.2


0.62 0.4 0.5 1.0
0.4


TR-6
0.21


0.3
2


0.2
0.4
0.2


0.3
2


0.3
2


0.5
2


0.3 0.4 1.0
0.3


MR-10 0.2
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


MR-24
0.1


0.2
1


0.2 0.2
0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 1.0
0.2


NO
0.1 0.2 0.2


0.4
0.2


0.2 0.3 0.6
0.1


PO
0.1 0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


PB
0.1


0.3
1


0.1 0.2 0.6
0.1


NB 0.2
1


0.1 0.1 0.6
0.1


CB 0.2 0.1 0.6 0.3


PI 0.2 0.6 0.1


GI 0.5 0.2


HI 0.6


I







2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-28-13 Bufferyard Amendments 13.doc







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, November 11, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: John & Pam Corneille; Boy Scout Troup 167; Michael Miller; Roberta Lehmann; Becky
Mason; Kim Smith and Joyce Mellor.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 14, 2013.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of October 14, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the Common Council approved the conditional use resolution for the
Wooldridge Daycare. The other ordinances and resolutions are on the Council agenda for this
week.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments. There were no questions.


5. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
Scheel explained the request and noted that while this request is to create a 3 acre residential
parcel, the land division ordinance requires a maximum of 2.5 acres. The ordinance also allows
a waiver from the maximum 2.5 acre requirement. Scheel stated this property is outside of the
City’s short term urban service area, similar to another recent ETJ request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve resolution R-135-13 as presented including
waiving the maximum 2.5 acre requirement, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-29-13 Zoning Amendments 13.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the following Ordinance Sections: 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD;
78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Code


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 29 - 2013 Date
Introduced:


November 26, 2013 First Reading


December 10, 2013 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D Single Family Residential-6 (SR-6) District.


A: Minimum lot area: 6,600 square feet or 4,000 square feet for Traditional Neighborhoods


B: Minimum lot width: 40 feet


C: Minimum street frontage: 40 feet


Minimum Setbacks:


D: Front or street side lot line to house: Minimum 20 feet to house; 12 feet to porch; maximum


25 feet to house; 15 feet to porch


78-105(4)(c)8bG Central Business (CB) District.


G: Building to nonresidential rear lot line: Ten Zero feet


78-206(7)(c)1bD Communication towers.
D. If the plan commission determines that it is necessary to consult with a third party in


considering factors listed in subsection b.B. of this section, all reasonable costs and expenses


associated with such consultation shall be borne by the applicant. Failure to pay such costs and


expenses or provide information requested by the plan commission shall be grounds for denial or


revocation of a conditional use permit. The applicant may provide names of consultants, which


the applicant believes are qualified to assist in resolving the issues before the plan commission.


78-205(11)(e)2a Large development regulations.
a. Compatibility with city plans. A compatibility report is required when a retail and


commercial service development reaches a defined threshold as outlined in Figure 2.1. The


applicant shall provide, through a written compatibility report submitted with the petition for a


conditional use permit or rezoning application for the PUD PD districts, adequate evidence that


the proposed building and overall development project will be compatible with the city's


comprehensive plan, any detailed neighborhood plan for the area, and any other plans officially


adopted by the city.


78-716(3) Exterior construction materials standards.


(3) Standards for all residential, office, business, institutional and the industrial zoning


districts. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from the adjacent







grade, all non-single family development located within the RH, ER-1, SR-3, SR-4, SR-5, SR-6,


TR-6, MR-10, MR-24, NO, PO, NB, PB, CB, and I districts shall employ only high-quality,


decorative exterior construction materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all


structures and buildings:


78-814(4)(c) Signs accessory to business, commercial, or industrial uses.


(c) Signs constructed of metal and illuminated by any means requiring internal wiring or


electrically wired accessory fixtures attached to a metal sign shall maintain a free clearance to


grade of nine feet.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk


S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-29-13 Zoning Amendments 13.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
11/11/2013
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 11-11-13.doc


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve ordinance O-28-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Krcma.


Krcma questioned how many projects have been required to use these requirements. Scheel
stated these requirements have been used for about 4 years now and used the Norwegian
Heritage Center as an example of a project that had difficulties with the existing requirements.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. O-29-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendments.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Krcma questioned what is meant by the minimum 4,000 square feet for a traditional
neighborhood requirement. Scheel stated the minimum standard lot size is 6,600 square feet
while a traditional neighborhood development would allow the smaller minimum lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve ordinance O-29-2013 as presented, 2nd by
Jenson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-210 Nonconforming use regulations.
O-30-13
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


After a lengthy discussion, consensus is to table this proposed amendment until next month.
Hohol would like clarity regarding the 50% rule for maintenance and repairs. City Attorney
Dregne will be reviewing this ordinance amendment.


Motion by Hohol to Table ordinance O-30-2013 until the next meeting, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 12, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Acting Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the November 26, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. John & Barrett Corneille request extra-territorial land division approval for property
located at 1848 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. R-135-13
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission reviewed this request and recommend the
Common Council approve R-135-13 as presented including waiving the maximum 2.5 acre
requirement. This request is to reconfigure 3 existing parcels to essentially sell off one of the
parcels (3 acres) where there is an existing single family home on 12 acres. A waiver would
be necessary to allow this parcel to be more than 2.5 acres. The resolution, minutes and related
materials are provided.


2. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to Table 78-610(4)(a) Bufferyard Opacity Values.
O-28-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. A bufferyard
is defined as: “Any permitted combination of distance, vegetation, fencing and berming which
results in a reduction of visual and other interaction with an adjoin property.” We believe the
current requirements are too burdensome. This amendment is intended to provide some relief
from the bufferyard requirements. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


3. Proposed zoning ordinance amendments to sections 78-105(2)(e)8bA and D; 78-
105(4)(c)8bG; 78-206(7)(c)1bD; 78-205(11)(e)2a; 78-716(3) and 78-814(4)(c). O-29-13


FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. These
amendments are primarily to make corrections. The minutes and ordinance are provided.



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council112613.doc


4. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 2-313 Zoning administration and enforcement.
O-24-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is intended to provide clarity for who is responsible for zoning administration and
enforcement. The minutes and ordinance are provided.


5. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 30-33(a)1 Standards for developments in
floodway areas. O-31-13 FIRST READING
On November 11, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this
ordinance amendment and recommends Common Council approval as presented. This
amendment is to make a correction. The minutes and ordinance are provided.





